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Notes to the Financial Statements

B 75 3 5 B

ACTIVITIES

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“The Bank"”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at 38
Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of
banking, financial and related services.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2009 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
“Group”) and the Group's interests in associates.

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements in
conjunction with the unaudited supplementary financial information
on page 233 to 260 also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the “Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited” and the disclosure
requirements of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules made by the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA") under section 60A of the Hong
Kong Banking Ordinance. A summary of the significant accounting
policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

New and revised HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued one new HKFRS, a number of amendments
to HKFRSs and new Interpretations that are first effective for the
current accounting period of the Group and the Bank. Of these,
the following developments are relevant to the Group's financial
statements:

- HKFRS 8 “Operating segments”

- HKAS 1 (revised 2007) “Presentation of financial statements”

- Improvements to HKFRSs (2008)

- Amendments to HKAS 27 “Consolidated and separate financial
statements — cost of an investment in a subsidiary, jointly
controlled entity or associate”

- Amendments to HKFRS 7 “Financial instruments: Disclosures —
improving disclosures about financial instruments”

- Amendments to HKFRS 2 “Share-based payment — vesting
conditions and cancellations”
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(b) New and revised HKFRSs (continued)

The “Improvements to HKFRSs (2008)” comprise a number of
minor and non-urgent amendments to a range of HKFRSs which the
HKICPA has issued as an omnibus batch of amendments. The impact
of these amendments is not considered to be material to the Group
and have not resulted in changes to the Group's accounting policies.
The amendments to HKFRS 2 have had no material impact on the
Group's financial statements as they were consistent with policies
already adopted by the Group. The impact of the remainder of these
developments is as follows:

- HKFRS 8 requires segment disclosure to be based on the
way that the Group's chief operating decision maker regards
and manages the Group, with the amounts reported for each
reportable segment being the measures reported to the Group’s
chief operating decision maker for the purposes of assessing
segment performance and making decisions about operating
matters. This contrasts with the presentation of segment
information in prior years which was based on a disaggregation
of the Group’s financial statements into segments based
on related products and services and on geographical areas.
The adoption of HKFRS 8 has resulted in the presentation of
segment information in @ manner that is more consistent with
internal reporting provided to the Group’s most senior executive
management. As this is the first period in which the Group has
presented segment information in accordance with HKFRS
8, additional explanation has been included in the financial
statements which explain the basis of preparation of the
information (see Note 16). Corresponding amounts have also
been provided on a basis consistent with the revised segment
information.

- As a result of the adoption of HKAS 1 (revised 2007), details of
changes in equity during the period arising from transactions
with equity holders in their capacity as such have been
presented separately from all other income and expenses in a
revised consolidated statement of changes in equity. All other
items of income and expense recognised in profit or loss and
other comprehensive income during the period are presented
in a new primary statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, which replaced the consolidated
income statement. The new format for the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income and the consolidated
statement of changes in equity has been adopted and
corresponding amounts have been restated to conform to the
new presentation. This change in presentation has no effect on
reported profit or loss, total income and expense or net assets
for any period presented.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R &bzt

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

(c)

New and revised HKFRSs (continued)

As a result of the adoption of the amendments to HKFRS 7,
the financial statements include expanded disclosures in Note
47(a) about the fair value measurement of the Group's financial
instruments, categorizing these fair value measurements into
a three-level fair value hierarchy according to the extent to
which they are based on observable market data. The Group
has taken advantage of the transitional provisions set out in the
amendments to HKFRS 7, under which comparative information
for the newly required disclosures about the fair value
measurements of financial instruments has not been provided.

The amendments to HKAS 27 have removed the requirement
that dividends out of pre-acquisition profits should be
recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount of the
investment in the investee, rather than as income. As a
result, as from 1 January 2009, all dividends receivable from
subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities, whether
out of pre- or post-acquisition profits, will be recognised in the
Bank's profit or loss and the carrying amount of the investment
in the investee will not be reduced unless that carrying
amount is assessed to be impaired as a result of the investee
declaring the dividend. In such cases, in addition to recognising
dividend income in profit or loss, the Bank would recognise an
impairment loss. In accordance with the transitional provisions
in the amendment, this new policy will be applied prospectively
to any dividends receivable in the current or future periods
and previous periods have not been restated. Adoption of
the amendments to HKAS 27 has no effect on these financial
statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the
accounting policies set out below:

financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair
value through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see Note 2(g));

derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(g)); and
certain of the Group’s owned properties (see Note 2(j))

In addition, the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
designated as hedged items in a fair value hedge are adjusted for fair
value changes attributable to the hedged risks.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

(d)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgments made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have a significant effect on the financial statements and major
sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 52.

Investment in subsidiaries and minority interest

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when
the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating policies
of an entity, so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing
control, potential voting rights that are presently exercisable are taken
into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in preparing
the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as
unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets of
subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned by the Bank,
whether directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, and in respect
of which the Group has not agreed any additional terms with the
holders of those interests which would result in the Group as a whole
having a contractual obligation in respect of those interests that meet
the definition of a financial liability. Minority interests are presented
in the consolidated balance sheet within equity, separately from
equity attributable to the equity shareholders of the Bank. Minority
interests in the results of the Group are presented on the face of the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income as an allocation of
the total profit or loss and total comprehensive income for the year
between minority interests and the equity shareholders of the Bank.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R &bzt

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d)

(e)

Investment in subsidiaries and minority interest (continued)

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the minority's interest
in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess, and any further losses
applicable to the minority, are charged against the Group’s interest
except to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation to,
and is able to, make additional investment to cover the losses. If
the subsidiary subsequently reports profits, the Group's interest is
allocated all such profits until the minority’s share of losses previously
absorbed by the Group has been recovered.

In the Bank'’s balance sheet, its investments in subsidiaries are stated
at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(m)).

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Bank has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating
policy decisions.

The investment in an associate in the Philippines is not equity
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements as it is
considered by the Directors to be immaterial to the Group. It is
stated at cost less impairment losses in the Group's and the Bank's
balance sheet. The result of this associated company is included in
the Group's and the Bank's profit or loss to the extent of dividends
received and receivable.

An investment in an associate in the PRC is accounted for in the
consolidated financial statements under the equity method. It
is initially recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-
acquisition change in the Group's share of the associate’s net assets
and any impairment loss relating to the investment, if any (see Notes
2(f) and (m)). The Group's share of the post-acquisition, post-tax
results of the associate and any impairment losses for the year are
recognised in profit or loss, whereas the Group's share of the post-
acquisition, post tax items of the associate’s other comprehensive
income is recognised in the Group’s other comprehensive income.

When the Group's share of losses exceeds its interest in the
associate, the Group's interest is reduced to nil and recognition of
further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associate. For these purposes, the Group's interest in
the associate is the carrying amount of the investment under the
equity method together with the Group’s long-term interests that in
substance form part of the Group's net investment in the associate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e)

(f)

(g)

Interests in associates (continued)

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the
Group and its associate are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the associate, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case
they are recognised immediately in the profit or loss.

In the Bank's balance sheet, its investments in both associates are
stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(m)).

Goodwiill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business combination
or an investment in an associate over the Group's interest in the
net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill arising on a business combination is allocated to cash-
generating units and is tested annually for impairment (see Note
2(m)). In respect of associates, the carrying amount of goodwill is
included in the carrying amount of the interest in associates and the
investment as a whole is tested for impairment whenever there is
objective evidence of impairment (see Note 2(m)).

Any excess of the Group's interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
the cost of a business combination or an investment in an associate
is recognised immediately in the profit or loss.

On disposal of a cash generating unit, or an associate during the
year, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the
calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Financial instruments

(i) Initial recognition

The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale
financial assets and other financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, which
normally will be equal to the transaction price, plus, in case of a
financial asset or financial liability not held at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of financial liability.
Transaction costs on financial assets and financial liabilities
designated at fair value through profit or loss are expensed
immediately.
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2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i) Initial recognition (continued)

The Group recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on
the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets
and financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments
or available-for-sale financial assets is recognised using trade
date accounting. Other financial assets and financial liabilities
are recognised using settlement date accounting. From these
dates, any gains and losses arising from changes in fair value of

the financial assets or financial liabilities are recorded.
(i) Categorisation

Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial liabilities
held for trading, and those designated at fair value through profit

or loss upon initial recognition.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together and for which there is
evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking.
Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting (Note 2(i))

are accounted for as trading instruments.

Financial instruments are designated at fair value through profit

or loss upon initial recognition when:

- the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and

reported internally on a fair value basis;

- the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an

accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise;

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise

be required under the contract; or

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative the
separation of which from the financial instrument is clearly

not prohibited.

Financial assets and liabilities under this category are carried at
fair value. Changes in the fair value are included in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise. Upon disposal or repurchase,
the difference between the net sale proceeds or the net

payment and the carrying value is included in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

Categorisation (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market, other than (a) those that the Group intends to sell
immediately or in the near term, which will be classified as held
for trading; (b) those that the Group, upon initial recognition,
designates as at fair value through profit or loss or as available-
for-sale; or (c) those where the Group may not recover
substantially all of its initial investment, other than because of
credit deterioration, which will be classified as available-for-sale.
Loans and receivables mainly comprise advances to customers,
placements with banks and other financial institutions, and
certain debt securities.

Debt securities classified as loans and receivables are not
guoted in an active market. Investment decisions for such debt
securities are subject to the same credit approval processes as
loans, and the Group bears the same customer risk as it does
for loans extended to those customers. These debt securities
include subordinated debt instruments and senior debt
instruments issued by borrowers.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if any
(see Note 2(m)). Cash rebates granted in relation to residential
mortgage loans are capitalised and amortised to profit or loss
over their expected life.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
which the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity, other than (a) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; and (b) those that meet the definition of loans
and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method less impairment losses,
if any (see Note 2(m)).

If, as a result of a change in intention or ability, it is no longer
appropriate to classify an investment as held-to-maturity, it
should be reclassified as available-for-sale and remeasured at
fair value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R &bzt

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

(iif)

Categorisation (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated as available-for-sale or are not
classified in of any of the other three categories above. They
include financial assets intended to be held for an indefinite
period of time, but which may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or changes in the market environment.

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity, except for impairment losses
and foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary items such
as debt securities which are recognised in profit or loss.

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked to and must be
settled by delivery of such equity instruments are carried at cost
less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(m)).

When the available-for-sale financial assets are sold, gains or
losses on disposal include the difference between the net sale
proceeds and the carrying value, and the accumulated fair value
adjustments previously recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is ideally based on their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date without any
deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets are
priced at current bid prices, while financial liabilities are priced at
current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price on a recognised stock exchange, a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments
is used. If the market for a financial instrument is not active,
the fair value of the instrument is estimated using a valuation
technique that provide a reliable estimate of the price which
could be obtained in an actual market transaction.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g)

Financial instruments (continued)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Fair value measurement principles (continued)

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management'’s best estimates
and the discount rate used is a market rate at the balance
sheet date applicable for an instrument with similar terms and
conditions. Where other pricing models are used, inputs are
based on market data at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or where
the financial asset together with substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

The Group uses the weighted average method to determine
realised gains and losses to be recognised in profit or loss on
derecognition.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified
in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that includes both a derivative and a host contract
with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative.
Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract
and accounted for as a derivative when (i) the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not
closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of the
host contract; and (ii) the hybrid (combined) instrument is not
held at fair value through profit or loss.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract
is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies for
the relevant financial instruments. The embedded derivative
is classified as a derivative financial instrument in the financial
statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R &bzt

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h)

(i

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreement) are retained in the financial statements and measured in
accordance with their original measurement principles. The proceeds
from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at amortised
cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported not as purchases of the securities, but as
receivables and are carried in the balance sheet at amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements is recognised as interest income
and interest expense respectively, over the life of each agreement
using the effective interest rate method.

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit or loss of
changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments and the hedged
items. The Group assesses and documents whether the financial
instruments that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective
in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged items attributable to the
hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis. Under
HKAS 39 hedge accounting is classified into three categories: (a) fair
value hedges; (b) cash flow hedges and (c) net investment hedges.
The Group only applies hedge accounting for fair value hedges of
its subordinated notes programme (Note 38) and certain fixed rate
available-for-sale investments.

The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when (a) the
hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b) the
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c) the
Group revokes the designation.

(i) Fair value hedge

A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of recognised assets and liabilities that will give rise to a
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

The hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with fair
value changes recognised in profit or loss. The carrying amounts
of the hedged items are adjusted by the changes in fair value
attributable to the risk being hedged. These adjustments are
recognised in profit or loss to offset the effect of gains or losses
on the hedging instruments.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting, or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship, any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged
item for which the effective interest rate method is used, is
amortised to profit or loss as part of the recalculated effective
interest rate of the item over its remaining life.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i)

(i

Hedging (continued)

(i) Hedge effectiveness testing

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries out
prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that it expects
the hedge to be highly effective at the inception of the hedge
and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness (retrospective
effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how
the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method which
the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will depend
on its risk management strategy.

For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilises the
cumulative dollar offset method as the effectiveness testing
methodology for retrospective testing. For prospective
effectiveness, the hedging instruments must be expected to
be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair value
attributable to the hedged risk during the period for which the
hedge is designated and is typically demonstrated through
matching of critical terms. For actual effectiveness, the hedging
instrument should demonstrate that it is highly effective in
offsetting changes in fair value attributable to the hedged risk.
The Group considers that where changes in fair value offset
each other in the range of 80 per cent to 125 per cent the hedge
is highly effective.

Other property and equipment

The Group's leasehold land and buildings are held under operating
leases and, in the absence of reliable information to allow separation
of the land and buildings components under the leases, the land and
buildings are accounted for as properties under HKAS 16, ‘Property,
Plant and Equipment’ issued by the HKICPA.

In addition, certain of the Group's leasehold land and premises
have been included at Directors’ valuation made having regard to
independent professional valuations carried out in November 1989.
The surplus arising on revaluation was credited to the revaluation
reserve. Additions to revalued premises made subsequent to the
revaluation are included at cost. Premises which have not been the
subject of revaluation are included at cost. The revaluation reserve
arising from the November 1989 revaluation was transferred to the
capital redemption reserve when the Bank redeemed its “A"” and “B"
preference shares in 1991 and 1992.

In preparing these financial statements, advantage has been taken
of the transitional provisions in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16 with the
effect that premises have not been revalued to fair value at the
balance sheet date. It is not the Directors’ present intention to revalue
the premises in the future.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R &bzt

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i

(k)

Other property and equipment (continued)

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognised is added to the carrying amount of the assets when
it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of the originally
assessed standard of performance of the existing asset, will flow
to the Group. All other subsequent expenditure is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed assets
are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognised in profit or
loss on the date of retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment using the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives as follows:

- Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the
shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum after the date of
completion.

- Furniture and equipment is generally depreciated over periods
between three to ten years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives, each part is depreciated separately. Both the useful life
of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Leases and hire purchase contracts

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions,
is or contains a lease if the Group determines that the arrangement
conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period
of time in return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes the
legal form of a lease.

(i) Classification of leased assets

Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases. Leases
which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as operating leases.

(i) Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in
the balance sheet as advances to customers. Hire purchase
contracts having the characteristics of finance leases are
accounted for in the same manner as finance leases.
Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance with the
accounting policy for impairment (see Note 2(m)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k)

n

(m)

Leases and hire purchase contracts (continued)

(iii)  Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to profit
or loss in equal instalments over the accounting periods covered
by the lease terms, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be delivered from
the leased asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in
profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregated net lease
payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred. The cost of acquiring
land held under an operating lease is amortised on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease term.

Repossessed assets

During the recovery of impaired advances to customers, the Group
may take repossession of assets held as collateral through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers.
Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realisation of the impaired
assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment from the
borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Accrued interest
and other accounts” and the relevant loans and advances are
derecognised. The Group does not hold repossessed assets for its
own use.

Repossessed assets are initially recorded at the lower of the amount
of the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to sell at
the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or amortised.

Impairment losses on subsequent remeasurement are recognised
in profit or loss. Any gains on subsequent remeasurement are
recognised in profit or loss until the repossessed asset is stated at the
amount of related loans and advances at the date of exchange.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group's assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective evidence
of impairment. Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired
includes observable data that comes to the attention of the Group
about one or more of the following loss events which has an impact
on the future cash flows on the assets that can be estimated reliably:

- Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

- A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments;

- It becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation;

- Significant changes in the technological, market, economic or
legal environment that have an adverse effect on the borrower;

- Disappearance of an active market for financial assets because
of financial difficulties; and
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2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

- A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment in an equity instrument below its cost.

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is reduced to the
estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to profit or loss.

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets
directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect of
advances to customers, which are measured at amortised cost,
whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote. In this case,
the impairment losses are recorded using an allowance account.
When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against advances to customers
directly and any amounts held in the allowance account relating to that
borrower are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
charged to the allowance account are reversed against the allowance
account. Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off directly are recognised
in profit or loss.

(i) Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition of these assets).
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted if the
effect of discounting is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances, and collective
impairment allowances.

The Group first assesses whether any objective evidence
of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually
significant and collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it then includes
the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for
which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are
not included in any collective assessment of impairment. Assets
that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for
impairment by grouping together financial assets with similar
risk characteristics.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Loans and receivables (continued)

The individual impairment allowance is based upon
management'’s best estimate of the present value of cash
flows which are expected to be received, discounted at the
original effective interest rate. In estimating these cash flows,
management makes judgments about the borrower’s financial
situation and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral
or guarantees in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is
assessed on its merits.

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance
on individually significant loans which are not impaired,
management considers factors such as credit quality, portfolio
size, concentrations, and economic factors. In order to estimate
the required allowance, the Group makes assumptions both
to define the way the Group models inherent losses and to
determine the required input parameters, based on historical
experience and current economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group makes
depends on how well the Group can estimate future cash flows
for individually assessed impairment allowances and the model
assumptions and parameters used in determining collective
impairment allowances. While this necessarily involves
judgment, the Group believes that the impairment allowances
on advances to customers are reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates that
can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the write-
down, will result in a change in the impairment allowances on
loans and receivables and be charged or credited to profit or
loss. A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the loans and
receivables’ carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery, the loan and
the related interest receivable are written off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans that
have been restructured due to deterioration in the borrower’s
financial position and where the Group has made concessions
that it would not otherwise consider. Renegotiated loans and
receivables are subject to ongoing monitoring to determine
whether they remain impaired or past due.

Fubon Bank E#B#£17 Annual Report 2009 4 43§

2.

FESFEER @)
BEEREGE)

(m)

(i)

B R ()

ERRERBEDREEEEHRESR
BREZREMF - AHZRERF X
PR BER S 2 R - EhET %S
RengER  EREREFBERAN
BB g T AN SR B O HE 4R G o o2
R A EBFE - BRMEEEDR
IRECIRIRAETTRTE -

REHELRBE SEEAZBERE
P FENEARERER  BEEA
ZENARBECERE AAR
B FEET  REERE - B
FrB e B - AREREBELRN
AR ZRBEEREETEERR M

WERE B AR T AREREDS
FERHE E SR E R B R ERAR RS
HFORBREREREHTHRER
ERERARANRERRRSE -
HARMARTFHETE - NEEMBE
EPEFZRERETAEMB N

EREHE - EAEGHRERREDR
ENSBEMSHELFGEOEME
B mMZEERRRE MR
EHEFERE - HTMERERME
Wk 2 MIE R BT R - 2B
B ET ARG o FTEE MRE
BRAREETFERBERREER
MmEREEEENEEREERR -

REBESERHAIKEERE - BX
RSB RAEEE T IAMIE

BB EMER G 2 &5 R EHR
ERERNERANFT BN BT
EEHZERRTEHEZENFHIR
REERGHENER - ENEFNE
REEWGRIBRR IR EE R - DA
ERERBIRERTEL -

107



Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R &bzt

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

(ifi)

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered at
both an individual and collective level. If impairment is identified,
the individual impairment allowance is measured as the
difference between the asset'’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate, where the effect of discounting
is material.

All held-to-maturity investments found not to be individually
impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that
has been incurred but not yet identified.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. A reversal of
impairment losses shall not result in the asset’s carrying amount
exceeding that which would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Where there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale
financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to profit or loss. The amount of the cumulative loss that
is recognised in profit or loss is the difference between
the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that asset previously recognised in profit or loss.

For unquoted available-for-sale equity securities that are carried
at cost, the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the equity securities and the
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset where the effect
of discounting is material. Such impairment losses are not
reversed.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect of
available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through
profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such
assets is recognised in other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt securities
are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair value can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised. Reversals of impairment losses in such
circumstances are recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

(iv)

Impairment of assets (continued)

Goodwill and other assets

Goodwill is tested annually by comparing the carrying amount of
the relevant cash-generating unit with its recoverable amount.

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to identify indications that the following
assets may be impaired or an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

- property and equipment;

- pre-paid interests in leasehold land classified as being held
under an operating lease; and

- investments in subsidiaries and associates

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows
largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generate cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating
unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to
which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units are
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then,
to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value
of an asset will not be reduced below its individual fair value less
costs to sell, or value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss is
reversed if there has been a favourable change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss
in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in which the
reversals are recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R & kizE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(v} Interim financial reporting and impairment

Under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Group is required to
prepare an interim financial report in compliance with HKAS 34
“Interim Financial Reporting” in respect of the first six months
of the year. At the end of the interim period, the Group applies
the same impairment testing, recognition, and reversal criteria
as it would at the end of the year (see Notes 2(m)(i) to (iv)).

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in respect of
goodwill and available-for-sale equity securities carried at cost
are not reversed in a subsequent period. This is the case even if
no loss, or a smaller loss, would have been recognised had the
impairment been assessed only at the end of the year to which
the interim period relates. Consequently, if the fair value of an
available-for-sale equity security increases in the remainder
of the annual period, or in any other period subsequently, the
increase is recognised in other comprehensive income and not
profit or loss.

(n) Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

(o) Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits include salaries, annual bonuses,
paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits and
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Group. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

(i) Defined benefit retirement scheme

The Group's obligation in respect of its defined benefit
retirement scheme is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefits that the Group is committed to pay to the
employees after their retirement using actuarial techniques.
In calculating the Group's obligations, to the extent that any
cumulative unrecognised gains or losses exceed 10% of the
present value of the obligation or the fair value of the plan assets
(whichever is higher) at the balance sheet date, that portion is
amortised to profit or loss over the average remaining service
life of the employees in the scheme. Otherwise, the gain or loss
is not recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B1 %5 2 Fizt

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o)

(p)

Employee benefits (continued)

(iii)  Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees by the
ultimate holding company is recognised as an employee cost
with a corresponding increase in a capital reserve within equity.
The fair value is measured at grant date taking into account the
terms and conditions upon which the options were granted.
Where the employees have to meet vesting conditions before
becoming unconditionally entitled to the share options, the
total estimated fair value of the share options is spread over
the vesting period, taking into account the probability that the
options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options that
is expected to vest is reviewed. Any resulting adjustment to
the cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is charged/
credited to profit or loss for the year of the review, unless the
original employee expense qualifies for recognition as an asset,
with a corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve. On
vesting date, the amount recognised as an expense is adjusted
to reflect the actual number of share options that vest (with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve) except where
forfeiture is only due to not achieving vesting conditions that
relate to the market price of the ultimate holding company'’s
shares.

The equity amount is recognised in capital reserve until the
option expires (when it is released directly to retained earnings).

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss
except to the extent that they relate to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the
relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R & kizE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p)

Income tax (continued)

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised. Future taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
include those that will arise from the reversal of existing taxable
temporary differences, provided those differences relate to the same
taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected to
reverse either in the same period as the expected reversal of the
deductible temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The
same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing taxable
temporary differences support the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from unused tax losses and credits, that is, those differences
are taken into account if they relate to the same taxation authority and
the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or
periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities are those temporary differences arising from goodwill
not deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets or
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit (provided
they are not part of a business combination), and temporary
differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that,
in the case of taxable differences, the Group controls the timing of the
reversal and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible differences, unless it
is probable that they will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the
related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not offset.
Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and
deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Bank or the
Group has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions
are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Bank or the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or
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Notes to the Financial Statements B1 % 2 Fizt

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Income tax (continued)

in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or
- different taxable entities, which, in each future period

in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to
realise the related current tax assets and settle the related
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle
simultaneously.

(q) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent liabilities

(i)

(i)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer (i.e.
the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the
beneficiary of the guarantee (the holder) for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when
due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to customers, the
fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees received)
is initially recognised as deferred income within other liabilities.
Where the Bank issues a financial guarantee to its subsidiaries,
the fair value of the guarantee is estimated and capitalised as
the cost of investment in subsidiaries and deferred income
recognised within other liabilities.

The deferred income is amortised in profit or loss over the term
of the guarantee as income from financial guarantees issued.
In addition, provisions are recognised in accordance with Note
2(q)(ii) if and when (i) it becomes probable that the holder of the
guarantee will call upon the Group under the guarantee, and (ii)
the amount of that claim on the Group is expected to exceed
the amount currently carried in other liabilities in respect of that
guarantee i.e. the amount initially recognised, less accumulated
amortisation.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Bank has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated
at the present value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R & kizE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q)

(r)

Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent liabilities
(continued)

(i)

Other provisions and contingent liabilities (continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i)

(i)

Interest income

Interest income from all interest-bearing financial instruments
is recognised in profit or loss on an accrual basis using the
effective interest rate method. Interest income from trading
assets and financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss is recognised on basis of accrued coupon.

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument
or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering all
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, call and similar option) but does not consider future
credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid
or received between parties to the contract that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate, together with transaction
costs and all other premiums or discounts. Cash rebates granted
in relation to residential mortgage loans are capitalised and
amortised to profit or loss over their expected life.

Net income from financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income

Net income from financial instruments designated as fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income comprises all gains
and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued coupon)
of such financial assets and financial liabilities, foreign exchange
differences and dividend income attributable to those financial
instruments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B1 % 2 Fizt

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

(s)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(iif)

(iv)

v)

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services
provided by the Group including cash management services,
brokerage services, investment banking services, investment
management services, project and structured finance
transactions services. Fee and commission income is
recognised when the corresponding service is provided, except
where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a continuing
service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is interest in
nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised as income in the
accounting period in which the costs or risk is incurred or is
accounted for as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which
result in the creation or acquisition of a financial instrument
are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate unless it is a trading asset or liability or a financial
asset designated at fair value through profit or loss. In this case
it is immediately recognised in profit or loss. If the commitment
expires without the Group making a loan, the fee is recognised
as revenue on expiry.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase contract

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period of
the leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic
rate of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases
for each accounting period. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognised as income in the accounting period in which they are
earned.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is established.
Dividend income from listed investments is recognised when
the share price of the investment goes ex-dividend.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date.
Exchange gains and losses are dealt with in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong Kong
dollar using the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
that are stated at fair value are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R & kizE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s)

(t)

Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

Exchange differences relating to financial investments held at fair
value through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are
included in net income from financial instruments designated at fair
value through profit or loss and net gain/(loss) on derivative financial
instruments, respectively. All other exchange differences relating
to monetary items are presented as gains less losses from dealing
in foreign currencies in profit or loss and are reported within “Other
operating income”. Differences arising on translation of available-
for-sale equity instruments are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities are translated
at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet. All resulting
exchange differences are recognised in the other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity in the foreign exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences relating to that foreign operation is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss when the profit or loss on disposal is
recognised.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered
to be related to the Group if:

(i) the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one or
more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise significant
influence over the Group in making financial and operating policy
decisions, or has joint control over the Group;

(i) the Group and the party are subject to common control;
(i) the party is an associate of the Group;

(iv)  the party is a member of key management personnel of the
Group or the Group's parent, or a close family member of such
an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint control or
significant influence of such individuals;

(v)  the party is a close family member of a party referred to in (i) or is
an entity under the control, joint control or significant influence
of such individuals; or

(vi) the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the
benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that is a
related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members who
may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that individual in
their dealings with the entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B1 % 2 Fizt

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u)

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements, are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group's various lines of business
and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of
products and services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the products or
provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment.
Operating segments which are not individually material may be
aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

These consolidated financial statements cover the consolidated positions

of the Bank and all its subsidiaries unless otherwise stated (together
referred to as the Group) and the Group’s interest in associates. For
information required to be reported in accordance with the Banking
(Disclosures) Rules, the basis of consolidation is set out in Notes (A) and (B)
in the Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R &bzt

4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE

(a)

(b)

Interest income

Listed investments
Other

Interest income on financial assets
that are not at fair value through
profit or loss

Interest income on trading assets
— listed investments
— unlisted investments

Interest income on financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss

Interest expense

Deposits from customers, banks
and other financial institutions and
certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued which are
wholly repayable within 5 years

Other borrowings

Interest expense on financial
liabilities that are not at fair
value through profit or loss

Interest expense on trading liabilities
Interest expense on financial
liabilities designated at fair
value through profit or loss

EHERE
Hit

BB R
AFEEZERMEEZ
FBHA

FIERSMBZEEZHBKA

— W&

—JFEHEREAE
FE7E BB IR A IR DT
BEZEHEEZHNBEA

BE RITEER
Hit e migEz
TFR R B BT E

ARRFATHERZ
ERITRBGES

HABER

EF bk kDY
RERAPEEZ SR
BEZASXH

RZFATREZNEX
T BB IR R A R DT
BEZEHARZNESH

FEWARZH
(a) FEUWA
2009 2008
—EThEF ZETN\F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
370,942 295,237
1,162,423 1,916,338
1,533,365 2,211,575
468 125
766 3,149
23,901 30,921
1,558,500 2,245,770
(b) FIEXH
2009 2008
—sEAE  —TT)\F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
382,631 1,192,630
6,245 27,075
11,378 12,078
400,254 1,231,783
2,144 12,163
13,598 12,984
415,996 1,256,930
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

5. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE 5. EARASWARIH
(a) Fee and commission income (a) EBARASWA
2009 2008
—EThF —TENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
(Restated)
(&)
Fee and commission AT RS FRE £/
income arising from: ERRAEEA -
Credit related services EEEB 27,598 39,126
Trade finance services R 11,221 23,033
Credit card services BERRER 85,894 75,055
Securities brokerage and BHLEU RITE IR
investment services 60,112 61,208
Insurance services RIRZEDS 40,518 34,183
Unit trust services SRS EK 34,960 60,855
Other fees Hih B 20,861 31,787
281,164 325,247
of which: Hep
Fee and commission income arising BARBSBAKS :
from:
- Financial assets or financial —IEmIBERIA R
liabilities which are not AEEECSREE
measured at fair value B =N
through profit or loss 83,305 80,700
— Trust or other fiduciary activities —(EREREME X 2,237 4,653
Fee and commission income arising from trust and other fiduciary =45 &ﬁ%&)\ﬂi%%?@&%@%éﬁ%ﬁ% '
activities relate to fees from asset management activities where the BARERAETERBIARAZSHA
Group will hold assets or invest on behalf of customers. BESETEEREMPIHERER -
Comparative figures have been revised to conform to current year's REIHR—F ARECELE E—FEN
presentation. Hes#ug -
(b) Fee and commission expense (b) EBRARMAEXH
2009 2008
—EZRE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FT
Handling fees and commission FRERAS 44,580 40,564
Other fees paid HEHBEMER 26,216 19,923
70,796 60,487
of which: Hep
Fee and commission expense BEARAEHRE :
arising from:
— Financial assets or financial —IEmIB BRI R
liabilities which are not AEBEZEREE
measured at fair value SerAE
through profit or loss 44,299 39,272
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R &bzt

OTHER OPERATING INCOME HingER A
2009 2008
ZEERF —ZEN\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET
(Restated)
(Fut)
Gains less losses from dealing R WA EE
- Foreign exchange — SN 87,841 64,823
- Trading securities —BER G R% 7 &3 16,389 9,791
— Other dealing activities* —HthBEERXS* 40,971 173,331
- Short selling activities —BERS 718 (2,191)
145,919 245,754
Net hedging income from fair AR EEEHZFEPRA
value hedges
Net gain/(loss) on hedged items BRI R R AR B 2
attributable to the hedged risk HHIEE 25 (E18) 10,278 (27,301)
Net (loss)/gain on hedging instruments T A% (ER) ek (10,278) 27,301
Net gain on other financial EEABBIEZNU
instruments designated at fair RMATEEZEMER
value through profit or loss TAZFRE
Net gain on sale of other financial HEIREABBEZMU
instruments designated at fair value RERANFEEHMEE
through profit or loss TEZFWa 5,251 5,412
Revaluation (loss)/gain on other financial EEARBERARMATF
instruments designated at fair BEZEMIA
value through profit or loss ZEGF(EIE), M (2,794) 34,910
2,457 40,322
Losses less gains from other financial REBRR AT BR 2 &
liabilities measured at amortised cost BB E 2 BIER R (5) (2,545)
Revaluation (loss)/gain on derivative THEEMIAEZ
financial instruments S (E1R), W (102,734) 19,114
Dividend income from listed A E EE S
available-for-sale securities ZBRBWA 785 6,192
Dividend income from unlisted AIEHEIE FTHES
available-for-sale securities ZREWA 10,616 5,691
Rental income WA 986 1,277
Others EHAh 10,452 13,723
68,476 329,528
* Other dealing activities refers to customer-driven dealing in derivative financial * BEMEESGIEEFEE 2@ T A  BFRE

instruments including equity linked notes, options and structured deposit products. HGEIR - BRI T -

Certain comparative figures have been revised to confirm with current BENR—B - AREREMRE F—FEHLER
year's presentation. g -
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OPERATING EXPENSES

Staff costs
Contributions to defined
contribution scheme
Defined benefit scheme expenses

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

EEAA

TERRRET IR

JERRAE SIS

(Note 44(c)) (M3 44(c))
Retirement scheme costs IROREHBIRL AR
Equity-settled share-based LARR D A ERRIE S

payment expenses ZEBA
Salaries and other staff costs Fre REMmESKA

Premises and other fixed assets MEREMETEEE
Rental of premises mERE
Depreciation (Note 28) #rE& (Ffi=E 28)
Others EAfth

Auditors’ remuneration ZERED BN

Other operating expenses HiEiES
Business promotion XBEHE
Legal and professional fees EEERER
Communication HER
Electronic data processing and BT AR

computer systems LEMES

Others EAh

During 2007, certain employees of the Group were granted unlisted
physically settled options under the share option scheme of the Bank's
ultimate holding company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon
Financial”) for the services rendered to the Group. HKFRS 2 requires the
fair value of the options issued to be shown as an expense in the Group
financial statements, apportioned over the period from the grant date to
the vesting date, with a corresponding credit to reserves (Note 41). There
will be no cash expense to Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited as it is not
required to make payment to any party in respect of either the issue of the
options or their exercise. Shareholders of the Bank will suffer no dilution
from the issue of shares by the ultimate holding company in the event that
the options are exercised.
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BEXH
2009 2008
—EEAF —ETN\EF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT TR
6,939 6,962
31,988 29,242
38,927 36,204
2,715 12,969
447,374 472,557
489,016 521,730
47,685 46,561
66,598 64,918
20,662 22,377
2,345 2,522
55,986 61,299
25,913 24,802
17,718 22,156
80,521 87,985
147,852 110,926
954,296 965,276

R-FZLFR REATEKERAREAS
BEEBROERAR((EHBEE]) WRBE
E - AEEETERERFAA S BIRHEREERE
ETMERAE Z BEE - BEMITRELERF2
FHREEBRTRRENATEE  ARLAHE
5B IR I A R B T s N5 A
—IAXH - WEHEARNFEER (H541) -
RIT(BR) BRARBAREITREELITER
R RERALERNER BIES T eHEE
ReX i o WMaERREETE - AITREEN
BRERKERARETRO MEXEE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R &bzt

OPERATING EXPENSES (continued) 7. EEIH®E)
Terms and conditions of the share option grants ERHURBRENERREYS
As at
i
31 December 2009 31 December 2008
Exercise price per share Number of options Number of options
BRITEE —EThE —ETN\F
Date of options granted NT$ +=—HA=+—8 +=—A=+—8
R R e RREHA RIREE B
31 July 2007 29.00 (previously NT$30.50) 5,312,500 6,570,000
T+ FHA=+—H
7 December 2007 26.70 (previously NT$28.20) 8,787,000 9,552,000
—ET+F+=AtH
14,099,500 16,122,000
50% of the options will be exercisable between the second and the RIRER 0% AR EL BEHRMBEF ZBER=
third anniversaries of the date grant, 75% between the third and fourth BEZBHMITE 5% IR B - BFZBER
anniversaries and 100% between the fourth and fifth anniversaries, B F 2 BEARITTEE - 100% Al mINEF 2 B E
provided that the employee remains with the Fubon Group. MAEF 2 AEEETE  KHERREENIER
EHEE -
The number and weighted average exercise prices of share options RRERE RINEFIGTEE
2009 2008
—ZEENE —TTN\F
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Number exercise Number
price of options price of options
piit:3 g
FYITHEE AREHE THTEE RIREER
Outstanding at the
beginning of the year FHERITE 27.64 16,122,000 27.64 16,122,000
Transferred in during the year REEEA 27.66 4,140,000 N/A -
Exercised during the year REEITE 28.23 (2,092,500) N/A -
Forfeited during the year AREZRIR 27.60 (4,070,000) N/A -
Outstanding at the end of the year FIRERITEE 27.57 14,099,500 27.64 16,122,000
Exercisable at the year end of RELLAIITE 6,003,500 -

The options outstanding at 31 December 2009 have a weighted average
remaining contractual life of 2.80 years (2008: 3.79 years). The weighted
average share price at the date of exercise for the share options exercised
during the year was HK$37.12 (2008: Not applicable).

The share price of Fubon Financial at 31 December 2009 was NT$39.30
(2008: NT$23.90).

R-BEAF A= BHRTEZREE
BB A TR A 1047 5 2.80F (S BB\
379%F) ° AEFE(TERE LT B 2 AT
SRR B 537,128 (ZBEN\F | THA) -

ERNEER-_ZENE+_A=+-—B2ZREA
3930 LH A (ZZTZT)\F : 2390 LHEHE) -
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

OPERATING EXPENSES (continued)
Fair values of share options

The Group has applied HKFRS 2 "“Share-based Payments” to account for
share options granted on 31 July 2007 and 7 December 2007.

The fair values of share options granted by the Company were determined
by using Black-Scholes option pricing model (the “Model”). The Model is
one of the commonly used models to estimate the fair value of an option.
The variables and assumptions used in computing the fair value of the
share options are based on management’s best estimate. The value of an
option varies with different variables of certain subjective assumptions. Any
change in the variables so adopted may materially affect the estimation of
the fair value of an option. The inputs into the Model were as follows:

Closing share price at grant date (NT$) jiSsdt=p-l: 00 )
WmE CGhats)

Exercise price (NT$) TEBCGhat)

Risk-free interest rate (%) (Note a) ERBRFIE (%) (Fizta)

TRET R AU (P D)
FEERE (%) (FiisEc)
FEFTA B MR (%) (MiFEd)
mbﬂxﬁéﬁ’]ﬁ:ﬁr
RFEEGEAEE)

Expected life of option (Note b)

Expected volatility (%) (Note ¢)

Expected dividend yield (%) (Note d)
Estimated fair value per share option (NT$)

Notes:

(a) Risk free rate: being the approximate yields of 5-year TWD swap rate traded on
the date of grant, matching the expected life of each option.

(b)  Expected life of option: being the period of 5 years commencing on the date of
grant, based on the date of grant, based on management’s best estimate for the
effects of non-transferability, exercise restriction and behavioural consideration.

(c)  Expected volatility: being the implied volatility derived from traded options over
Fubon Financial shares at the date of grant.

(d) Expected dividend per annum: being the annual cash dividend for past financial
year.
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AR ABlack-Scholes R EEER ([3Z
RA D EEMRERRENRTEE - ZER A
LTRFEAMER Y — ARG RRENATE
B - RETERRER iﬁﬁ%%%mm“aﬁﬁ
REUEEEMNRE ﬁIaJr%%E Hx%ﬁ’]f’iﬁ
ERAETIBERENTREEME L o BLULERN
T ESE (LA e S AR Hx%ﬁ’ﬂﬁ”?@ﬁ
BREAFE - HAZBENEEWT -

Option granted on Option granted on

31 July 2007 7 December 2007
RZTZLF RZTTLF
+tA=+—H +=A+A
R AE B RARE
30.50 28.20

30.50 28.20

2.41 2.41

5 years F 5 years &
33.37 33.41

3.50 3.50

6.82 7.37

Wiz -

@)  EEBRFIFE : AIREL ARS8 DFRE BHEH
FIFEaIBE A W e F - BT (73R RIEAI TR B AAIHE
TR »

(b)  FREBREEHE - AIRFEL AR B FRR -

BRI AR - IREEEEL IR - (TR
RiTRZEAEZENREG BEE -

©)  FEERHE - AR B E B2 ERG EXZBK
BRfE 2R o
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R &bzt

8. DIRECTORS’' REMUNERATION 8. EEMS
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong BREEBCATHEIDE 161 EHRERECEEME
Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: N
Share-based
Salaries, payment
allowances Retirement expense
and scheme (Note) 2009
The Group Directors'  other benefits  Discretionary  contributions DG A Total
*5@ Fee §e 28 bonuses B Sub-total ER IR “EENE
f £tk REMER Bt #5 Mt i (W) ag
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
T#ER T TEL TAL TET TiEn TiEn
Executive directors HiEE
Pei-Hwa Thomas Liang 2% 62 588 - 10 660 - 660
Jin-YiLee FER 300 5,899 - 265 6,464 623 7,087
Michael Chang Ming-Yuen FHE 361 3514 - 168 4,043 1,778 5,821
James Yip gus 305 2,365 400 216 3,286 1774 5,060
Non-gxecutive directors FHTEE
Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai EAE 490 - - - 490 - 490
Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai 2R 406 - - - 406 - 406
Victor Kung EXfT 453 - - - 453 - 453
David Chang Kuo-Chun FRE 285 - - - 285 - 285
Independent BUFHTEE
Non-Executive directors
Robert James Kenrick it 555 - - - 555 - 555
Moses Tsang BER 335 - - - 335 - 335
Hung Shih R 482 - - - 482 - 482
4,034 12,366 400 659 17,459 4175 21,634
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8. EEM®m)
Share-based
Salaries, payment
allowances Retirement expense
and scheme (Note) 2008
The Group Directors’  other benefits ~ Discretionary  contributions WA Total
158 Fee 84525 honuses RIRTE Sub-total L pANE —ZEN\E
Tk REMEH Rigra f#3 et il (FsE) a5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL AL FiEn TiEn TR TR T
Executive directors HiEE
Jin-YiLee ZEH 392 5,302 400 265 6,359 3,303 9,662
Michael Chang Ming-Yuen KR 392 3,360 250 168 4170 2,032 6,202
James Yip o 329 2,345 300 216 3,190 2,028 5218
Non-executive directors FHGEE
Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai ZHE 507 - - - 507 - 507
Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai =i 456 - - - 456 - 456
Victor Kung BXfT 444 - - - 444 - 444
David Chang Kuo-Chun FRE 275 - - - 275 - 275
Independent Non-Executive BU#dEs
directors
Robert James Kenrick High 590 - - - 590 - 590
Moses Tsang LER 331 - - - 331 - 331
Hung Shih R & 532 - - - 532 - 532
4,248 11,007 950 649 16,854 7,363 24217

Note: These represent the estimated value of unlisted physically settled share options
granted to the directors under the share option scheme of the Bank's ultimate
holding company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. during 2007 for the services
rendered to the Group. The value of these share options is measured according
to the Group's accounting policies for share-based payment transactions as set
out in note 2(o)(iii) and, in accordance with that policy, includes adjustments to
reverse amounts accrued in previous years where grants of equity instruments
are forfeited prior to vesting.

The details of these benefits in kind, including the principal terms and number

of options granted, are disclosed under the paragraph “options” in the directors’
report and note 7.
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Wit : ERRIRBEATTRAGIERE 5] 5 2 BERR 5
R R ]2 1B &) - EF AL EIE R IRFRTE
EZH LM EREEZBIREZNGEEE - ZF
FERRIEZ (BIETIRIEM 2 (0) (11l ) BN 17 3
RGP EEGTTHFEAS I (IREFEZHE)
BT T B2 R GBI 2 B0 TRAB T
FRRIEZ AL FHE

ZEEF G (BRR L RRES T 2RI R
HE)REFRRE [72R1E] —REME 7 H#FE -
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9. INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, three (2008: three) are
Directors whose emoluments are disclosed in Note 8 above. The aggregate
of the emoluments in respect of the other two (2008: two) individuals are
as follows:

Basic salaries and other allowances [ 5 2 ot =BG

Contributions to pension scheme RIRETEIFK

Bonuses TEAL

Share-based payment expenses (Note) LARR D A BT 2 ARG ()

The emoluments of the two (2008: two) individuals with the highest
emoluments are within the following bands:

2,500,001 7T — 3,000,000 % 7T
3,000,001 # 7T, — 3,500,000 # 7T
3,500,001 77T —4,000,000 7% 7T

HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 - HK$3,500,000
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000

Note: During 2007, two (2008: one) of the above individuals have been granted
unlisted physically settled options under the share option scheme of the Bank’s
ultimate holding company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. for the services
rendered to the Group. The share-based payment expense for the current year
calculated in accordance with HKFRS 2 is included in Staff Costs (Note 7) and
amounts to HK$1.3 million (2008: HK$0.6 million). The share-based payment
expense represent the estimated value of those options measured according
to the Group’s accounting policies for share-based payment transactions as set
out in note 2(o)(iii) and is included in Staff Costs (Note 7).

FMERSAL

REEFMEREZSMUALTH - 3L (ZTTNE -
) RESE - HHFMEN EXHITE8HER - k2
G (ZFF)N\F : 200) AL ZMESRENT

The Group
REE

2009 2008
ZBEThEF ZEENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
4,783 5,363
354 354
200 300
1,308 -
6,645 6,017

L (ZZTNF  2) HFES AL ZBENF
AT #E

The Group
REE

2009 2008
ZEENF —ZENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
- 1
1 1
1 _

Met : REFEHFR  RERTELIZRA G2/
FERRAR 17 B IR 2 m] ) iR IR BE AT &)+ A +.2 B
#2107 (ZFF/VF « 117) FA) K5 BHE (AR5
FRIE LT EIRASE.Z FRIRHE o ZEEL R B
BRI T IR IE BB BB RFE 2 515 B
1,300,000 (= ZZ /14 : 600,000;87T) » 5t
ABEFAR (H5E7) o LR BEREZ (1505
LKL RARIE (A F S EL R 7T 2(0)iii) B BF X
R BEGES (TR ST R AT E 1551 E1E -
WEAEELARA (Wi 7)
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10. NET GAINS ON DISPOSALS OF AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE

11.

SECURITIES

Realisation of revaluation BERREEREEAERZ

surplus/ (deficit) previously sHER (B
recognised in the investment 2835 (FFE13)
revaluation reserve (Note 13)

Net gains arising in the current year FRFRE

IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

Impairment losses (charged to)/ O (K ez BFER
released on advances to BEETE (:E22)
customers (Note 22)

— Additions —3&mn
- Releases — M|
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10. HERHHERZ 2 FE

2009 2008
—2BhEF —FEN\E
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT Tt
40,118 (20,763)
52,827 107,020
92,945 86,257
1. BEFERZREER

2009 2008
BB —FENE
HK$'000 HK$'000
F# T
(532,415) (341,848)
47,498 32,551
(484,917) (309,297)
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12. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 12. ZERBRANFTEHR
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of comprehensive (a) HAEZHEHWBERABIIE

income represents:

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2009 is calculated at
16.5% (2008: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year.
Taxation for overseas subsidiaries is similarly calculated using the
estimated annual effective rates of taxation that are expected to be
appropriate in the relevant countries.

ZETNFZEENESHBEIREAFE
Z AL ERBUE T 2 16.6% (—ZFF/)\4F ¢
16.5%) 5t 8 - BIMHE LA 2 HIERIRE
RARRTAHER 2 (AT EREREE -

128

2009 2008
—EEAE ZZET)N\F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Current tax — Hong Kong BIEABIE — BB FIEH
Profits Tax
Tax for the year FAFEIE 23,595 25,155
Over-provision in respect BT B REAEE
of prior years (3,243) -
20,352 25,1565
Current tax — Overseas Tax BIHATE IR — oM BiIE
Tax for the year FAFIE 78 507
78 507
Deferred tax EERIE
Effect on deferred tax balances at R—A—BABRE
1 January resulting from a change EEZIEERIBAERG
in tax rate (Note 37(b)) 258 (MisE37(0) — (349)
Origination and reversal of ERUEEZEEER
temporary differences 71 (P 37(b))
(Note 37(b)) (16,313) (27,695)
(16,313) (28,044)
4,117 (2,382)
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12. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 12.

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at (b)

applicable tax rates

Profit before taxation

Notional tax on profit before
taxation, calculated at the
rates applicable to profits in
the countries concerned
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses
Effect on deferred tax balances
at 1 January 2008 resulting from
a change in tax rate
Over-provision in respect of prior years

Actual tax expense/(credit)

13. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Available-for-sale securities:

Changes in fair value recognised
during the year

Amortisation of previous revaluation
deficits recognised on available-
for-sale securities which have
subsequently been reclassified as
other loans and receivables

Reclassification adjustments for amounts
transferred to profit or loss:
— (gains)/losses on disposal (Note 10)
— impairment losses

Share of changes in fair value of
available-for-sale securities
held by an associate

Deferred taxation (Note 37(b))

Net movement in the investment revaluation

reserve during the year recognised in
other comprehensive income
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FmERBERANATEB (50

BESHEREAESHERTEZEER
B2 ¥R
2009 2008
—EEAEF —ZEENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
FRESRTR 26,651 97,956
BB AR 2 hEtEiIE
RUABBEBRKER 2
FERBIERAE
4,397 16,163
FEERBIEMA 2 BB Z (4,584) (23,127)
FERTHR S i 2 T T 2 7,547 4,931
RZZTENF-A—HEAREE
EHEZIRERIB A
-7 - (349)
B FE RS (3,243)
EERIES L (FE) 4,117 (2,382)
13. Htt2mEkE
2009 2008
—EEAF —EENF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
A ERS
AEEWRAZ AT EEEZD)
351,504 (299,662)
E%ﬁ"*ﬁi%ﬁ‘m%ﬁk&%uﬁz
FIEZ A EE
RUART— FERER
ShEAEH
37,987 14,904
ENHEBR S -
— & (Wres), R (MEE10) (40,118) 20,763
—REEE 22,627 14,694
Féfﬁﬂﬁﬁ%@TZT L&
NEEEEY
(3,296) -
TRIEFRIE (FI5E37(0)) (63,507) 31,593
AFEEREMEERERERZ
WEASHEEHTE
305,197 (217,708)
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14. EARNINGS PER SHARE

15.

The earnings per share is calculated on profit attributable to shareholders
of HK$22,995,000 (2008: HK$100,896,000) less the preference share
dividend of HK$83,517,000 (2008: HK$2,092,000) and 1,172,160,000
(2008: 1,172,160,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year. There are no
convertible loan capital, options or warrants outstanding which would cause
a dilution of the earnings per share.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS OF THE BANK

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of the Bank includes a
loss of HK$14,718,000 (2008: profit of HK$158,998,000) which has been
dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank.

Reconciliation of the above amount to the Bank’s profit for the year:

Amount of consolidated (loss)/profit FFARITH SR E N2 RER
attributable to equity shareholders JE(hiRE (B51E) /5T
dealt with in the Bank’s financial
statements

Interim dividends from a subsidiary WEARINAFEBBRIKNZ
attributable to the profits of previous REBEMBEFE R 2
financial years, approved and FHEIRR S

paid during the year

Bank's profit for the year AT 2 ARG A

14.

15.

BRER

TR R ) Th 1% 4 79 A% 3R B 4 4 7Rk 2 22,995,000
Bt ( —ZFZF )\ 4 100,896,000 7T ) (I8 =
& % B I% 883,617,000 T ( — T T )\ & :
2,092,000)) RAAFAE FEITE @A 1,172,160,000
B (=TT )\4F : 1,172,160,000 %) 51 & o A1
EAEMA R ZEAER - B LIRRRE
B SR A FE 2 -

TR R A R

AT EEIGGRE BN BEE T ARTH KR
SN ZE5E14,718000F T(ZTEN\F : m 7
158,998,000 % 7T) °

bl e R ERARTTANE A 2 B8R

2009 2008
—sEAE —FENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
F# Tt
(14,718) 158,998
178,570 -
163,852 158,998
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16.

SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's operating
segments which are the components of the Group about which separate
financial information is available and evaluated regularly by the Chief
Executive Officer in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing
performance.

Operating segments

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision of
banking and related financial services. Reportable segments of the Group
are set out below.

Consumer Banking comprises credit card merchant acquiring, provision
of credit card advances, mortgage lending, other consumer lending, and
provision of banking services to the Mass Market segment, defined as
those with a lower value of assets under administration.

Wealth Management comprises securities brokerage, the sales and
distribution of wealth management products to wealth management
clients, defined as those with a higher value of assets under administration,
and provision of insurance and unit trust wealth management services.

Corporate and Investment Banking comprises the Small and Medium
Enterprise business, and the Corporate Banking Business. The Small
and Medium Enterprise business include both personal and corporate
equipment financing, commercial lending to small and medium enterprises,
automobile and other consumer leasing contracts and lending activities.
Corporate Banking business covers trade financing, syndicated loans and
other corporate lending.

Financial Markets mainly provides foreign exchange services and
centralized cash management for deposit taking and lending, management
of trading securities, execution of management’s investment strategies
in money market investment instruments and the overall funding of the
Group.

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purpose of segmental analysis, the allocation of revenue reflects the
benefits of capital and other funding resources allocated to the operating
segments by way of internal capital allocation and fund transfer-pricing
mechanisms. To reflect the benefit of joint efforts of two or more operating
segments on a third-party transaction, operating income (and the related
funding costs) derived from the transaction is recorded in all relevant
operating segments and the additional operating income recorded from this
treatment is eliminated on consolidation.

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the respective
operating segments and apportionment of certain centralised management
overheads. Rental charges at market rates for usage of premises are
reflected in “Operating Expense” and “Inter-segment Expense” for the
respective operating segments.
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16. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 16. DEER(H)
Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued) PEEE  BEREBE(E)
Segment assets mainly include advances to customers less impairment, -E BETZRESECEDBRERETPERRR
investment in securities and financial instruments, inter-bank placements, CHBERE  ESRIE - BITRERT  RH
current assets and premises attributable to the operating segments. ﬁ@&%% o WMEAKIA L REDEER S LB
The assets attributable to a transaction with joint efforts of two or more BB NEAZBEECHELHERZEED
operating segments are recorded in all relevant operating segments and B ML TER I AT BN EERGA R
the additional assets recorded from this treatment are eliminated on TR PR ey -
consolidation.
Segment liabilities mainly include deposits from customers, certificate of HHBEEFEBESLEHHEEEFFR
deposit and debt securities issued, inter-bank borrowings, and accruals BOIGERE BRTESES fEﬁﬂ%ﬁ
attributable to the operating segments. JEFHFRIE o
In addition to receiving segment information concerning profit before BT oEERPRBRBEANEMERIN  E1EE
taxation, management is provided with segment information concerning 5&%}3‘2& HEMSBERBRRA(BIEBEBKE
revenue (including inter-segment lending), interest expense, depreciation, ) MBI - & - #i - REBERARS
amortisation, impairment losses and additions to non-current segment BIENETIEIERB D EVEE -
assets used by the segments in their operations.
Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit, management AOBEE FERIEPREPEN lﬂ“&ﬁ%?
of strategic investments, premises and property management and other B EFEMETEUAREMMKRESEDR R
activities which cannot be reasonably allocated to specific business segments. TEEBLERINES -
2009
ZBENF
Corporate Reportable
Consumer and Segments
Banking Wealth Investment Financial Total
HESME  Management Banking Markets B
BENS HEER b SRHE AHEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TEx TEx TER TER
Net interest income FRIEHA 186,202 75,034 358,202 568,556 1,187,994
Other operating income from external customers ~ BENREFEMEERA 149,474 303,277 71,276 70,124 594,151
Fee and commission expense ERRAEXN (34,954) (7,091) (7.762) (13,246) (63,053)
Other operating income Ed3-TON 114,520 296,186 63514 56,878 531,098
Operating income BERA 300,722 371,220 421,716 625,434 1,719,092
Operating expenses HEH (216,827) (319,903) (215,564) (123,300) (875,594)
Inter-segment expenses BEABXM (1,901) (28,391) (5,351) - (35,643)
Operating profit before gains and impairment losses A&tz R EBEAIELEF 81,994 22,926 200,801 502,134 807,855
Impairment losses on advances to customers EPERZAERE (25,296) (8,649) (452,590) - (486,535)
Impairment losses on available-for-sale securiies A EZFRERE - - - (67,124) (67,124)
Charge for impairment losses on assets RESTHRAEEE
acquired under lending agreements REEEZMR - - (324) - (324)
Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale assets ~ HETHLEEE 2 FHE - - - 80,258 80,258
Profit/(loss) before taxation BHRAIER/ (BB 56,698 14,277 (252,113) 515,268 334,130
Operating expenses - depreciation BELL-1E (378) (8,728) (3122) (3,216) (15,444)
Segment assets NHEE 16,218,370 2,942,095 15,616,374 29,669,699 64,446,538
Segment liabilities AHEE 2,258,594

26,945,091 15,293,344 10,608,577 55,105,606
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16. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 16. oBER (&)
Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued) DEEE BEREE(E)
2008
“ET\F
Corporate Reportable
Consumer and Segments
Banking Wealth Investment Financial Total
EELBE  Management Banking Markets Bk
TEMS HEER LR SRS P
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAL FAL FAL FAL FAL
Net interest income FRIBMA 162,224 152,690 486,179 233978 1,035,071
Other operating income from external customers — RENREPEMEERA 139,122 388,581 203,044 174,632 905,379
Fee and commission expense ERRASXN (32,757) (7,078) (4,451) (17,657) (61,943)
Other operating income Ed3 TN 106,365 381,503 198,593 156,975 843,436
Operating income BERA 268,589 534,193 684,772 390,953 1,878,507
Operating expenses BEZH (209,790) (352,547) (235,205) (151,446) (948,988)
Inter-segment expenses EREY S (1,808) (31,157) (6,296) - (39,261)
Operating profit before gains and impairment losses K&zt R B EATA 56,991 150,489 44321 239,507 890,258
Impairment losses on advances to customers REERZRERR (7,780) (212) (301,274) - (309,266)
Impairment losses on available-for-sale securities A HEEFREER - - - (197,482) (197,482)
Charge for impairment losses on assets RESHHEAEEE
acquired under lending agreements REEEZR - - (891) - (891)
Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale assets ~ HERHNEEE 2 FUE - - - 70,783 70,783
Profit before taxation BEATRR 49211 150,277 141,106 112,808 453,402
Operating expenses - depreciation BB -TTE (402) (8,09) (2,399) (4,113 (15,010)
Segment assets PHEE 15,995,720 3,092,901 20,495,103 30,255,957 69,839,681
Segment liabilities bax:i

Ak 2,783,008 28,769,443 16,407,548 12,876,533 59,826,632
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16. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 16. ZEER (B

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit & Loss, Assets AERBEHBERA  BRRESR EEREEBEZY

134

& Liabilities |3
2009 2008
—EZRE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
Revenues A
Reportable segment operating income AR ELERA 1,719,092 1,878,507
Elimination of inter-segment operating income BEBLERA
and operating income reported in REGEZR—ERED B2
more than one segment BEWA K (344,679) (463,430)
Unallocated revenue ROBWA 46,254 39,589
Consolidated operating income FAEBIA 1,420,667 1,454,666
2009 2008
—EThE ZEEN\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FAT
Profit before tax BRBLATRF
Reportable segment profit before tax AT ERER S EPRR B A& A 334,130 453,402
Unallocated operating income ROBEEBRA 46,254 39,589
Unallocated operating expenses AOBEEZH (101,611) (36,250)
Write back of impairment losses REERZHERBERE
on advances to customers 2,320 252
Write back of impairment losses HEE AR EFREEE 2B
on advances to an associate 346 3,797
Write back of/(charge for) impairment
losses on assets acquired under BEERMZEEEERE
lending agreements BB (30%) 5,061 (2,941)
Net gains on disposals of HERHILEERF R
available-for-sale securities 12,687 15,474
Net (losses)/gains on disposals of fixed assets HERTEEZF (BE),/ W (16) 29,123
Share of profits of an associate FEERE DR A 14,309 -
Elimination of inter-segment profit before tax BEBBRBATER RcsrE
and profit before tax reported in ZR—{EEE D2
more than one segment BRI AT IR F 2 4K 54 (286,829) (404,490)
Consolidated profit before tax RERBIATRF 26,651 97,956
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16. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit & Loss, Assets

16. ZEER (B
AERBEBBA - BFREE EEREEZYH

& Liabilities (continued)

Assets BE
Reportable segment assets AR PDEE
Unallocated advances to customers ADEEFER
Unallocated fixed assets ROBETEE
Interests in associates R AR
Unallocated other assets ROREMERE
Elimination of inter-segment loans BB
Consolidated total assets IREEERRE
Liabilities 8&
Reportable segment liabilities AHRRsHaE
Unallocated other liabilities KOEEMEE
Consolidated total liabilities ReaERE

Geographical information

The geographical information analysis is based on the locations of the
principal operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of the branches
of the Bank responsible for reporting the results or booking the assets,
the location of customers and the location of assets. For the years ended
31 December 2009 and 2008, all of the Group’s operating income and
profit before taxation were generated by assets booked by the principal
operations of the branches and subsidiaries of the Bank located in Hong
Kong. No single country or geographic segment other than Hong Kong
contributes 10% or more of the Group's assets, liabilities, profit or
loss before taxation, total operating income or contingent liabilities and
commitments.
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::3€))

2009 2008

—EThE —ZTENF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHExT FHT

64,446,538 69,839,681

135,100 243,403

612,627 654,378

386,510 293,746

995,813 686,027
(5,597,288) (6,075,323)

60,979,300 65,641,912

2009 2008

—EEAEF —EENF

HK$°000 HK$'000

FExT FHT

55,105,606 59,826,532

939,134 1,094,283

56,044,740 60,920,815

EEER

BIFERS N ERENB AR 2 EBEBHER
2 RRAERREEERBEEARZ AT
UE BFUBEREEMETUARE HE-ZT
ZNFERZZFEENF+_A=+—HLEFE &
SE B EERARBBAEFERUENRE
BRRTHTRMBRRARZEEMES - &
KELBEEBUIIME —BRFHMEEF 10%
FUEMEE - BfF - BRERAENHEE - 84
BURA AR E R AYE o
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17. CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS 17. HEREHES
The Group The Bank
FEE 17
2009 2008 2009 2008
—ZENE —ETN\F —ZZhE ZEENF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHAT THERT FAT
Cash in hand e 112,170 120,784 112,170 120,780
Balances with the HKMA ERCHERRES 2,020,875 168,643 2,020,875 168,543
Balances with banks RITRIZE 2 84 346,822 988,896 345,499 976,842
Money at call and short notice * BAREBRER 2,935,022 6,736,730 2,935,022 6,736,730
5,414,889 8,014,953 5,413,566 8,002,895
* Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a maximum of one * BRI A ISR AEE A RR— AT
month maturity from the balance sheet date. lc2 &
18. PLACEMENTS WITH AND ADVANCES TO BANKS AND OTHER 18. BITAERHMSREBEBRARER

FINANCIAL INSITUTIONS

The Group The Bank
FEE =17
2009 2008 2009 2008
—ZENE —TTN\F —ZThE —TTN\E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT FHET FHET
Placements with banks maturing within: IATEARI AR
RITRIZERGK -
-3 months or less but over 1T month —=Z@AZAT
HE—EAE 76,775 975,010 - 975,010
-1 year or less but over 3 months ——FHATE=EANUE 240,902 852,511 240,902 852,511
317,677 1,827,521 240,902 1,827,521
Advances to other Hih @B E R e 50,000 - 50,000 -
financial institutions
367,677 1,827,621 290,902 1,827,521
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19. TRADING SECURITIES

Trading securities at fair value

Treasury bills (including Exchange
Fund Bills) — unlisted
Debt securities
- Listed in Hong Kong
- Unlisted
Equity securities
- Listed in Hong Kong

Total

Trading securities are issued by:
- Governments and central banks
- Public sector entities

- Banks
- Corporate entities

Fubon Bank E#B#£17 Annual Report 2009 4 43§

RHER B &S
ZAFEE

BB (2ENEES
B kLW
B 7
—-NEBLD
—Lm
BAES
—NERLT

#E

BIER SR 2 BHBUT
BT
~ B R RIS
— NI
i

—hERER

19. BEXZRARZES

The Group The Bank
F5E 17

2009 2008 2009 2008
ZEERE —ETN\F ZEThE —ETN\F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHAT THERT FAT
100,496 142,967 100,496 142,967
956 3,190 956 3,190
3,968 4,058 3,968 4,058
102 35 - -
105,522 150,250 105,420 150,215
100,496 142,967 100,496 142,967
4,924 7,248 4,924 7,248
39 23 - -
63 12 - -
105,522 150,250 105,420 150,215
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20. FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

21.

PROFIT OR LOSS

Debt securities at fair value ERERZ N FIEE
— Listed in Hong Kong —REBLM
- Listed outside Hong Kong —RBEBEUINET
- Unlisted —3ELE
Total “aE
Financial instruments designated at fair TEE AR B AR FIEEZ
value through profit or loss are issued by: ZETABN TH#EZT -
- Public sector entities —NEHE
— Banks —R7T
— Corporate entities —EEE

Debt securities have been designated at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition when either the Group holds related derivatives at
fair value through profit or loss, and designation therefore eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise;
or the debt securities are managed and evaluated on a fair value basis.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The sale to customers of derivatives as risk management products and
the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting positions is an
integral part of the Group's business activities. Derivatives are also used
to manage the Group's own exposures to market risk as part of its asset
and liability management process. The principal derivatives instruments
used by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate related contracts,
which are primarily over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases
exchange traded derivatives. Most of the Group's derivatives positions
have been entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and
other trading positions or for balance sheet management. For accounting
purposes, derivatives are classified as either held for trading, qualifying for
hedge accounting, or managed in conjunction with financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss.

20. EERBBESRURRAFPEEZESHEE

The Group and the Bank

AEMBALT
2009 2008
—eBAE  —TI)\H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT T
84,515 469,195
247,109 231,086
310,113 -
641,737 700,281
81,853 474,235
165,256 148,833
394,628 77,213
641,737 700,281

EAKERESEREBESHRBBERENR
MATFEBENTELR  SAEEUREHES
EARFEEEEERNRER  FHERER - %
RIFEH SR YRR E A B RS AR
NFEE -

21. {THEERMIA

AEFPHEMETAMERRRERERRER
EATETATEERSRE  AEAEEEH 1A
%7 - ZETATTAAEREREE AT TS
Rk EREEERBEENREF D - A&
EMREANITETAIZRAMEXRIMNERBS
# ZERNIERSIMIETAR - AEETS
HXGMEENETR - AEEARMLAWITET
AREYREEEFPFRARRBE TZEME M
RHORBRREREEABRMATL - AW
e TETARIBERFEIZ MG  AEK
RAPEshARBEERBRENRRATE
BEzeRTAKRETER -
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21.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a)

Notional amounts of derivatives (a) FTEIEZE%SE
Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on WESTETRIEHEEBT B2 HEAH
the value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional BESEIZBEMEZEME0 - HET
amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions BV ZBSHBETREERRARTEZRS
outstanding as at the balance sheet date and do not represent £ MWHFRRARERSE - UTAEASE
amounts at risk. The following is a summary of the notional amounts BRIV ZFERATETAZZRESE 2
of each significant type of derivatives entered into by the Group: BE -
The Group and the Bank
AEERAT
2009
“EThE
Managed in
conjunction with
financial instruments
designated at fair
value through
Qualifying for profit or loss
hedge RETARBER
accounting NRBATEE Held for
RERKA ZEMIA trading Total
HAgEitt HERTER BERS AR HaE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tign FET Tign Tign
Exchange rate derivatives EX(TETA
- Forwards —iRE - - 3,686,721 3,686,721
- Swaps — 5 - - 8,734,426 8,734,426
- Options purchased -BARE = = 1,132,132 1,132,132
- Options written — kil Eig - - 1,128,639 1,128,639
- - 14,681,918 14,681,918
Interest rate derivatives HMETAETER
- Swaps — 155 3,941,867 592,685 11,085,267 15,619,819
- Options purchased N - - 67,541 67,541
3,941,867 592,685 11,152,808 15,687,360
Equity derivatives BRETETA
- Swaps — 155 - - 787,59 787,594
- Options purchased N - - 133,185 133,185
- Options written — kit EiE - - 133,185 133,185
- - 1,053,964 1,053,964
Total et 3,941,867 592,685 26,888,690 31,423,242
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21.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a)

Notional amounts of derivatives (continued)

Exchange rate derivatives
- Forwards
- Swaps
- Options purchased
- Options written
- Other exchange
rate derivatives

Interest rate derivatives
- Swaps
- Options purchased

Equity derivatives
- Swaps
- Options purchased
- Options written
- Other equity derivatives

Total

The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into
account the effect of any bilateral netting arrangements.

Derivatives reported as qualifying for hedge accounting represent

EX{TETA
—Ef
—154
—BAHE
— It A
—HipEXATA

METETA
—RH
N

REITETA
—RH
N
—hIH
—HEpBERTETA

Qualifying for

21. fTEEmMIA®E)
(a) FTETAZERESE(E)

The Group and the Bank
REERAT

2008

ZTEN\E
Managed in
conjunction with
financial instruments
designated at fair
value through
profit or loss

hedge T REREE

accounting NRBATER Held for
BERRA JERMIA trading Total
ettt HREETER FEX SRS Fok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FET FhHT T
- - 12,529,473 12,529,473
- - 31,679,858 31,679,858
- - 19,445,806 19,445,806
- - 19,443,518 19,443,518
- - 21,700 21,700
- - 83,120,355 83,120,355
1,937,525 966,542 54,162,230 57,066,297
- - 402,905 402,905
1,937,525 966,542 54,565,135 57,469,202
- - 1,633,600 1,633,600
- - 83,350 83,350
- - 83,350 83,350
- - 233,396 233,396
- - 2,033,696 2,033,696
1,937,525 966,542 139,719,186 142,623,253

hedging instruments designated as hedges under HKAS 39.

Bl SBEARBRER - WEA REMREFES
Bz z® -

BERBEBRBETEEZITETAERE
EAGHERE I IEEERE N2 EHTA -

Fubon Bank E#8$817 Annual Report 2009 4 & 3§



Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 21. fTHEEEIAE @)

(b) Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of derivatives (b) FIEIAZAFEEREERRMESE
Credit risk-weighted amount refers to the amount as computed FERBINESBIEBBEERITEGKRI T2
in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong (RITEBER)RADFEZ2E8E - HES
Banking Ordinance. The amount depends on the status of the FART R 5EF 2 TR KB I EAR AT B i
counterparty and the maturity characteristics. The risk weights used E o FTERAZEERBMELEZNTF 0% 2
range from 0% to 100%. 100% °
These amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into ZECRWEA RS EFREETHT AR
account the effect of bilateral netting arrangements and are as below: BT

The Group and the Bank
REMRAST
2009 2008
k- 2 ZIT\F

Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Fair value Fair value amount Fair value Fair value amount
Assets Liabilities =ERR Assets Liabilities EEER
ATEEEE  ATEESE mELE LATEEEE  ATEEEE ML
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAR FAR FAR TAL TAL TAL

Exchange rate derivatives BE{TATE
- Forwards &5 311,249 1,293 2,814 544,751 117,693 299,990
- Swaps —{eH 26,916 10,728 18,762 938,263 1,119,277 430,405
- Options purchased -BALE 651 - 2,668 99,574 - 211,047
- Options written —hiLEE - 651 - - 99,562 -
- Other exchange rate derivatives ~ —EfER{TETE - - - 256 256 181
338,816 12,672 24,244 1,582,844 1,336,788 941,623

Interest rate derivatives MEfTETE
- Swaps —B 8 222,752 328,652 78910 615,835 522,800 246,902
- Options purchased N 1,649 - - 8,082 - -
224,401 328,652 78,910 623917 522,800 246,902

Equity derivatives REFETE
- Swaps —B 8 65,598 65,598 11,770 375,826 375,826 84,858
- Options purchased N 3,195 - - 948 - -
- Options written —hitEE - 3,195 - - 948 -
- Other equity derivatives -HpRETETA - - - 34,538 34,538 27,610
68,793 68,793 11,770 411,312 411,312 112,468
Other derivatives HfT4ETE - 241,779 - - 235,445 -
Total g 632,010 651,896 114,924 2,618,073 2,506,345 1,300,993
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21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c)

(d)

Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging instruments (c)

Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are used to
protect against changes in the fair value of the Bank's subordinated
notes issued and certain fixed-rate debt securities due to movements

in market interest rates.

The following is a summary of the fair values of derivatives held for

hedging purposes entered into by the Group and the Bank:

Interest rate derivatives METETA

Remaining life of derivatives instruments

The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts of
derivatives of the Group and the Bank by relevant maturity grouping
based on the remaining periods to settlement at the balance sheet

date.

2009 —EEhE
Exchange rate derivatives EX{TETA
Interest rate derivatives METETE
Equity derivatives BREMTETE
Total e

21. fTEEmMIA®E)
EEEAHHIAZIIETAZAFVEE

R FIEEEYT
AFEEEHEERERERITHEETER
ERELETEREFET SN EEEM L
B2 AFEESCHONTIEE -

AEERAITRI LIS EE R B2 0TET
Az A TEERENT

The Group and the Bank

FEBRAKIT
2009 2008
—ZENE ZEENF
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
DT EEEE AT EEERE RYEEEE NTEEEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiER TiER FHT FHAT
91,435 113,207 134,366 52,736

(d) FTETRZRNSGHR

TRARKERAT  BEREEAREER
YRl B 2 AR R ERAE R Bl 0 2 HTE T A
FEDENDN

The Group and the Bank
AEBRAT
Notional amounts with remaining life of

BATHSFHzEREH
1year Over 1 year Over 5
Total or less to 5 years years
ko] —FHUT —FUELERF RFEULE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHR TR FER TR
14,681,918 14,681,918 - -
15,687,360 5,750,418 8,360,923 1,576,019
1,053,964 773,800 260,000 20,164
31,423,242 21,206,136 8,620,923 1,596,183
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21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Remaining life of derivatives instruments (continued)

2008
Exchange rate derivatives
Interest rate derivatives

Equity derivatives

Total

22. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES  22.

(a) Advances to customers less impairment allowances:

Gross advances to customers
Less: Impairment allowances
- Individual impairment
allowances (Note 22(b))
- Collective impairment
allowances (Note 22(b))

Fubon Bank E#B#£17 Annual Report 2009 4 43§

—BENF

EXPTETR
FIEFTETE
BETETE
B

oS

REEREE
B ORERE
—ERIRERE
(BfsE22(0))
— A RERE
(HiEE22(0))

21.

TR T A (E)

(d) FTETRZRERMR (&)

The Group and the Bank
REBERALT
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BUATHSRFRZ AR EE

1 year Over 1 year Over 5
Total or less to 5 years years
k] —FFUT —FUREERF RENE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET TAT FHT FHET
83,120,355 82,129,053 991,302 -
57,469,202 47,698,855 8,766,450 1,003,897
2,033,696 1,452,736 580,960 -
142,623,253 131,280,644 10,338,712 1,003,897

BEFEFRRERE

(a) BFEFRBRERE:

The Group The Bank
FEE 43

2009 2008 2009 2008
ZEERE —ETN\F —ZZRE —ETN\F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiET FHT TERT TAT
29,112,658 33,329,796 27,327,831 29,099,339
(364,647) (181,872) (236,845) (91,637)
(176,044) (114,106) (143,288) (69,169)
28,571,967 33,033,818 26,947,698 28,938,633
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22. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 22. EFEFEBERE (&)

(continued)
(b) Movement in impairment allowances on advances to customers: (b) EFERRERESE
The Group The Bank
FEE {7

Individual Collective Individual Collective

impairment impairment impairment impairment

allowances allowances allowances allowances

B BIRE RERE fBRIRE SERE

BE B BE BE

HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THER TER TR FTER

At 1 January 2009 RZZETNEF—A—H 181,872 114,106 91,637 69,169
Impairment losses charged to RiEm RNk 2

profit or loss (Note 11) REEE (M 1) 470,477 61,938 382,728 74,119
Impairment losses released back RIBRERER 2

to profit or loss (Note 11) EEEE (MEE11) (47,498) - (33,153) -

Amounts written off bl (258,861) - (213,898) -
Recoveries of advances written off  BE&FE DM

in previous years ER 2 18,657 - 9,531 -

At 31 December 2009 RZZETNF+=ZA=1—H 364,647 176,044 236,845 143,288

The Group The Bank
rEE NG

Individual Collective Individual Collective

impairment impairment impairment impairment

allowances allowances allowances allowances

ERRE IRERE R E RERE

BB g BE BB

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FAT FHAT FHT FAT

At 1 January 2008 R=ZZENF—A—H 72,082 82,126 43,001 55,134
Impairment losses charged to REREHR 2

profit or loss (Note 11) REERE(MEN) 309,868 31,980 155,945 14,035
Impairment losses released back RIEREER 2

to profit or loss (Note 11) REEE(ME1) (32,551) - (21,077) -

Amounts written off MEReE (187,622) - (99,004) -
Recoveries of advances written off  BEFEE M

in previous years Bzl 20,095 - 12,772 -

At 31 December 2008 RZZZNF+=ZA=+—H 181,872 114,106 91,637 69,169
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22. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 22. EFEFEBERE (&)

(continued)
(c) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector (c) RITESENEFER
The following economic sector analysis of gross advances to INTREPERBREZ EBETEDMIIRES
customers is based on the categories and definitions used by the ERERANERNES -
HKMA.
The Group The Bank
FEE AT
2009 2008 2009 2008
“EENE —TENF —EThE —TENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
As at 31 December W+=A=+-H TER FET TER FET
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong A& BFERNEHEE
Industrial, commercial and financial TEsHE
~ Property development —MEER 1,190,968 47,500 1,190,968 47,500
- Property investment —MERE 8,201,715 8,694,857 8,199,216 8,688,628
- Financial concerns —ERE 416,802 492,465 416,802 492,350
- Stockbrokers —RRE 13,745 5,413 13,745 5,413
- Wholesale and retail trade -HERTEX 64,511 96,448 61,979 88,492
- Manufacturing B StE 1,666,263 2,204,099 1,604,722 2,044,667
- Transport and transport equipment  —E 8 [ B R 465,987 752,659 57,040 65,906
~ Information technology — &R 14,434 14,630 13,800 13,418
- Others —Efh 2,321,393 2,660,900 2,163,042 2,352,785
Individuals A
- Loans for the purchase of flats -BEEEREE
under the Home Ownership 3 [RAZERE
Scheme, Private Sector AR RIEEE
Participation Scheme and HEHE HER
Tenants Purchase Scheme R T EINET
or their respective BER
successor schemes 52,370 10,953 52,370 10,953
- Loans for the purchase of other -BEAMEE
residential properties MENER 7,448,480 7,312,449 7,439,284 7,294,489
- Credit card advances —ERARER 618,106 554,171 618,106 554,171
- Others —Efh 1,039,499 1,024,661 966,870 881,917
23,514,273 23,871,205 22,797,944 22,540,689
Trade finance BHRE 809,641 1,849,658 809,641 1,849,658
Gross advances for use outside HEREBLIME R
Hong Kong B 4,788,744 7,608,933 3,720,246 4,708,992
Gross advances to customers RFEREE 29,112,658 33,329,796 27,327,831 29,099,339
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22. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES  22.

(continued)

(d) Impaired advances to customers

Gross impaired advances
Individual impairment allowances
made against impaired loans

Amount of collateral held in
respect of impaired loans '

Gross impaired advances
Individual impairment allowances
made against impaired loans

Amount of collateral held in
respect of impaired loans '

BEERERE
FRERFEL
ERREERE

HREETHEN
BRmEE

BIEE SRR
FREERELN
BRI ER A

FAEEFEAN
ERRERE

i. As a percentage of gross advances to customers.

EFERRRERE (1)

(d) ZEFREEMR

The Group
rEE
2009 2008
—EThEF —TTN\F
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
TER Bok FHT "BOt
518,722 1.78 407,350 1.22
(364,647) (181,872)
154,075 225,478
94,843 144,905
The Bank
47
2009 2008
—EThEF —EENF
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
FTET BOL FHET At
315,330 1.15 234,519 0.81
(236,845) (91,637)
78,485 142,882
13,813 74,771

ii. Collateral mainly comprises mortgage interests over residential
properties and cash deposits with the Group. It includes an expected
recovery of HK$11.9 million (2008: HK$24.1 million) from companies in
liquidation and government guarantee schemes.

Impaired advances are individually assessed loans with objective

evidence of impairment on an indiv

idual basis.

i EEFEHEREZ AL -

i,  ERERFRFZOREEEYEZIZIEFERFHR
KEEZ B T7H o CIF5 AR 1 E 88 23 a] R
FFHERETE B4 2 % 58 11,900,000 7T (= ZFZ /1
4 1 24,100,000/87T) °

HERERRRENEEEABRBRNBERET
M ZAEE R E R
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22. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES

(continued)

(e)

Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase contracts (e)

Advances to customers include the net investment in motor vehicles
and equipment leased to customers under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases. The
contracts usually run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years, with an option
for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total minimum
lease payments receivable under finance leases and hire purchase

contracts and their present values at the year end are as follows:

22. BEFEFRRBERE ()

BEHEREABENIRERHE

RTEPZEFEERERAHENARE
HERMEZEABaOEATER, ZAERRME
MIRERE - e RONTR/B==0%F
MR mEREMEMEE 2 RERE - R
ERAHENEBANEK RIEHEEER
BEBENFHE2RENT

The Group The Bank
FEE =17
2009 2008 2009 2008
—ZENE —ETN\F ZEThE —ZETN\F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET FER FHET
Total minimum lease payments due: HIEAEETELE
FIERERRR 4
- within 1 year ——&FHR 1,342,824 2,827,481 28,509 146,490
- after 1 year but within 5 years ——FUABRERFUA 417,012 1,652,424 1,045 13,868
- after 5 years —AFLE 178,715 272,055 - -
1,938,551 4,751,960 29,554 160,358
Interest income relating to BRI EAHE A
future periods Z BN (140,066) (398,164) (1,244) (7,088)
Present value of the minimum R REEEER
lease payment receivable ZHE 1,798,485 4,353,796 28,310 153,270
Collective impairment allowances AR ERE (33,022) (46,538) (574) (1,717)
Individual impairment allowances ERIRERE (139,393) (108,084) (11,591) (17,849)
Net investment in finance leases BMEMEREBENZ
and hire purchase contracts REFE 1,626,070 4,199,174 16,145 133,704

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease

payments before impairment allowances is as follows:

REREFERNREREEFCREZ BRAERINT

The Group The Bank
FEE 1T

2009 2008 2009 2008
—EEBhE —EENF —EEhE ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHT FERT FAT
Within 1 year —FLR 1,259,545 2,676,589 27,279 139,874
After 1 year but within 5 years —FLABHERFIUA 385,907 1,546,675 1,031 13,396
After b years REE 153,033 230,532 = -
1,798,485 4,353,796 28,310 153,270
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23. OTHER LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

BEIEES - ARSI

Debt securities at amortised cost

Of which: Hep o
- Listed outside Hong Kong —RBEBEUINET
- Unlisted —3EE

Other loans and receivables E B R IEW IR B
are issued by: LA THIEZET -
- Banks —R7T
— Corporate entities —rEER

During 2008, the Group and the Bank reclassified certain available-for-sale
investment securities which met the definition of loans and receivables (if
they had not been designated as available-for-sale) and for which there was
no longer an active market to loans and receivables during the year. The fair
value and carrying value of these securities on the date of reclassification
were HK$3,723.9 million. As at 31st December 2009, the carrying amount
and fair value of these reclassified debt securities were HK$3,392.2 million
(2008: HK$3,745.3 million) and HK$3,146.1 million (2008: HK$3,387.9
million) respectively.

The interest income recognised in the profit or loss in respect of these
debt securities during 2009 was HK$107.0 million (2008: HK$188.3
million, of which HK$114.3 million was recognised before reclassification
and HK$74.0 million was recognised after reclassification). The fair value
change that would have been recognised in the investment revaluation
reserve if those debt securities had not been reclassified would be a
HK$181.7 million gain (2008: HK$342.4 million loss).

The above debt securities are neither past due nor impaired as at 31
December 2009 and 2008.

23. HtERRERRE

The Group and the Bank
AEBRAKLT
2009 2008
—BEhEF —ETNF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
3,392,218 3,745,286
3,010,919 3,026,906
381,299 718,380
3,392,218 3,745,286
3,369,760 3,723,191
22,458 22,095
3,392,218 3,745,286

RZZBENF  AEBEATEEETHEER
REURETEE (MET REIEE A HEEE
B RAGIEERMIB 2 IHESREZSFEND
HEERRERGIE - Z25EF5REFHEEH
ZAFEENME®EYA3,723,900,0008 7T ° B
—ETAFFT_A=Z+T—B %EEEBEHENE
EER AT EES B£3,392,200,0008 T ( =EF
J\FF : 3,745,300,000 7 7T ) & 3,146,100,000 7 7T
(ZZ=Z)\4 : 3,387,900,000/87T) °

ZEBBHEFRAFRENZRAERZF 2K
A/&107,000,0007%8 7T (=ZZFZ )\ : 188,300,000
BT P REH S HEAIHER A 114,300,000
TC - MR EFT D R TERR A 74,000,000 % 7T) © 1#
ZEBBEFUAENHE  RIEEEGEREFR
BRZ A FEEWZE 181,700,000/ T a5
(ZZZ \4 : 342,400,000 8 TEE) °

R-BEAFR-BBNFt-A=t-8 L
S EH5 EET EH BRI A -
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24. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES

24. TIftHERZ

The Group The Bank
AEE K7
2009 2008 2009 2008
“EThE ZETN\F “ZThE ZZENE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FAL THRT TAL
Listed debt securities at fair value IEBERATER
- Listed in Hong Kong —REBLT 3,498,794 2,067,597 3,498,794 2,067,597
- Listed outside Hong Kong —IREBMINET 4,708,120 2,869,603 4,708,120 2,869,603
8,206,914 4,937,200 8,206,914 4,937,200
Unlisted debt securities at fair value FELmERERCATER
— Treasury bills (including —BIE# (BIEINE
Exchange Fund Bills) HEEER) 1,989,636 2,151,272 1,989,636 2,151,272
- Certificates of deposit —FHE - 472,897 - 472,897
- Other debt securities —HEtEBES 7,532,438 4,209,206 7,532,438 4,209,206
9,522,074 6,833,375 9,522,074 6,833,375
Total debt securities ERESEE 17,728,988 11,770,575 17,728,988 11,770,675
Equity shares at fair value REz R TERE
- Listed in Hong Kong —-REELET - 74,589 - 74,589
- Unlisted S Ani] 210,085 244,170 210,083 244,170
210,085 318,759 210,083 318,759
Total available-for-sale securities AEHEEARGE 17,939,073 12,089,334 17,939,071 12,089,334
Available-for-sale securities are issued by: AT RS THIEFTT -
- Governments and central banks ~BR R RET 4,635,124 3,743,984 4,635,124 3,743,984
- Public sector entities —DEKIE 1,437,646 280,419 1,437,646 280,419
- Banks —R1T 8,601,322 6,137,612 8,601,322 6,137,612
- Corporate entities —EER 3,264,981 1,927,319 3,264,979 1,927,319
17,939,073 12,089,334 17,939,071 12,089,334

As at 31 December 2009, debt securities issued by banks with a fair value
of HK$768.1 million (2008: Nil) and HK$2.5 billion (2008: HK$1.7 billion) are
issued by multilateral development banks and guaranteed by governments
respectively.

Included in “Other debt securities” as at 31 December 2009 were
investments in structured investment vehicles (“SIVs"”) with a fair value
of HK$1.0 million (2008: HK$16.6 million). Impairment losses on these
investments of HK$30.3 million (2008: HK$79.5 million) have been
recognised in profit or loss in accordance with the accounting policy set out
in Note 2(m).
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RZZEZNF+ZA=+—8 2FEEA
768,100,000 w( Z T ZE N\ F | T ) k
2,500,000,000 7T (ZZZ )\ 4 : 1,700,000,000
BT MERIRTTREBEITERESD AR S BT
RIRTTEAT R ABUFER ©

=
=

R-ZZETAF+-_A=+—8" JEATEMHE
HES | BIEAFEMEA,00000FT(ZFE
J\EF 116,600,000 7T) 2 IR E T A - 5Lk
& 7 R A E5 18 30,300,000 7T ( — BT )\ 4 ©
79,500,000/ ) EARIEFTFE 2(m) Frak RO 2 5T EUR
PIBZRERAFER o
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24.

25.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES (continued)

In addition, the Bank had investments in collateralised debt obligations
("CDOs") with a nominal value of US$30 million (2008: US$30 million).
Embedded derivatives in the CDOs are bifurcated and marked to market.
A revaluation loss of HK$0.7 million (2008: HK$128.5 million) of the
embedded derivatives has been charged to profit or loss during the year.
The carrying value of the investments in CDOs, inclusive of the revaluation
loss on the embedded derivatives, as at 31 December 2009 was HK$13.1
million (2008: HK$13.6 million)

As at 31 December 2009, certain of the Group’s and the Bank's available-
for-sale equity securities with a fair value of HK$15.3 million (2008: HK$74.6
million) were individually determined to be impaired on the basis of a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost. Impairment losses
on these investments of HK$36.8 million (2008: HK$118.0 million) were
recognised in the profit or loss during the year.

HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS

RIEES - ARSI
—REBLASN T
—JFLEm

Debt securities at amortised cost
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted

Held-to-maturity investments are issued by:
— Banks
— Corporate entities

—iRTT
—hEERE

Fair value of held-to-maturity investments: 1 Z 281 &2 2 FlElE

- Listed securities — kFW#EF
- Unlisted securities —FLEmEH

PEZHRER TIIEBETT

24.

25.

A ER S (1)

AN » AFTHEA TEE 430,000,000 KT (ZEE N
£ 130,000,000 7T) 2 ERFERES - HPBmA
ATAETACDEEANS AL ZAFEEER -
HARFEEEFEE 7000008 T (2T N\ F
128,500,000 7T) ERNBm R Nk - EHEA
FHENEEE(BERRAXTEIANEHBER)
R-ZZETAF+-A=+—HA13,100,000 7T
(ZZZ)\4%F : 13,600,000 7C)

RZZEZAFE+_A=+—8 REEETAH
& IR A B 5 H A FEE R AR IR KR A A
MFETEAEREES  ZSREEFFOATE
& /15,300,000 7T ( —ZZ )\ 4E : 74,600,000
BIT) o 2 SRR 7 H)BE &5 18 36,800,000 % 7T
(ZZZ \4 :118,000,000/87T) B RIBzEH N
(ﬁff\\ °

BFEIHRE

The Group and the Bank

REBRAIT
2009 2008
— 2 —TENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
639,669 635,776
262,553 259,814
902,222 895,590
745,123 737,754
157,099 157,836
902,222 895,590
693,363 659,453
291,793 273,429
985,156 932,882
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INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

26. REHE QTR 2D

The Group The Bank
FEE 1T

2009 2008 2009 2008
—EThF ZZEENF —ZThEF —ET)N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FHERT FHET

(Restated)

(EFm)
Unlisted shares, at cost FE LR - HAANE 5,761 5,761 388,651 297,808
Advances B3% 8,059 8,492 8,059 8,492
Share of net assets JEIEEEFE 334,931 242,080 - -
Goodwill EES 49,967 49,967 - -
398,718 306,300 396,710 306,300

Less: Impairment allowance B FELETRG
on unlisted shares BB (5,761) (5,761) (5,761) (5,761)
Impairment allowance for ERil VNG

advances to an associate BR2BERE (6,447) (6,793) (6,447) (6,793)
386,510 293,746 384,502 293,746

During the year, the Bank has obtained new information on the fair value
of its share of net assets of Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd. (“Xiamen Bank")
(formerly Xiamen City Commercial Bank) as of the acquisition date (5
December 2008). As a result, the Bank has remeasured the share of net
assets and provisional goodwill retrospectively in accordance with HKFRS
3, “Business Combinations”.

The Bank is entitled to appoint three directors to the board of Xiamen Bank
which comprises eleven directors. In view of the Bank's representation
on the Board of Directors, Xiamen Bank is accounted for as an associated
company as the directors believe they have significant influence.

The Board of Directors of Xiamen Bank announced on 11 December 2009
the raising of approximately RMB400,000,000 by way of a rights issue of
160,000,000 newly issued ordinary shares to its qualified shareholders on a
pro-rata basis at a price of RMB2.5 per share, on the basis of 32 shares to
every 100 shares held by the shareholders of Xiamen Bank on 13 December
2009.

On 22 December 2009, the Bank undertook to fully subscribe for its
allocated 31,984,000 Rights Shares in Xiamen Bank pursuant to the terms
of the Rights Issue. All necessary approvals were obtained prior to 31
December 2009 and as a result the Group recorded an increase in its
interest at that date with a corresponding liability. The subscription amounts
were remitted to Xiamen Bank in January 2010.

Fubon Bank E#B#£17 Annual Report 2009 4 43§

RAFEE  AMTCESEEHEPIRITRNDABR
AR(TEMRT] BIREPMEXERT) 82K
BEH(CZZ/\F+ARR)ZFEEZRAT
BEIHEN - Al XTEREZBHBRS
HEQE IR EBAG I ENABRGE OFEERY
BEE -

AOTERZE=UEEMAEFIRITNESS (B
TUERMAK) ERATREZTENRRA
B EERRBREFEBEATEN - HBEPIER
TR —EBERRARK -

EFRTEEEN _TTNF+-_A+—B=EH
£ L4 AR 400,000,0007T 0 HRAEUEFIA
R 252 BRI PIEERE A B R RER
160,000,000 A& #7817 & @A% - EXEAREPIRITAR
BT -_ZEZNE+-A+=BEF 25100 &N
HAER 32 AR (D ©

RZZEZNF+AZ+ZH - RITEABIRE
HRZGERABERBEREMBTEREZ
31,984,000 R A& A& 1D - AR AKEBMER =T
ThE+ A=+ BREMEXEAENELL K
SEALRE BRATIEMAERS RAENEER
- BENZRBECRN T —SF— AEZEMR
17°
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26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 26. REE QAT ZRER (B
The associates of the Bank are as follows: RITZBEREAT -
Place of establishment Proportion of
and operation ownership interest Principal activities
MR R & E 3t HEERERLLA) FEEK
IBA Finance Corporation The Philippines 40.00% Provision of financing
JEEE and leasing services
R R A0 & AR TS
Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd. The People’s

EPIRITIR D BR AR Republic of China 19.99% Provision of banking and
FEEARATIE related finance services

RUCRTT LR B RIS

The Group has not equity accounted for the investments in IBA Finance BRI R EMTARE  AEBWEAER
Corporation in view of the immaterial amount involved. JE#8 72 IBA Finance Corporation Z & 51| ABRA °
Summary of financial information on associate: LR ENEINMHEERBE
Assets Liabilities Equity Revenues Profit/(loss)
BE af& 5 WA R (EE)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TEx TER FTER TER
2009 —EENF
100 per cent 100% 32,274,423 30,598,931 1,675,492 955,899 63,072
Group's effective interest AEENERERS 6,451,657 6,116,726 334,931 191,084 14,309
2008 (Restated) ZTT\F (&)
100 per cent 100% 18,784,556 17,573,550 1,211,006 906,955 241,771
Group's effective interest AEBNER R 3,755,033 3,512,953 242,080 - -
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27. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 27. WBARRKRE
The Bank
4T
2009 2008
—ZThE ZTENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET
Unlisted shares, at cost FE MR - RKANE 191,473 125,507
All principal subsidiaries which affected the results, assets or liabilities of FEFEAREBREE BENBEZZHEEM
the Group, are directly owned by the Bank. Details of principal subsidiaries BAREEANTEERE - MRS EEMBAA
as of 31 December 2009 are as follows: RZZZENF+ZA=+—BZERFRNT :
Issued and fully % of
paid-up ordinary ownership  Net profit/(loss)
share capital interest held for the year Principal
SERTRER Fifs FEBEN/ activities
ZEBRRE REESL (B58) TEER
Incorporated and operating REBIMAYREE
in Hong Kong
Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited EAUB(EE)BRAF HK$65,000,000 100%  HK$91,430,000 Provision of
65,000,000 77T 100%  91,430,000787C financing services
RALEB RS
Fubon (Hong Kong) Trustee Limited ER(EB)ETARAR HK$5,000,000 100% HK$66,000  Trustee services
5,000,000 % 7T 100% 66,0007 7T EFERRTE
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited 2REF(BE)ARLA HK$8,000,000 100%  HK$38,175,000 Securities broking
8,000,000/ 7T 100% 38,175,000/ T FHEL
FB Investment Management Limited BRREAEEERAT HK$8,000,000 100%  HK$(5,984,000) Fund management
8,000,000/ T 100%  (5,984,000)%7T BeER
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) HK$200 100% HK$6,000 Nominee services
Limited Limited 200757C 100% 6,000/ 7T RIEARE
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28. FIXED ASSETS

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2009
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2009
Representing:

Cost
Valuation — 1991

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2009

Charge for the year (Note 7)
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2009

Net book value
At 31 December 2009

At 31 December 2008

Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R &bzt

BAERGE
RZZETNF—H—H
ANE

HE
R-ZTNF+-A=1+—H
A% 3

RAME
AE——A—F

Rt
R-FENE—A—A
FRFE (W)
2 15

RoFBNET=A= R

SREFE
RoBEAET=A=+—A

R-FEN\F+-A=+—H

28. BEEEE
The Group
rE

Furniture,

fixtures and

equipment
Premises B #E Total
L/E S R®E HE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FET FExT
1,092,598 590,500 1,683,098
- 33,921 33,921

- (5,724) (5,724)
1,092,598 618,697 1,711,295
1,019,985 618,697 1,638,682
72,613 - 72,613
1,092,598 618,697 1,711,295
148,044 422,775 570,819
12,453 54,145 66,598
= (5,216) (5,216)

160,497 471,704 632,201
932,101 146,993 1,079,094
944,554 167,725 1,112,279
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28. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2008
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2008
Representing:

Cost
Valuation — 1991

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2008

Charge for the year (Note 7)
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2008

Net book value
At 31 December 2008

At 31 December 2007

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

RAESSE
R=EENF—A—H
AE

e
R=TT/\F+=A=+—H
fok :

PRAME
HE-—NN—F

RKEHTE
R-_ZFEN\F—A—H
FAFTE (FE7)
HEZER

RZEENF+=-A=+—H

AREFE
RZZEENF+-_A=+—H

R-FBLET-A=+-F
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28. EEEE(E)

The Group
REE

Furniture,

fixtures and

equipment
Premises B RE Total
LZES B FEEE]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FHT
1,120,170 539,638 1,659,808
- 58,290 58,290
(27,572) (7,428) (35,000)
1,092,598 590,500 1,683,098
1,019,985 590,500 1,610,485
72,613 - 72,613
1,092,598 590,500 1,683,098
140,103 377,385 517,488
12,637 52,281 64,918
(4,696) (6,891) (11,587)
148,044 422,775 570,819
944,554 167,725 1,112,279
980,067 162,253 1,142,320
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28. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2009
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2009
Representing:

Cost
Valuation — 1991

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2009

Charge for the year
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2009

Net book value
At 31 December 2009

At 31 December 2008

R
R=BBAF—A—H
FE

&
R-EENF+-_A=+—H
oz 3

PRAME
HE-—NN—F

RKEHTE
R-ZTNF-A—H
FAITE

HEZER

RZETNF+=-A=+—H

SREFE
RoFENAF+-A=+-A

R=TT/\F+=A=+—H

28. EE&EE#H)

The Bank
47

Furniture,

fixtures and

equipment
Premises B £8 Total
L/ES REE HE
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FExT FET FExT
1,055,849 587,831 1,643,680
- 33,921 33,921
- (5,646) (5,646)
1,055,849 616,106 1,671,955
983,236 616,106 1,599,342
72,613 - 72,613
1,055,849 616,106 1,671,955
143,668 420,810 564,478
12,128 53,958 66,086
- (5,156) (5,156)
155,796 469,612 625,408
900,053 146,494 1,046,547
912,181 167,021 1,079,202

Fubon Bank E#8$817 Annual Report 2009 4 & 3§



Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

28. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 28. BEIEEE(E)
The Bank
K17
Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
Premises B RE Total
LZES B 4
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FHT
Cost or valuation RAMESRfH{E
At 1 January 2008 RZZEEN\F—H—H 1,083,421 537,282 1,620,703
Additions NE - 57,392 57,392
Disposals & (27,572) (6,843) (34,415)
At 31 December 2008 RZEENF+=-_A=+—H 1,055,849 587,831 1,643,680
Representing: % -
Cost BRAE 983,236 587,831 1,571,067
Valuation — 1991 HE-——h—F 72,613 - 72,613
1,055,849 587,831 1,643,680
Accumulated depreciation i
At 1 January 2008 —EZENF—-H—H 136,052 375,644 511,696
Charge for the year FANE 12,312 51,915 64,227
Released on disposal HEZER (4,696) (6,749) (11,445)
At 31 December 2008 RZEENF+=-A=+—H 143,668 420,810 564,478
Net book value BRERE
At 31 December 2008 RZZEEN\F+ZA=+—H 912,181 167,021 1,079,202
At 31 December 2007 R-EZ+F+-_A=+—H 947,369 161,638 1,109,007
The net book value of those premises which have been stated in the REEIAEEBBRAZMEZ FEFES N
balance sheet at valuation would have been as follows had they been stated ERAERZEIREYR - EEREFENT
at cost less accumulated depreciation:
The Group and the Bank
AEBRALT
2009 2008
—EEAEF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FHET
Net book value at 31 December B+ A=+—HHEmFE 14,377 14,783
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28. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 28. BEEEE (&)
The analysis of net book value of premises is as follows: REMENREFESTAT :
The Group The Bank
rEE 7
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EEAE  “FI\F CREAE CTINF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FET TER FAT
Premises held in Hong Kong REBHFENDE
- Long term leases (over 50 years) —REBEHN(BARTEF) 616,940 620,421 584,892 588,048
- Medium term leases (10-50 years) —HEAN(TEERTE) 315,161 324,133 315,161 324,133
932,101 944,554 900,053 912,181
29. GOODWILL 29. BHE
The Group
rEE
2009 2008
ZEZRF —ZEN\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHT
(Restated)
(Fit)
Cost and carrying amounts RARREE
At 1 January »—HA—H 50,481 514
Acquisition g - 49,967
At 31 December K+ZA=+—~ 50,481 50,481

The goodwill of HK$514,000 in respect of the Group's interest in a
subsidiary has been included in "accrued interest and other accounts”.
Goodwill of HK$50.0 million in respect of the Group's interest in an
associate has been included in “Interests in associates” (Note 26).

AEEREBR —RHNBARZESZZEESR
514,000 /7 + EFIBRRN [FERTHI B REAMARE | -
AEBREMR —RHBE AR HFEZEES
50,000,000787C + EFIERMN [BE ARz | (K
F£26) °
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29.

30.

GOODWILL (continued)
Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing goodwill

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to the Group's
cash-generating units (CGU) which are identified according to country
of operation and business segment. The aggregate carrying amounts of
goodwill allocated to each unit are as follows:

Xiamen Bank Co. Ltd. EPIRITIRO BRAR]
Fubon Capital (HK) Limited ERRE (BB BRAR

No impairment losses on goodwill were recognised during 2009 (2008: Nil).

The recoverable amounts for both cash-generating units have been
calculated based on their value in use.

Value in use for each unit was determined by discounting the future cash
flows expected to be generated from the continuing use of the unit. Future
cash flows were projected based on budgets and forecasts approved by
management covering a 3-year period and in perpetuity with growth rate
of 5%. Management determined the budgeted net profit based on past
performance and its expectation for market development. The weighted
average growth rates used are consistent with the forecast included in
industry reports. The discount rate, currently at 10%, is based on the Bank's
weighted average cost of capital and reflects specific risks relating to the
CGU.

DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS

29. HE(®)
BEREZREELENNRENR

BRAENRANE  BEORTFRESERR K
EBoEmER cARERSELEU([REE
LB - MEEECOREZBEREEELREN

T
The Group
rEE
2009 2008
—EENF —ZEENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
(Restated)
(Fi)
49,967 49,967
514 514
50,481 50,481
RZZEZNFRN - TEEIEEZREBE(ZE
ENF:F) o

MRS EL M2 FJ RO SR IDREEREE

5 o

EEEM 2 FREEBBITEENERN 2 F
BERPEEZARRSAMETE - RRRER
BREBEE 2 = FHH 2 W BIAaE LIEA
AR IERE % Mihst - ERERBERRKLTS
BRETERELR o PTAZ INIE TR EETT
EREZTAR —2 - FRFRFR10% - JIiRIE
AITOMEFHESKAGE  URRERSE
LB AR ERR

30. MITEFRZFRREE

The Group The Bank
rEE 17

2009 2008 2009 2008

ZEENE —TTN\F —EThE ZTZTNEF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TET FHAT AR FAT

Deposits and balances from banks RITAZE 2 FR R AR 2,268,102 1,758,303 2,268,102 1,758,240
Deposits and balances from the HKMA REBSHERRZ

TR RS 156,801 228,711 156,801 228,711

2,424,903 1,987,014 2,424,903 1,986,951
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31. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

Demand deposits and current accounts
Savings deposits

Call deposits

Time deposits

32. TRADING LIABILITIES

Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills/Notes SMEES =i fE5 2 EA

33. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

PROFIT OR LOSS

Zero coupon bond issued

The zero coupon bond with a face value of HK$520 million and issue price
of 48.076615% was issued by the Bank on 12 April 2007. The maturity date
for the bond is 12 April 2022 but it can be called by 12 April 2017 on the 10th
anniversary of issuance. At the same time, the Bank entered into an interest
rate swap to hedge the interest rate risk associated with the bond. Under
the terms of the interest rate swap, the Bank makes quarterly floating rate

EH R TR
BEER
B
I

ERTEEES

interest payments and receives fixed rate interest income.

31. BEFFX

The Group and the Bank
AEBRALT

2009 2008
—BEhEF —ETNF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
8,840,719 5,834,870
1,299,051 879,032
5,142,848 3,256,057
31,319,557 38,027,628
46,602,175 47,997,587

32. XBRETZAEE

The Group and the Bank

AEBRATT
2009 2008
—SBAE  —TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBRT T
14,275 116,145

33. EERZBEDSUNMAFEEZERAR

The Group and the Bank

AEMRALT
2009 2008
—EThE —EFENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
B T
201,096 173,405

AR ZEELFOA+ZARTEREAR
520,000,000 T Z EfESH - #TEAZME
248.076615% ° EHF R T _—_FMA+=_H
B AR EITE TR =T —+LFMA
TZARKER - B ATTAENEESEREZ
MERRMEIZLT —HFEIZIHEL o RIEZF
KA KT NTEBERZEF KIS F)
B WIRE E F R UEF S o
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33.

34.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

The carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss at 31 December 2009 was HK$318.9 million (2008: HK$346.6
million) lower than the contractual amount at maturity for the Group and the
Bank.

The zero coupon bond issued is measured at fair value using valuation
techniques based on observable market conditions existing at balance
sheet date; however, data in respect of the Bank's credit risk volatilities
and correlations require management’s estimation. The total loss arising
from the change in the fair value of the zero coupon bond recognised in
profit or loss during the year is HK$27.7 million (2008: HK$47.0 million), of
which there is a loss of HK$48.8 million (2008: gain of HK$106.9 million)
attributable to change of credit spread in line with the overall market
conditions.

To the extent the Bank’s credit risk volatilities, that are not supported by
observable market prices are altered by 10% in either direction the fair
value of the zero coupon bond would be either lower by HK$8.6 million
(2008: HK$13.1 million) or higher by HK$8.9 million (2008: HK$14.0 million).

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED

3 months or less but not —EAKATHES
repayable on demand BNRFE K

—FHATE=EAK L
REFATHE—FIAL

1 year or less but over 3 months
5 years or less but over 1 year

All certificates of deposit issued are measured at amortised cost.
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33.

34.

EERABEBRASURRATEEZERMAR

(43N
(#8)

RZZETAF+-_A=+—0 ErABBIER
IRBAFEEzHEBEZERELAEER
AITZ A HEHIH £ EE1K318,900,000 8 L (=&
Z )\ % : 346,600,000 %7C) °

EETTEESNEBENREEBNAERY
WSRO EERZ A FEETE - R BE
BT EERBRESHRABEZEEEEEREEL
et e AFERERTPERNTSEFHRTE
HE B EIE45E/527,700,000/8 7T ( —TF)\F ¢
47,000,000 7T ) ° £ F48,800,000/8 LA (=
ZTZ\F 1 106,900,000 ez ) Ty A BB RS T
N—BHEERREDE BT

MFRBEEMEIFORITEERREEMSG
MEBHEI0% TEEFORAFEETER
8,600,000 7L ( —Z = )\ 4 : 13,100,000 T )
8%/ 8,900,000 7 7T ( ZZ = /U : 14,000,000/5
TT) e

B RTFRE

The Group and the Bank

AEMRALT
2009 2008
—EThE —EFENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
B T
8,650 811,981
13,450 141,400
300,000 6,800
322,100 960,181

FB B BT R IR AR AR -
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35. DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

Floating rate notes
Variable coupon rate notes
Zero coupon notes

AR 3H
o

Bl o

S8 cm S

SE B¢ W

N

I

¥

The variable coupon rate notes and zero coupon notes issued represent
the notes issued by the Bank under the Bank's Euro Medium Term Note

Programme. These notes issued are measured at amortised cost.

Floating rate notes with a face value of US$150 million matured on 6 April

2009.

The variable coupon rate notes issued by the Bank are denominated in HKD,

USD, AUD and NZD, and mature at various dates through 2019.

36. OTHER ACCOUNTS AND LIABILITIES

Other financial liabilities *
Accounts payable and other liabilities

*

Hit B
BENRAEREMEE

35. BRITEHES
The Group and the Bank
AEBRALT
2009 2008
—BEhEF —ETNF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
- 1,162,515
263,697 736,467
5,094 -
268,791 1,898,982
ZESXRZBERTEEBEATREEBTH
HZERFTEETIRE - ZFCRTRRDRE
PRAREE -
RTE{E /150,000,000 X T EEBRIBEER=-TZF
NEFEMARBEIE -
RTBRTZELENRE - OB - £ R
AT EETEZETREPRE=S—NF -
36. HfERERERE
The Group The Bank
FEE =17
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZEERE —ETN\F ZEThE —ZETN\F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHAT FTHERT FHET
2,585,236 2,490,571 2,585,236 2,490,571
1,333,943 1,106,102 1,295,839 1,004,028
3,919,179 3,696,673 3,881,075 3,494,599

Other financial liabilities include funds obtained from financial institutions in
respect of government bills and notes sold but not yet purchased.

* Hfth MR EIEHE &M B 1A A2 BfTFIE R
BT R IETEGHES
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37.

INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET

(a) Current taxation (recoverable)/provision in the balance sheet

represents:

Provision for Hong Kong
Profits Tax for the year

Provisional Hong Kong
Profits Tax paid

Balance of Hong Kong Profits Tax
provision relating to prior years

Provision for overseas taxation

Representing:

Hong Kong Profits Tax recoverable *
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax *

Provision for overseas taxation*®

*

(a)

37. EERBRAZAEHR

FABERBERZAFERE (TEKR)
5

The Group The Bank
rEE iy
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EBENE —TIN\F —BENEF —TTNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHAT TER FTAET
FRABBNGTERE
20,352 25,155 (3,243) -
BREBGHFIEH
(6,089) (27,624) - _
14,263 (2,469) (3.243) -
EREFEREN
SRS (23,208) (14,217) (9,088) (12,652)
(8,945) (16,686) (12,331) (12,652)
AEINHIELE 76 - 76 -
(8,869) (16,686) (12,255) (12,652)
s
e B EERIEH (12,630) (17,070) (12,331) (12,652)
EEMETERE* 3,685 384 - -
BN I 76 - 76 -
(8,869) (16,686) (12,255) (12,652)

The amounts of taxation recoverable and payable are expected to be

settled within 1 year and are included in the “Accrued interest and other
accounts” and “Other accounts and liabilities ” respectively.
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(b)

37. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued) 37. BEEEBEXRAZER (&)
Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (b) EEREEFEEERERE
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the REEEERABRRABRZELEHESE
consolidated balance sheet and the movements during the year are E/BR)Z8ERT» RERZ BT
as follows: N
The Group
158
Depreciation
allowances
in excess Defined Revaluation
of related benefit ~ Collective of available-
depreciation scheme  impairment for-sale
Fibert | assets  allowance  securities Revaluation
i Lk EHER && HIREE  of premises Other Total
B4RE  HEEE BERE  BBER UEEM i ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn TR Fén Tén TEn TR Tén
At 1 January 2008 R-ZF\E-F-H (10,886) (2,899) 14373 28,742 (6,790) 3 22,633
Effect on deferred tax balances R-A-AEHZES
at 1 January resulting from B RN
achange in tax rate: Gaoee:
- Credited/(charged) in arriving at the A\ EEREER|FEE/
profit for the year (Note 12(al) (B (3T 1200)) 622 166 (821) - 388 6) 349
- Charged to other comprehensive K E 2 AN
income (Note 13) MR (EE13) - - - (1.642) - - (1,642)
(Charged)/credited in arrivingat the  RREREERIF (11k)/
orofit for the year (Note 12(al) BE(ME12(a) (2435) - 5,276 - 114 24,740 27,69
Credited to other comprehensive RERZERED
income (Note 13) BE(F13) - - - 33,235 - - 33,235
At 31 December 2008 R-EENET-A=1-H (12,699) (2,733) 18,828 60,335 (6,288) 24,821 82,210
At 1 January 2009 RZZENE-R-A (12,699) (2,733) 18,828 60,335 (6,288) 24,821 82,270
Credited in arriving at the iyl
profit for the year (Note 12(al) B (F3E12a) 1,891 - 10,220 - 114 4,088 16,313
Charged to other comprehensive REMZENET
income (Note 13) s (3E13) - - - (63,507) - - (63,507)
At 31 December 2009 RZBEAETZA=1-A (10,808) (2,733) 29,048 (3172) (6,174) 28915 35,076
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37. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued) 37. EERERAZHABHRE)
CRRBELEHEEEREE (H)

FH REEEBERAERZELEHEE
E/(BfR) 2ZHERH D 2 #EMT

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued) (b)

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the
balance sheet and the movements during the year are as follows:

The Bank
%)
Depreciation
allowances
in excess Defined Revaluation
of related benefit ~ Collective of available-

depreciation scheme  impairment for-sale
ket assets  allowance  securities Revaluation
e EEEA G&  WRLE of premises Other Total
ERBE  HEEE  BERE  RBZER DEEM Eft ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn TiEn TEx TR TEn TEn TEx

At 1 January 2008 RZZFN\E-A-R (9,933) (2,899) 9,649 28,742 (6,790) 3 18,862
Effect on deferred tax balances H-A-BER%EH
at 1 January resulting from EERERR
achange in tax rate: Ehepe:
- Credited(charged) in ariving - AR
at the profit for the year 28/(1%) 568 166 (551) - 388 6) 565
- Credited to other -REHREYETER
comprehensive income - - - (1,642) - - (1,642)
(Charged)/credited in arrving WREREH® (1) /30
at the profit for the year (2,391) - 2315 - 114 24,107 24,145
Credited to other REHZEREPEE
comprehensive income - - - 33,235 - - 33,235
At 31 December 2008 RZZENFTZA=1-H (11,756 (2,733) 11413 60,335 (6,288) 24,19 75,165
At 1 January 2009 H-2EN5-A-H (11,756) (2,733) 11413 60,335 (6,268) 24,194 75,165
Credited in arriving REERRARER
at the profit for the year 1,895 - 12,230 - 14 4121 18,960
Charged to other REDZERET IR
comprehensive income - - - (63,507) - - (63,507)
At 31 December 2009 R-BEAETZR=1-A (9,861) (2,733) 23,643 (3172) (6,174) 28,915 30,618

Fubon Bank E#B#£17 Annual Report 2009 4 43§

165



166

Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R &bzt

37.

38.

INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued)

(b)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised is summarised as

follows:

Net deferred tax asset recognised
on the balance sheet

Net deferred tax liability recognised
on the balance sheet

(c) Deferred tax assets and liabilities unrecognised

The Group has no material unrecognised deferred tax asset or liability
as at 31 December 2009 (2008: HK$Nil).

SUBORDINATED NOTES ISSUED

37. EEEBRAZAEBH (&)
(b) ERIELHEEERBMB(E)
EHRAREHBEEERABERMNAT
The Group The Bank
F5E 17
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZEERE —ETN\F —ZZhE —ETN\F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FHT FTERT TAT
REEBBRARRZ
BERIEE R 35,144 82,367 30,618 75,165
REEEBBRAERZ
EERBERETE (68) (97) = -
35,076 82,270 30,618 75,165
(c) XREAZELBEEERER
RIZZEZNF+ZA=+—H ' AEELE
EARBRAZEEHRBEEXAR(ZTZ
NEF:F) e
38. DRITERERRE

Subordinated notes of face value of US$200 million (equivalent to
HK$1,551.0 million) and carrying amount of HK$1,640.3 million (2008:
HK$1,684.4 million) which qualify as supplementary capital were issued by
the Bank on 25 April 2006. The notes bear interest at 6.125% per annum
for the period from the issuance date to 26 April 2011, payable semi-
annually. The notes carry a one-time call option exercisable by the Bank on
26 April 2011. If the call option is not exercised, the interest rate for the
subordinated notes will be reset at the United States treasury rate plus
1.93875% for the period from 27 April 2011 to the final maturity date on 26

April 2016, payable semi-annually.

The carrying amount of the subordinated notes includes an adjustment of
HK$89.3 million (2008: HK$134.4 million) due to the application of fair value

hedge accounting.

AITR - EEXNENA-TRHABRTERERE
200,000,000 3 7t ( 48 & 7 1,551,000,000 7% 7T )
X BF T £ %81,640,300,0008 L ( = T Z )\ F -
1,684,400,0007 7T ) FF A MI I E AR 2 & 1&
ZE S EEARTASREE_T——FMA
T NBLIEEEIRFE SR 6.125% 58 BAFEF
HE—K - ZEZHEME— B RREZRE - 7]
HATRZZ——FMAZ+XBTE - {4555
fEELR R AREITE  ZEREEBENR 2 ——
FNA-T+tHEERKREBA T —XFNA
ZHABLEBEZFREETEAEREEGESF)
EN1.93875%  WHRHFFFFRHE—X -

buigEREsRESBECT ARRARATER

g aAmiEL 2 795 89,300,000 8L (=T F
JV4E + 134,400,000/87T) °
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39.

40.

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:

1,406,592,000 (2008: 1,406,592,000)
ordinary shares of HK$1 each

1,172,160,000 (2008: 1,172,160,000)
irredeemable cumulative preference
shares of US$0.10237 each

Issued and fully paid:

1,172,160,000 (2008: 1,172,160,000)
ordinary shares of HK$1 each

1,172,160,000 (2008: 1,172,160,000)
irredeemable cumulative

preference shares of
US$0.10237 each

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends from time to
time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general meeting of the Bank.
All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank’s residual assets.

The irredeemable cumulative preference shares bear a cumulative
preference dividend at a fixed rate of 9% per annum, payable semi-annually,
on their nominal amount and rank in priority to the ordinary shares with
respect to the payment of dividends and any return of capital. Irredeemable
cumulative preference shares do not carry voting rights. The Bank may
elect not to declare or pay the preference dividend if, during the 12 calendar
months preceding a date on which the preference dividend is due to be
paid in respect of the preference shares, no dividend or distribution or other
payment has been declared or paid on any class of the share capital of the
Bank. The deferred preference dividends will not themselves bear interest
and the terms of the preference shares will not provide for payment of any
form of compensation to the preference shareholders other than payment
of the preference dividend.

SHARE PREMIUM

The application of the share premium account is governed by section 43B
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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40.

39. K&
2009 2008
—EEAEF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
AERRA
1,406,592,000 [t (ZZZNF ¢
1,406,592,000 %) GIREE 1 702 il 1,406,592 1,406,592
1,172,160,000 f% (== Z )\ : 1,172,160,000)
SRREE0.10237%=T 2
T ER2EELR 929,966 929,966
2,336,558 2,336,558
EETRHE -
1,172,160,000 f% (=== )\ 4 : 1,172,160,000 %)
SREE BT T mR 1,172,160 1,172,160
1,172,160,000 % (=ZZZ )\ : 1,172,160,000 %)
FIRMEE0.10237 E L2 T A fER RIEE LK
925,359 925,359
2,097,519 2,097,519

ERERE ABETHREE R EERATTZ
BRAE LRERE R - MATBRYEARTZ
FHEEZERSFHM -

TR R EEERREEEMEREEFEEI%
AR BEEXN  YBEAREBRITRE R
RIEEA - THEENRBEERTZERRE -
IR FHE SRR TIAS A 2 B iRk B 2 B B
A+ —EE AR YEBRTEERNRANE
IR AHEAI BB s D IR E A 50 - RUARTTA]
BETEREAXNELBRRE  BEBERRS
AEITFE - BEBNEERSN  $TEH
BB kB BRI A 2 fE -

Pt i (B B 2 JE 2 & B RIHE DI )5 48B (5B

& .
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41. RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 141. FERRE
The reconciliation between the opening and closing balances of each AEBGERRSKD 2BV RBAREH 2 HE

component of the Group’s consolidated equity is set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity. Details of the changes in the Bank's
individual components of equity between the beginning and the end of the
year are set out below:

HAGAMARRE - A7TEYRERZ WIES
RO RBHIIT :

The Bank
A7
Capital Investment

redemption Capital  Regulatory  revaluation Retained

reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings
BERER - EE REEM RE Total
3] 3] 3] 53] Pyl e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TR TET FEL TR TEL TR

168

At 1 January 2008 R=EE\&#—A—-H 372,000 - 189,965 (58,912) 1,107,395 1,610,448
Total comprehensive income TEERENE

for the year - - - (217,708) 160,384 (57,324)
Dividend paid in respect of the REERIRA 2 E—8H

previous financial year EERE

(Note 41(g)) (Wza1(g) - - - - (152381 (152,381
Interim dividend paid (Note 41(g)) ~ BIRRHERE (it 41(g)) - - - - (70,330) (70,330)
Equity settled share-based IREREE 2 R A

transactions (Note 7) E 225 (M77) - 12,969 - - - 12,969
Transfer to/from regulatory BEZ /BETERE ()

reserve (Note 41(d)) - - (39,955) - 39,955 -
At 31 December 2008 RZEENFTZA=1—H

and 1 January 2009 k=EZNF-A—H 372,000 12,969 150,010 (276,620) 1,085,023 1,343,382
Total comprehensive income TEERENE

for the year - - - 308,493 163,852 472,345
Dividend approved and paid in RAFERBRIRNZ

respect of the previous L-HBEERE

financial year (Note 41(g)) GEZA) - = - - (17,582) (17,582)
Interim dividend paid (Note 41(g)) ~ BIRI 2R &Rk 2 (FiFE41(g) - - - - (17,582) (17,582)
Preference share dividend paid REERIRA 2 BERBRE

during the year (Note 41(g)) (M 41(g) - - - - (81,886)  (81,886)
Equity settled share-based NREEE 2 R AETE

transactions (Note 7) 235 (WM3E7) - 2,715 - - - 2,715
At 31 December 2009 R-BEAFE+=A=1-H 372,000 15,684 150,010 31,873 1,131,825 1,701,392
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41. RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued) 141. FERRE (@)

(a) Capital redemption reserve (a) EXEEHE
The capital redemption reserve arose from the redemption of the BARBEBERT - NWN—FR—NANZF
Bank’s “A" and “B" preference shares in 1991 and 1992 out of its BATZREBEMNBEREDE[A] & [B]
retained earnings. The capital redemption reserve is undistributable HEERMEE - BEBBCATGRANE
under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance section 79 C(2) but may 79C(2)1& - BZRERIEE IR A] Dk - 1BA]
be applied by the Bank in paying up its unissued shares to be allotted AT A LA G BC 2 F HLIRR 2 R B 1 TR
to its members as fully paid bonus shares. 92 B IEBUR AR ©

(b) Capital reserve (b) EXRFHE
The capital reserve comprises the fair value of the actual or estimated BEARERIED BBEERNGR 2 &&RERA
number of unexercised share options granted to employees of the RIRFAITREE 2 ER G RETHER
Bank by the ultimate holding company which has been charged to B2 NFEE - REIBRKITEZRREZ
profit or loss. Details of the terms and conditions of unexpired and 1R M 2 sF B RLE PRI () A ©

unexercised share options are set out in Note 7.

(c) Foreign exchange reserve (c) IMNERE
The foreign exchange reserve of the Group comprises all foreign RNEBIMNEFERIERTEGINES ISR
exchange differences arising from the translations of the financial KIIEEZMBINEEZR - ZFEEBEBREMT
statements of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in 2(s) il 2 TR ERIE -

accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 2(s).

(d) Regulatory reserve (d) SEERE
The Group The Bank
rEE 47
2009 2008 2009 2008
S L L T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET FER FET
At 1 January w—A—H 175,211 213,447 150,010 189,965
Transfer to retained earnings BT RE T - (38,236) - (39,955)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8 175,211 175,211 150,010 150,010
The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of the AIRIBGRITEEODRREMIRBEE B
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes. NEERZEENEN - ZRBEB T
Movements in the reserve are made directly through retained BHBSERNEERCERBEENRE R
earnings and in consultation with the HKMA. Flagg -
(e) Investment revaluation reserve (e) BEEMLFHE
The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net BREASHREEREIHRLEEFCATEER
change in the fair value of available-for-sale securities, excluding HEFSFILERAZZAZEHIHE(TEE
impairment losses, until the securities are derecognised and is dealt WEEER) - TR EE2(g9) R 2 EETECR R
with in accordance with the accounting policies in Note 2(g). I .
(f) Distributability of reserves (f) A IREE
At 31 December 2009, the aggregate amount of reserves available for RZZZENF+ZA=+—H" Eﬁ&lﬁ“ﬁﬁ
distribution to equity shareholders of the Bank was HK$1,128,103,000 FERIRIE B AR3,722,000/8 T (—EF
(2008: HK$1,082,931,000) after taking consideration of HK$3,722,000 £ :2,092,000/87T) % Zl»‘ﬁTﬁ”‘xJE?Hx
(2008: HK$2,092,000) payable to preference share holders. R 4% 51,128,103,0008 L (=T

J\EE :1,082,931,00077T) °
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41. RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued) 141. FERRE (@)
(g) Dividends (g) RE
(i) Dividends declared and proposed attributable to the financial () HBFEEERREZZRE
year
2009 2008
ZEERF —ZEN\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FAT
Interim dividend declared and paid BEEIRN&EIRMZ &K
of 1.5 cents (2008: 6.0 cents) FRHEARR 21,54
per share ZEZTNF 6.01L) 17,582 70,330
Final dividends of 1.5 cents HEHEBEESZFRARERE 1.5
(2008: 1.5 cents) per share ZET)N\F - 1.510)
proposed after the balance
sheet date 17,582 17,582
35,164 87,912

The final dividend proposed has not been recognised as a
liability at the balance sheet date.

Dividends attributable to the previous financial year, approved

AR BN AEE AW RERAEE -

JEN £~ BFRZRE  ERFF

and paid during the year [E B RN
2009 2008
—EBThE ZEEN\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHT
Final dividend in respect of the REAABIE RN 2 E—RFE
previous financial year, RNEARR B @R 1.510
approved and paid during (ZZZT)NEF - 131)
the period of 1.5 cents
(2008: 13 cents) per share 17,582 152,381
(i) Dividends on irredeemable cumulative preference shares (i)  AITATEITTAIEE R FEESLRIRE

issued by the Bank

RAFEECRNELEBRKER
81,886,000 & L(=ZFZ)\F : )
RRE R AFOER ©

Dividends of HK$81,886,000 (2008: Nil) were paid and charged
to retained earnings during the year.
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42. MINORITY INTERESTS

43.

At 1 January
Loss for the year

At 31 December

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(a)

(b)

42.

w—HA—H
FEANER

®t+=—A=+—8

43.

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow statement

Cash and balances with banks
Money at call and short notice
(Note 17)
Treasury bills with original
maturity within three months
Placements with banks with
original maturity within
three months (Note 18)

R RRIRTTRE 2 65R
A S AR (M 17)

JRIA =18 AR EIH 7 BB 55
R ={E A AR 8 R1T

R REMEHE
Bt RGR (FRE18)

Reconciliation to the consolidated balance sheet

Cash and short term funds (Note 17)

Treasury bills
- Trading securities (Note 19)

— Available-for-sale-securities
(Note 24)

Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months
(Note 18)

Amount shown in the consolidated
balance sheet

Less: Amount with an original
maturity of over three months

Cash and cash equivalents in the
consolidated cash flow statement
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BeMEWES (ME17)
Bl %
—FHERZ Mz 2 E5 (HEE19)
— A EES (HEE24)
—EtEAREZ
RITRIZEDR
(Kt 18)
FEAERBARANZEH

B RN ={E A AR BB 25

SERERPRAZ
RelERREHEE

DERRER

2009 2008
—EEAF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
3,152 3,710
(461) (558)
2,691 3,152

RERERRESEE

(a) HFERERBRZEERERREER

The Group
REE

2009 2008

N ik Tt
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
2,479,867 1,278,223
2,935,022 6,736,730
100,496 64,998
76,775 975,010
5,592,160 9,054,961

(b) BEEESB/RZIYE
The Group
AEH

2009 2008
—EEhE —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FHET
5,414,889 8,014,953
100,496 142,967
1,989,636 2,151,272
317,677 1,827,521
7,822,698 12,136,713
(2,230,538) (3,081,752)
5,592,160 9,054,961
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44. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon Bank

(Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefits plan for 47% (2008: 55%) of its full

time employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who are

independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from

those of the Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF") exemption status for the Scheme. The Scheme is
funded by contributions from the Group in accordance with the trust
deed governing the Scheme and based on an independent actuary's
recommendations. The latest independent actuarial valuation of
the Scheme was at 31 December 2009 and was prepared by Scott
Pollack, Associate of the Society of Actuaries, United States of
America, of Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited using the projected unit
credit cost method. The actuarial valuation indicates that the Group's
obligations under the Scheme are 75.06% (2008: 66.26%) covered by

the plan assets held by the trustee.

Present value of wholly or
partly funded obligations
Fair value of Scheme's assets
Unrecognised actuarial losses

Net (liability)/asset recognised
in the balance sheet

Amounts in the balance sheet:
Liabilities

Assets

Net (liability)/asset

BB AL
HEPERE

ZEtEIEENRFEE

M AR FER A S E R

REAEBERACERERDN (A

NEEBERZEHE
afE

BEFE

The liability of HK$15.2 million is included in “Other accounts and
liabilities”. The asset of HK$0.8 million in 2008 was included in

“Accrued interest and other accounts”.

The Scheme's assets include ordinary shares issued by the Bank with
a fair value of HK$6,891,000 (2008: HK$4,746,000).

44. EERIKEF
(a) EEBRRMAKETE

REERT —HERKRE - BREHRT
(BR)BRABERNREE ([ZAE]) - BE
47% (ZFZ)\F : 55% ) 2R B8 —18
EFBAGHE - ZETEIRBURTAEE -
ZEtEEERAEENEENHRIEE - &%
Etazit g ERttAEe((®ES ]
BRI - ZAt BV AKRERBREZ
FTEIMEFEERIE - WABVRBEMNER A
EMEHE o ZEr BB BB EME
DRZZEZENF+TZA=1+T—H#77 A
Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited&JScott Pollack
(XERBEMBe 8 ) AR EMLEES
AFEE - ZFEEGERR  ANEERZTE
FigkfE 2 BER  75.06% (ZFT)\F -
66.26% ) AIiB B FEAFTISA K81 & EE

1SIRE o
The Group and the Bank
AEBERALT
2009 2008
—EENEF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
(270,743) (322,075)
203,211 213,419
52,332 109,467
)/ BEFE
(15,200) 811
(15,200) -
- 811
(15,200) 811

15,200,000 LB ESIEN [ KRB k&
f&] - =2 ZF/)\FH800,000/5 L& ZERI7I
BRAA [FEAHF S REMBRE | -

ZAEANEAERBRATRIATEER

6,891,000 T EBR(=ZFTZTNF:
4,746,000787T) °
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44. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 44. EEEKRER (@)
(b) Movements in net (liability)/asset recognised in the balance (b) REEABERTCERIN(BE) EEF
sheet are as follows: BEEEBMT :
The Group and the Bank
AEER AT
2009 2008
—EEAF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FHT
At 1 January n—A—H 811 13,158
Contributions paid to the Scheme AT B 15,977 16,895
Expense recognised in the profit RE=EANDE
or loss (Note 7) RE) S (FFEE7) (31,988) (29,242)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—8 (15,200) 811
(c) Expense recognised in “Operating expenses — staff costs” in the () REEWERANINEEIH-EEMEK]—E
statement of comprehensive income is as follows: EEREINZHOT
The Group and the Bank
TEBRAKT
2009 2008
—ETAE —EENF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FHET
Current service cost N EA ARG AR AR 30,744 27,717
Interest cost on obligation FAEE 2 FI 2R A 3,755 8,052
Amortisation of actuarial loss REEEE Y 8,416 3,882
Expected return on Scheme's assets &t 8| & ERTERTETR (10,927) (10,409)
31,988 29,242
The actual return on the Scheme's assets for the year ended 31 BE_ZEZENF+A=+—"HIEFE %
December 2009 amounted to approximately HK$11,948,000 (2008: FHEIEERNERREIRAE 11,948,000 BT
HK$7,912,000). (ZZT)N\F : 7,912,000/ 7T) °
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44. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 44. EEERKEF (B)

(d) Amounts for the current and previous years (d) TEERBAFESE

The Group and the Bank

AEBRALT

2009 2008 2007
ZEEAF T N\F T
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FAT FAT
Defined benefit obligations EREENEE 270,743 322,075 244,040
Plan assets EIEE 203,211 213,419 197,898
Net deficits E5 4t F R (67,532) (108,656) (46,142)
Experience gains/(losses) on scheme liabilities &I & &2 &z (E58) 12,629 (4,269) (4,997)
Experience gains/(losses) on scheme assets  =FEI&E 2 &5lkzs(EE) 1,021 (2,497) 5,002

(e) Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are (e) REBANEEZHEEBUOT :

as follows:

The Group and the Bank

174

(f)

TEBRAET
2009 2008
—ETAE —EENF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHxT FHIT
Opening defined benefit obligation FURERMER 322,075 244,040
Current service cost REFZRBEKA 30,744 27,717
Interest cost BB 3,755 8,052
Participants’ contributions SEEMR 8,181 9,958
Benefits paid B EF (45,918) (19,244)
Premiums paid BERMRE (396) -

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation FANREEZRE

during the year (Wzk),/ B8 (47,698) 51,552
Closing defined benefit obligation FRATRMNER 270,743 322,075

Composition of the plan assets are as follows:

Investments and money market
Bank balances and cash
Others

REREEMS
RITHRBIAE
HAth

() FrEEEZEROT :

The Group and the Bank

FEBER AT
2009 2008
—EREBAF —ETN\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TR
125,534 166,781
76,744 45,648
933 990
203,211 213,419
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44. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(9)

(h)

(i)

Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

Opening fair value of plan assets FEEIBEEZ AFEE
Actual return ERREHR

Assets distributed on settlements HEHEORZEE
Premiums paid BRMRE

Contributions by employers and EEXREE ZHK

employees

Closing fair value of plan assets FEETEEEC A TEER

The principal actuarial assumptions used as at 31 December 2009
are as follows:

Discount rate AL I8 &
Long-term rate of return on assets BERBFRE
Credited rate EERER

Future salary increases KRR 4 g

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The Group
participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank Consortium
Trust Company Limited to provide a scheme choice to both existing
and new employees. The MPF scheme is a defined contribution
retirement scheme administered by independent trustee.

Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its employees are
each required to make contributions to the scheme at 5% of
the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly
relevant income of HK$20,000. Contributions to the scheme vest
immediately.

Fubon Bank E#B#£17 Annual Report 2009 4 43§

44. BB

(g)

(h)

(i)

RIER ()

AEEEZQAPEESBOT

The Group and the Bank

NEBRAFT
2009 2008
—EThE —ZTENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
213,419 197,898
11,948 7,912
(45,918) (19,244)
(396) -
24,158 26,853
203,211 213,419

R-ZBZENF+ZA=+—H FRAZER
HRFRWT :

The Group and the Bank

AEBRAKRIT
2009 2008
—EBThE —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
2.6% p.a. 1.2% p.a.
B552.6% BF1.2%
5.0% p.a. 5.0% p.a.
BF5.0% HF50%
5.0% p.a. 5.0% p.a.
H55.0% HF5.0%
1.0% p.a. for 1.5% p.a. for
2010 and 4.5% 2009 and 4.0%
p.-a. thereafter  p.a. thereafter
—E-ZF —EENF
RBF1.0%E REF15% K
HEARABFA45% EEAEBF40%

mEE ARS8 (aEEsrE )

AEETRBEE LRI AE S BIEHIR
BEEEEFBEIEEHEANZERMARZEHA
AZFEINMEE T T —RRTEDFE -
AEE2ERBETAR AR —BER TN
SRS ETE - PARIRE N AR R B R4
BEE - BB BB ZFEAMER
B E R FORAETE -

REREDE - EXTREREEAS B
B2 BRI AEL 5% 3R AU E R
HHREIA 20,0008 T A LR © — 4 EFHEIE
HEER - BN T AR
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45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(a)

45. FREBEBERAE

Credit related commitments and contingencies (a) BEEERBEZAERIAER
Credit related commitments and contingencies include forward MEERE . AERSATER BIER AR
forward deposits placed, acceptances, letters of credit, guarantees EEZHELOM - &HER - EHE -

ERAANTIR PRz ABER LER
EFRHEERZEERARIER - A28
HE SO TR E P E R AR
2 BER o NS BB R A RELR
HEIEH - AW BAL TN RERERARES

ERE °

and commitments to extend credit. The risk involved is essentially
the same as the credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to
customers. The contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk
should the contract be fully drawn upon and the credit default. As the
facilities may expire without being drawn upon, the contract amounts
do not represent expected future cash flows.

T AEBHEANRERABIAERLIANER
BERIZRNEBEREENESEIRE

The following is a summary of the contractual and credit risk-
weighted amounts of each significant class of contingent liabilities
and commitments:

The Group
TEE
2009 2008
—EENE —TTN\F
Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Contractual amounts Contractual amounts
amounts EERR amounts EERR
EHNEHE hgESE Yok nEERE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAERT FTART FHAT FHAT
Direct credit substitutes EREEENRIER 236,073 126,073 271,285 161,285
Transaction-related B FEMHRIEE
contingencies 29,193 14,597 18,417 9,209
Trade-related contingencies HESHEEHARER 158,264 31,653 428,131 85,626
Undrawn loan facilities REBZERER
— which are unconditionally — AT (G AU
cancellable 11,301,472 - 12,518,056 -
- with an original maturity —RETRIEREARR =
of 1 year or over —F UL 296,321 148,161 432,293 216,147
Forward forward deposits RHATELIRGR
placed - - 216,254 43,251
12,021,323 320,484 13,884,436 515,518
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45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS continued)

(a)

(b)

Credit related commitments and contingencies(continued)

Direct credit substitutes
Transaction-related
contingencies
Trade-related contingencies
Undrawn loan facilities
— which are unconditionally
cancellable
— with an original maturity
of 1 year or over
Forward forward deposits
placed

45. FAREERAERE (9
HEERRZABRIAEE (4

(a)

=R

=y

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted

amounts range from 0% to 100%.

Lease commitments

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments under
non—cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

Properties:
— Within one year
— After 1 year but within 5 years

Fubon Bank E#B#£17 Annual Report 2009 4 43§

The Bank
F47
2009 2008
—EEBhF ZEENF
Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Contractual amounts Contractual amounts
amounts EERR amounts EERK
BHNeHE hgEeE ok MESE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FTET FTERT FERT
EREEENRER 243,573 133,573 278,785 168,785
WX ZEMHRIER
29,193 14,597 18,417 9,209
HE5HEM 2 HAER 158,264 31,653 428,131 84,694
REBRZERER
— AT (G AU
11,301,472 - 12,479,636 -
— RETEIEAEAIR &
—FHE 296,321 148,161 432,293 216,147
EHATELIIGR
- - 216,254 43,251
12,028,823 327,984 13,853,516 522,086
AR EEERBRINES .2 BB =
7\\2_‘1 0% ?; 100% -
(b) FHEFRIE
RTZA=+—8 TAEEEEHRET 2
AREEENESBBAOT -
The Group The Bank
F5E T
2009 2008 2009 2008
—ZENE ZEENF e 3 ZEENF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FHT FTER FHT
E
- —FR 34,735 29,882 34,735 29,819
- —EhFH 30,843 10,512 30,843 10,512
65,578 40,394 65,578 40,331
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45.

46.

47.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS continued)
(c) Capital commitments

Capital commitments for purchase of equipment and available-for-
sale investments outstanding at 31 December not provided for in the
financial statements were as follows:

Contracted for EEEES)

TRUST ACTIVITIES

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities that
result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals, trusts,
retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and income
arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements, as the Group
does not control the assets.

FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics
of the financial instruments and relevant market information. The
Group measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy
that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements:

45.

46.

47.

HREERAERE ()
(c) EXEME

REZ A=+ —BARBBRENBEZE
PEBERB R AR ERE K AREARR
T

The Group and the Bank

AEBRALT
2009 2008
—eBAE  —TI)\H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT T
157,429 184,502

ERLER

REE—RUAFREAREMITEAN S HRKME
A ERE BARBEFGSIREMEBERARETE
BE - AR AEEY T EHZEEE  AtZS
BENMEMEL ZRATNERILEHSBEHRE T

EMITAZAVEE
(a) HUAPEEIRZEMTA

AT EEZ M —REEEREE - PR
ERMEEN RS BT A I RS
ARHEL A - AREERTHTRMR 2
B ABE 2 BRI AT BEAS MRS
EHEATEE
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47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

47. &WMIBEZAVEEGE)

Level 1: Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for an

identical instrument.

Level 2: Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either
directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This
category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in
active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or
similar instruments in markets that are considered less than active; or
other valuation technigues where all significant inputs are directly or
indirectly observable from market data.

Level 3: Valuation technigues using significant unobservable inputs.
This category includes all instruments where the valuation technique
includes inputs not based on observable data and the unobservable

inputs have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation.

The table below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value

hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorised:

2009

Assets

Trading securities

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Available-for-sale securities

Liabilities

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Fubon Bank E#B#£17 Annual Report 2009 4 43§

—EThEF

&E

BIER SRk 2 &5

EERHBBBRE AR
AVEEZSHEAE

ITHEERTE

AHERS

afE
REFEB I ZAE
EERBBREARBR
AVEEZEBAR
PTHESRTEA

(a)

UATEEIIRZERMTA (8)

—# MR TARERT S TS RE R
KR -

TR ARAERESR(GER (AMER) K
B (RREER)) 2 B ERM - Z0BRE
BEATIEETHEZTA : BUTA
WERTISZ THIRE  TNEERTS 2
RSBUTAZRE  IMBERERTA
HEIMERTSERERMESZ EMb
e

=& EREATABREEE 2 AERI -
ZOEEEMERNEIFERABEEEA
THERBBEHTAZREEERTEZMN
BIA-

TRIVARFEBSESE (R FEEEL
DE)DMREBMRARATEEAEZ SR
TH:

The Group
A%E

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—& =t 1 =% ko)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FTERT FTHER TR
101,554 3,968 - 105,522
331,624 - 310,113 641,737
- 483,439 148,571 632,010
9,777,601 7,611,964 549,508 17,939,073
10,210,779 8,099,371 1,008,192 19,318,342
14,275 - - 14,275
- 201,096 - 201,096
- 283,873 368,023 651,896
14,275 484,969 368,023 867,267
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47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contined) 47. $WIA>APEE®E)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) UAFEEIIIRZESEMITE(E)
The Bank
AT
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—& i1} =% B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2009 “EBAE TEr TER THERx THER
Assets BB
Trading securities BERZRB R 101,554 3,968 - 105,522
Financial assets designated at BEABRBEARK
fair value through profit or loss ATEEZEREE 331,624 - 310,113 641,737
Derivative financial instruments fTHEERTE - 483,439 148,571 632,010
Available-for-sale securities At EES 9,777,601 7,611,964 549,506 17,939,071
10,210,779 8,099,371 1,008,190 19,318,340
Liabilities af
Trading liabilities REEBTZERE 14,275 - - 14,275
Financial liabilities designated at 5 AR BB ARB
fair value through profit or loss ATEEZEBAR - 201,096 - 201,096
Derivative financial instruments fTHEERTE - 283,873 368,023 651,896
14,275 484,969 368,023 867,267

(i)

During the year, there were no significant transfers of financial
instruments between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.

Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable
inputs

The following methods have been applied in determining the fair
values of financial instruments under Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy:

(i

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

the fair value of unquoted equity investments is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by management of
the investee companies;

the fair value of unlisted investment funds is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by the managers of
such funds;

the fair value of structured investment vehicles, collateralised
debt obligations and certain debt securities is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by the respective
counterparties;

the fair value of certain structured debt securities is
estimated based on an independent external valuation
report with a discount to take into account the legal risk of
the recovery process.

(i)

WAFE TESHTATEATEE
ERENE—RE Rz B ERE o

EHEBEXT A BEBEETTZ 2B T
AfhlE

ATIAC BREE R FEES R
BE=RTze&mMIAZRFEE :

0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

BEMEZBRARAEZAFE
BENVERZERREARER
[E R IRAE B F AT -

FETRAES I ATHEER
MESES 2R RN EE
FERIE

BIEUMERETR  BEBERE
FRETEBESZ2ATER
ENERSHFRBNEEF
BT

ETRBEESBEEZATE
{81 2 4R 45 8 ST 4 B0 1 1 25 31
5 R EIR KR R R B 1 3
st -
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47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 47. S@MIAZAFEEE)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) MHUAFEEIIIRZESRMITE(E)
(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable () FEREXTAEREGETZZ/T
inputs (continued) A1E (&)
The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning TR AFEBEELRHE=ZHAR
balances to the ending balances for fair value measurements in FEEFEZFVHRBEFEMREL
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy: HAR -
Assets The Group
-1 b4
Financial assets
designated at
fair value through
profit or loss Derivative
ETABERER financial Available-for-
HRMAFEE instruments  sale securities Total
ZEREE fTELRMIA AR HERES Fokel
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
S Fax FER THR
At 1 January 2009 RZEENF—A—H - 498,925 601,116 1,100,041
Purchases BE 320,823 - 32,041 352,864
Sales & - - (20,590) (20,590)
Settlements #E - - (13,720) (13,720
Changes in carrying value TEBERRENERZ
recognised in the profit or loss EEES - - 6,684 6,684
Changes in fair value recognised 7 B2 AHER 2
in the profit or loss: ATEEEY :
- Impairment losses on —AHREERS
available-for-sale securities AEESR - - (42,661) (42,661)
- Other operating income —EfgEkA (10,710) (350,354) - (361,064)
Changes in fair value recognised ~ EEH2ERENER L
in other comprehensive income AT EEEH - - (13,362) (13,362)
At 31 December 2009 RZZTNF+ZA=1+—H 310,113 148,571 549,508 1,008,192
Total gains or losses for the year ~ REERFHZEETA
included in other comprehensive — Eft2ENEEZ
income for assets held at AFENESEELSE
the balance sheet date - - 9,264 9,264
Total gains or losses for the year ~ REERAFHEZEAETA
included in profit or loss for Bk REE Y
assets held at the BB
balance sheet date (10,710) (406,460) (39,361) (456,531)
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47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 47. SRMITEZAFEEE)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) MHUAFEEIIIRZESRMITE(E)
(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable () (EFEEA T B RS EET 2T
inputs (continued) A1E1E (&)
Assets The Bank
BE AT
Financial assets
designated at
fair value through
profit or loss Derivative
EThBERBR financial Available-for-
URBATFEE instruments  sale securities Total
ZEREE TESMIA A HERS ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx TER TAT TAT
At 1 January 2009 RZTENF-A—H - 498,925 601,116 1,100,041
Purchases BE 320,823 - 32,039 352,862
Sales & - - (20,590) (20,590)
Settlements ®E - - (13,720) (13,720)
Changes in carrying value TERERENERZ
recognised in the profit or loss REES - - 6,684 6,684
Changes in fair value recognised ~ EE#IRNER 2
in the profit or loss: ATEEEY:
— Impairment losses on — A EEF
available-for-sale securities REES - - (42,661) (42,661)
- Other operating income —EfmaERA (10,710) (350,354) - (361,064)
Changes in fair value recognised ~ EEH2ERENER L
in other comprehensive income AT E(EE - - (13,362) (13,362)
At 31 December 2009 RZEENFF-A=1+—H 310,113 148,571 549,506 1,008,190
Total gains or losses for the year ~ REEB#HAZEERA
included in other comprehensive  Eft 22
income for assets held at AEEWESBEAE
the balance sheet date - - 9,264 9,264
Total gains or losses for the year ~ REERBEZEETA
included in profit or loss for BaEIAFERESL
assets held at the BiREE
balance sheet date (10,710) (406,460) (39,361) (456,531)
Liabilities The Group and the Bank
AEERAST
Derivative
financial instruments Total
TESRMIA “m
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT TAT
At 1 January 2009 (717,696) (717,696)
Changes in fair value S p
recognised in the profit or loss: ATEESS:
— Revaluation loss on —ERERRES 2 ERER
collateralised debt obligation (681) (681)
- Other operating income —Ef2ERA 350,354 350,354
At 31 December 2009 RZZETNF+ZA=1+—A (368,023) (368,023)
Total gains or losses for the year REERFEZAENA
included in profit or loss for BRI AFRE WS
liabilities held at the SIEE
balance sheet date 405,779 405,779
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47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(i)

Effects of changes in significant unobservable assumptions to
reasonably possible alternative assumptions

Although the Group believes that its estimates of fair value are
appropriate, the use of different methodology or assumptions
could lead to different measurements of fair value. For fair value
measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a 10%
change in either direction in the net asset value reported by
respective counterparties would have the following effects:

47. &WMIBEZAVEEGE)
(a) HRAPEEIIRZEMTE (E)
(i)  BATABEERLIEEZGEH A TE

rABERZEE

BAAKEREEATFEEMBE
B ARG ERBRRAITEERD
FEEZTRAFE -AAFEESER
HE=RTZAFEENEMS @ &
RHHTFERZEEFERTESTR
HE10% AIREEL THITE

The Group and the Bank

TEBRAKLT
Effect on Other
Effect on Profit or Loss Comprehensive Income
HIEHENEE HHM2EKENEE

Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable

LRl -5 TRIZE BREE TRIZE

HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$°000 HK$°000

2009 —ZENE FEx FExT FAT FAET
Assets BE
Financial assets EERABIREBE

designated at fair value ARBAFEE

through profit or loss TREE 31,011 (31,011) = =
Available-for-sale securities A fftH & &5 1,523 (1,523) 53,428 (53,428)
Derivatives financial

instruments TEERTA 14,857 (14,857) - -
Liabilities 8f&
Derivatives financial

instruments PTHESRTA 36,802 (36,802) - -

Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than fair value

The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in the table below:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

the fair value of demand deposits and saving accounts with
no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on
demand at the balance sheet date;

the fair value of variable rate financial instruments and loans
is assumed to be approximated by their carrying amounts.
Changes in the credit quality of these financial instruments
and loans are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and allowances
from both the carrying amount and fair value;

the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortised cost is estimated by comparing market interest rates
when the loans were granted with current market rates offered
on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans within
the portfolio are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and allowances
from both the carrying amount and fair value;
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(b) FAPEEIRZEMTIAZAVEE

THIERBABRREEANEER TRS
RZERTAZAFEE:

(i BREDEFIRESERRZHEER
P2 R EERNEE B ZRIER
R

(i) BREELBMIARERZAFEE
BOMHRESH - BEATEMBEER
B RELSRTARERER
HEZE L WHRRNEERRZF
ZEBARASBERAFEENERR
EEERERSTE T AR

(i) BEESERRZEHKARIIR R
BORTEERBBLREREZT
35 M) 2 BR 3 B R 2 B T 45 I 3 Py
SHE-BARERRBZEEEBAR
E DR A T EENBRRERRE R
BEBETUEBRER  RETART
BERLREBEEAASERZEER

HEB(
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47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 47. &WMIBEZAVEEGE)
FAFEEIRZEMTIAZ DN FERGE)

REE RARITIRRA BRI R R
TAZEREERAN-_ZTNFR-TE)N

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than fair (b)
value (continued)

Carrying amount of the Group’s and the Bank's financial instruments

184

carried at cost or amortised cost are not materially different from their FH+ZAZ+—HZAFEETEERE
fair values as at 31 December 2009 and 2008 except as follows: 2 AR
The Group
TEE
2009 2008
—geng —22)\F

Carrying Carrying

amount Fair value amount Fair value

RESH DEEE IFES% REEE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FTART FTART FAT FHAT
Financial assets THEE
Advances to customers BEER 1,963,397 1,969,613 4,297,227 4,358,387
Other loans and receivables HE SR ER IR 3,392,218 3,146,132 3,745,286 3,387,936
Held-to-maturity investments BEIHRE 902,222 985,156 895,590 932,882
Financial liabilities ZHERE
Other accounts and liabilities HinlRE REE 2,585,236 2,592,553 2,490,571 2,512,159
The Bank
1T
2009 2008
ZEERE —TTNF

Carrying Carrying

amount Fair value amount Fair value

RESHE ATEEE RE&E REEE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THER TER FAT FHAT

Financial assets EHEE
Advances to customers BEER 694,025 692,171 780,135 781,674
Other loans and receivables H BT R IR 3,392,218 3,146,132 3,745,286 3,387,936
Held-to-maturity investments BEIHRE 902,222 985,156 895,590 932,882
Financial liabilities ZHERE
Other accounts and liabilities HitlRB RAE 2,585,236 2,592,553 2,490,571 2,512,159
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48.

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with
its ultimate holding company and related parties, including Taipei Fubon
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. These transactions were entered into in the
ordinary course of the Group’s banking business and included, inter alia,
lending, placement of interbank deposits, participation in loan syndicates,
correspondent banking transactions and foreign exchange transactions.
The transactions were priced at the relevant market rates at the time of
each transaction, and were on the same terms as those available to other
counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the directors,
these transactions were conducted on normal commercial terms.

Information relating to income and expenses from related party
transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the balance

sheet date is set out below:

(a) Interestincome/expenses

Ultimate holding company RAPER 2N F]
Interest expense FEZH
Fellow subsidiaries IGES AT
Interest income FEHA
Interest expense FELZH

(b) Placement of deposits
Fellow subsidiaries [EI =18 2 7]
At 1 January w—H—H
Placements during the year FERRFK
Repayments during the year FANER
At 31 December ®+=—A=+—AH
Fellow subsidiaries IGES 0)-AE)

Accrued interest and other accounts &z HI8 % EAbERTE

There was no impairment allowance made against the above
placement of deposits with related parties.
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48.

EXBERRRS

FR - AREEERKERARRSHES - &
FERltEBEERTROBERARITILZER
5 ZEXGHEAKBRITER 2 BB EBRE
RIS BIE(FRI)EE - RITAEFEEST
H o 2EREER  HERTISRINERS -
ZEXGNETERZHZ MM S EXREE
YREREEARRTEMZIETFAIREFPZ
BRGTET - EERE - RERSHIE—RE
SENFRETAL »

ERFABES TR IMEE R RNEER
HAREEREZ AREFINT

(a) FIBWAXH

2009 2008
—2BhEF —FENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
Tt Tt

- 88

825 1,051
9,281 23,141

The Group and the Bank

H LW R AAT
2009 2008
—FENF —2INF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T T
55,000 -
86,172,219 10,392,972
(86,227,219)  (10,337,972)
- 55,000
12,615 -
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48. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c)

(d)

Acceptance of deposits

Ultimate holding company
At 1 January

Acceptances during the year
Repayments during the year

At 31 December

Fellow subsidiaries
At 1 January

Acceptances during the year
Repayments during the year

At 31 December

Fellow subsidiaries
Other accounts and liabilities

Financial Instruments

Fellow subsidiary
Exchange rate contracts
(notional principal)

i

AIER 2N E]
w—A—R

P2

FREN
FAEE

KW+—A=+—~

(GES oy
K—A—H

FNEN
FAEER

W+=—A=+—A~

(CES =R
HipfkB R AE

IGES o
EXAH(BRAEH)

48. EXBERFRS ()
(c) #EMER(E)

The Group and the Bank
REBRAELT

2009 2008
ZEENF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
4,214 4,137
239,293 994,750
(243,167) (994,673)
340 4,214
1,164,740 -
10,583,832 8,917,978
(11,160,822) (7,753,238)
587,750 1,164,740
95,819 227,794

(d) E@TIA

The Group and the Bank

AEBRALT
2009 2008
—EEAE  —TT\H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT T
842,042 2,778,530
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48. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(e) Loans to officers

Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to section 161B of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

Aggregate amount of relevant
loans at 31 December

- by the Bank

— by a subsidiary

Maximum aggregate amount
of relevant loans outstanding
during the year

— by the Bank

— by a subsidiary

HEEFN T —A=+—H
HAERE
— 77
——MEE AR

FAEAEEEEER
ZREHEFE
— 77
——TEHE R A

There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment allowance
made against these loans at 31 December 2009 (2008: Nil).
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48.

EXBEZRARS (H)

(e) BEHRBMEER
AITRIEEECRABEDIDE161BIFRAT R
BZafBEEROT

The Group and the Bank

EBRALT
2009 2008
—2BhE —FENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT Tt
10,525 34,687
10,525 34,687
35,361 38,222
35,361 38,222

RZZZNF+-_A=+—8 WEERY
BRBARENFE - KR EHEFETER
RERE(CEENFEE) -

187
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48. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(f)

(9)

Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts
paid to the Bank’s Directors as disclosed in Note 8 and certain of the
highest paid employees as disclosed in Note 9 is as follows:

Salaries and short-term HeREREERETR

employee benefits

Total remuneration is included in “staff cost” (see Note 7).

Several key management personnel were granted unlisted physically
settled options over shares of the Bank's ultimate holding company,
Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. with various vesting periods for
services rendered to the Group. The share based payment expense is
included in “staff cost” (see Note 7). Key management personnel are
defined as directors and members of the management committee.

Credit facilities to key management personnel

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to key
management personnel of the Group and their close family members
and companies controlled or significantly influenced by them. The
credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of business and
on substantially the same terms as for comparable transactions with
other employees. The amounts involved, other than transactions with
the ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries, are set out
below.

48. EXBEZHIXS (H)

(f)

(g)

TEEBAESHS

REREASZME (BEHESARENT
RITERZFARMEIMBEN TR
BEZFHB) T

The Group and the Bank

AREBRALT
2009 2008
—sThE —EFENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T
47,954 45,008

e maEst A TEERAI(RMEET) -

BEATREZERARESSRIERRNE
RATMRBAEE AT ERERAER
AASERHREMKRE TR ZEHEEE
HZE LT B AAE S 2 SRR o AR TR
ARG A TEERA] (RIEE7) - =
BEBABRERREENERRZEGZK
8.

TEEBASFERY

FR - ATANEERZ TEERABRKS
2B F B AR R % E AN LR AR
FZENTEAERFENZ ARRTEERR
EE - ZEEERBINEFEBKBIEZTIR
o MAEBGRERMESMI LA AL
B HRBAER - BERLIERD R RFFR
MEBARNR SN  FREEEHAINMT o
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48. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(9)

Credit facilities to key management personnel (continued)

Loans, at 31 December RTZA=+—RERRE

FBWA

Interest income

Credit facilities, at 31 December R+ZA=+—BEERH

No impairment losses have been recorded against balances
outstanding during the year with key management personnel, and no
individually assessed impairment allowance been made on the above
balances at the year end.

The Bank’s policies for lending to related parties take into account
the requirements under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance, the
guidelines of the HKMA and the Listing Rules. The Group sets
internal limits — individual and aggregate group limits for individual,
group, secured and unsecured exposures — and carefully monitors
exposure to related parties, whether individual or corporate, and takes
the necessary measures to control the risk of connected lending.
Approvals are made by the Credit Committee, Managing Director and/
or the Executive Credit Committee.
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48.

EXBERLRS (B)
(9) EEEBABFERK (B

The Group and the Bank

KEBER AT
2009 2008
—BEAE —ZET)N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TR
12,686 48,172
870 1,103
4,740 4,915

YERFALTEEEABNREERBECHRE
B8 BRI L bl SR ERVE A R (A FHR
BB -

AITAERED B RERRD 5 REBCRITER
Py BEEREERBESIRLETRUZMAE -
A5 B R E AP PR BE (X9 (B A DA R B 1R 10 R 4R
MEROEAREERERE)  TEHREBSMH
7z R (EA R E) R ERERE WA HE A
EEMERRZAR - EREES  EFRERE
R/ SHITEREEGE THUAE -
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49. ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY 49.

The following assets have been pledged as collateral for liabilities at the
balance sheet date:

Secured liabilities BEFAE

Assets pledged: EEFEE -
Trading securities FERXGRB RS
Available-for-sale securities Al H S

The following balances with banks have been pledged as collateral for
margin deposits of derivatives at the balance sheet date:

Margin accounts for derivative contracts PTETASHNRESIRP A

These transactions are conducted under usual and customary terms.

190

ERERERRZEE
THEECREEBERBERING TIAER :

The Group and the Bank

REBR AT
2009 2008
—EEAF —TENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
2,599,511 2,606,716
100,496 77,992
2,320,926 2,489,264
2,421,422 2,567,246

THRITHEBENGEE AEAITETARES TR
HIRG T LA -

The Group and the Bank

# MR AAT
2009 2008
—2BhE —FENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
Tt TisR
69,282 608,920

w

ERX 5 TR R ERIEIETT -
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50.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to and its
management and control of risks, in particular, the primary risks associated
with its use of financial instruments:

Credit risk: losses resulting from customer or counterparty default and
arising from credit exposures in all forms, including settlement risk.

Market risk: exposures to market variables such as interest rates,
exchange rates and equity markets.

Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet its
payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing basis,
to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even secured basis
at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed commitments.

Operational risk: risk arising from matters such as non-adherence
to systems and procedures or from frauds resulting in financial or
reputation loss.

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and analyze
these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor the risks
and limits continually by means of reliable and up-to-date management and
information systems. The Group continually modifies and enhances its risk
management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets, products
and best practice risk management processes. Internal Audit also performs
regular audits to ensure compliance with the policies and procedures.

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the
above risks, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring
and managing risks, and the Group’'s management of capital.

(a)

Credit risk management

This category includes credit and counterparty risk from loans and
advances, issuer risk from holding securities, counterparty risk from
trading activities and country risk. Credit risk arises from the potential
that a borrower or counterparty will fail to perform under an obligation.
It arises from the lending, trading, treasury, derivatives and other
activities of the Group. The Group identifies and manages credit risk
through its (a) target market definitions, (b) credit approval process,
(c) post-disbursement monitoring and (d) remedial management
procedures. These policies and procedures are documented in the
Group's credit policy which defines the overall credit policies covering
credit extension criteria, the credit approval authorities delegated from
the Board, the credit monitoring processes, the loan grading system
and provisioning policy.
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50.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

The Board of Directors delegates credit approval to the following in
descending order of authority: the Executive Credit Committee, the
Chief Executive Officer and the Credit Committee.

The Credit Committee carries out the Bank’s credit risk management
functions. It meets once a week and is responsible for approving,
advising and recommending to the Chief Executive the approval of
credit exposures in accordance with the credit authority limits. The
Credit Committee also reviews and implements measures on credit
risk management and controls and plays a key role in credit monitoring.
In addition, it reviews loans extended by lending officers and provides
guidelines to all lending officers to assist them in monitoring the credit
risk of the loan portfolio.

The credit departments, Enterprise Credit Risk Management Unit and
Consumer Finance Risk Management Unit, receive their authority
and delegated responsibilities from the Credit Committee to provide
centralised management of credit risk. They are responsible for:

- independent evaluation of credit applications, which covers facility
details, credit grade determination, risk review and analysis and
financial spreads;

- credit risk management and control of cross-border exposures
including debt securities issued by corporations, and sovereigns
as well as those exposures to banks and other financial
institutions;

- portfolio management of risk concentrations;

- maintenance of the loan grading system; and

- reporting to the Risk Management Committee regularly on
aspects of the loan portfolio. This includes information on large
credit exposures, industry exposures, country exposures and
levels of bad debt provisioning.

In addition, the Group has also established guidelines to ensure that
each new product is designed and reviewed by a product committee
with respect to the risks involved, including among others, operational
risk, legal risk, reputational risk and credit risk. All relevant departments
are required to put in place the appropriate processes, systems and
controls before the product is approved by the New Product and
Commitment Committee.

Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of credit
related activities are set out below:

50.
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(a)

FERBERE (8)
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Corporate lending

Corporate lending is generally concentrated among middle
market borrowers. In addition to compliance with the Group's
underwriting standards, credit risk is managed by conducting a
thorough credit evaluation and obtaining proper approval for the
proposed credit transactions. Subject to the size of the facility
and the risk grading of the borrower, different extents of credit
evaluation and levels of credit approval are required to ensure
the proper credit risk management measures are exercised.
Credit approval also takes into account facility structure, tenor,
the repayment ability of the prospective borrower and available
security.

The Group has established limits for exposures to individual
industries and for borrowers and groups of borrowers, regardless
of whether the credit exposure is in the form of loans or non-
funded exposures. The Group also undertakes ongoing credit
analysis and monitoring at several levels. The policies and
procedures also take into account the requirements under the
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and the guidelines issued by
the HKMA with respect to large exposures and provisioning
requirements.

The credit risk management procedures are designed to promote
early detection of counterparty, industry or product exposures
that require special monitoring. The Enterprise Credit Risk
Management Unit monitors overall portfolio risk as well as
individual problem loans and potential problem loans on a regular
basis. Relevant management reports are submitted to the Chief
Executive Officer as well as Credit Committee for their review.

Retail credit risk

The Group's retail credit policy and approval process are designed
to address high volumes of relatively homogeneous, small value
lending transactions in each retail loan category. Because of the
nature of retail banking, the credit policies are based primarily on
statistical analyses of risks with respect to different products and
types of customers. The Consumer Finance Risk Management
Unit is responsible for conducting regular monitoring of the
retail credit risk. They are also responsible for determination
and revision of product terms and desired customer profiles on
a regular basis. In addition, they also review the existing policies
on underwriting, loan classification, provisioning, and write-off
on a regular basis.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(iif)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Credit risk for treasury transactions

The credit risk of the Group's treasury transactions is managed
the same way as the Group manages its corporate lending risk.
The Group sets individual limits to its counterparties based on
its risk assessment.

Unlike on-balance sheet instruments, where the credit risk is
generally represented by the principal value or the notional
amount, credit risk for derivatives is the positive replacement cost
together with an estimate for the potential future exposure from
changes in its market value. These credit exposures, together
with potential future exposure from market movements, are
managed as part of the overall lending limits to the counterparties.
The credit risk exposure on derivatives is disclosed in Note
21(b) of this annual report. The Group currently uses the current
exposure method for the purpose of providing capital for such
counterparty exposures.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and contingencies
are essentially the same as the credit risk involved in extending
loan facilities to customers. These transactions are, therefore,
subject to the same credit application, portfolio maintenance and
collateral requirements as for customers applying for loans.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of
counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is material in
relation to the Group's total exposures. The Group's portfolio of
financial instruments is diversified along geographic, industry
and product sectors.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial assets
is disclosed in Notes 18 to 25.

Credit risk mitigation

The Group's credit assessment primarily relies on an evaluation
of the obligor's repayment ability based on the obligor's cash
flow and financial condition. In addition, the Group employs
various credit risk mitigation techniques such as appropriate
facility structuring, posting of collateral and/or third party support
as well as transfer of risk to other third parties which form an
integral part of the credit risk management process. There is
immaterial credit and market risk concentration within the credit
risk mitigations used by the Group. The most commonly used
credit risk mitigation measures are provided below:
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Credit risk mitigation (continued)

Collateral

The Group holds collateral against loans and advances to
customers in the form of cash deposits, marketable securities,
mortgage interest over property, inventory, equipment and
other physical collateral, and guarantees. The Group has in
place policies and procedures that govern the assessment,
acceptance and the periodic valuation of eligible collateral.
For collateral taken to secure corporate and retail loans, the
collateral is revalued periodically ranging from daily to semi-
annually depending on the type of collateral taken. For treasury
operations, any collateral taken is marked to market on a
periodic basis that is mutually agreed with the counterparty.

Master netting agreements

Collateral generally is not held over loans and advances
extended to banks, except when securities are held as part of
reverse repurchase and securities borrowing activity. However,
where applicable, the Group manages its credit exposure to
banks by entering into master netting arrangements whenever
it is appropriate and feasible to do so. The netting arrangement
results in the settlement of counterparty exposure on a net
basis in the event a default occurs.

The Group's preferred agreement for documenting derivatives
activity is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the
contractual framework within which dealing activity across
a full range of over-the-counter products is conducted and
contractually binds both parties to apply close-out netting across
all outstanding transactions covered by an agreement if either
party defaults or following other pre-agreed termination events.

It is also common for the Group to execute a Credit Support
Annex in conjunction with the ISDA Master Agreement with
the counterparty under which collateral is passed between
the parties to mitigate the market contingent counterparty risk
inherent in the outstanding positions.

Other credit risk mitigation measures

The Group also uses guarantees for credit risk mitigation. While
the Group may accept guarantees from any counterparty, it sets
a threshold internally for considering eligible guarantors.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R &bzt

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vii)  Maximum exposure to credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date
without taking into consideration any collateral held or other
credit enhancements is represented by the carrying amount of
each financial asset in the balance sheet after deducting any
impairment allowance. A summary of the maximum exposure
to credit risk for the various components of the balance sheet,
contingencies and commitments is as follows:

Credit risk exposures relating
to on-balance sheet assets:
Cash and balances with banks
Placements with and advances
to banks and other
financial institutions
Trading securities
Financial assets designated
at fair value through
profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers
less impairment
Other loans and
receivables
Accrued interest
and other accounts
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity investments
Interests in associates

Credit risk exposures relating
to off-balance sheet items:
Financial guarantees
and other credit related
contingent liabilities
Loan commitments
and other credit
related commitments
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50. BIEEREE(E)
(a) EERBEREE)
wii)  RE1EEER
REHZBRSNEERR (T &R
BEZEMERSEMEERAE
) REEBERASESREENR
EREEEE s ROE BEGE
* HABBERAENSHOEER
BEREEBEENT :
The Group The Bank
iy | &7
2009 2008 2009 2008
“EENE —EENE —BENE —EENE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FAL FET FET
5,302,719 7,894,169 5,301,396 7,882,115
367,677 1,827,521 290,902 1,827,521
105,420 150,215 105,420 150,215
641,737 700,281 641,737 700,281
632,010 2,618,073 632,010 2,618,073
28,571,967 33,033,818 26,947,698 28,938,533
3,392,218 3,745,286 3,392,218 3,745,286
1,479,757 1,048,634 1,433,164 964,687
17,728,988 11,770,575 17,728,988 11,770,575
902,222 895,590 902,222 895,590
1,612 1,699 1,612 1,699
423,530 717,833 431,030 725,333
11,597,793 13,166,603 11,597,793 13,128,183
71,147,650 71,570,197 69,406,190 73,348,091
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(viii) Credit quality of loans and advances

At 31 December 2009 and 2008, no loans and advances
to banks were impaired. The credit quality of advances to
customers can be analysed as follows:

Neither past due nor impaired
Past due but not impaired
Impaired

Of which:

Gross loans and advances
to customers that are
neither past due nor impaired
- Grade 1: Pass
- Grade 2: Special mention

I R E
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50. BIEEREE(E)
(a) FERBEE(E)

(ii) EAREFIGEEE
RZBEZNFRZZFENF+=A
=t+—B  ARTEAEREZEBERR
BEFHEIWERE - MEFPELZER
ZIEEBEXRHTMAT

The Group The Bank
rEE 17
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EENE —ETNE —BENF —TEN\F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FET FTERT FHT
28,517,036 32,763,297 27,007,972 28,812,266
76,900 159,149 4,529 52,554
518,722 407,350 315,330 234,519
29,112,658 33,329,796 27,327,831 29,099,339
28,165,878 32,671,715 26,671,436 28,734,773
351,158 91,582 336,536 77,493
28,517,036 32,763,297 27,007,972 28,812,266
AEERBEANBEECMEBERZHRMERMNZ

The Group classifies advances to customers in accordance
with the loan classification system required to be adopted for

reporting to the HKMA.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R &bzt

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. MEEREE (&)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) FEERRERE(H)
(viii) Credit quality of loans and advances (continued) Wiii) BAREZZEEEZX ()
The ageing analysis of advances to customers that are past due MEFRHMEABETERECE
but not impaired is as follows: AR
The Group The Bank
FEE T
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EEhE —EENFE —EThE —TTN\F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT FTHER FHAT
Gross loans and advances ARFEEMB MBS
to customers that are BIEREL
past due but not impaired fERREF M
— Overdue 3 months or less —BE={EAKAT 76,900 149,628 4,529 44,314
— Overdue 6 months or less —@HANEASAT
but over 3 months H=EANE - 8,313 - 7,939
- Overdue 1 year or less —BH—FHUT
but over 6 months MEAEA L E - 154 - 28
- Overdue over 1 year —BERR—F - 1,154 - 273
76,900 159,149 4,529 52,654

Loans and advances that would be past due or impaired had the
terms not been renegotiated amounted to HK$471,352,000 as
at 31 December 2009 (2008: HK$553,865,000).

No items in “Other loans and receivables” are overdue or
impaired as at 31 December 2009 and 2008.

Analysis of other loans and receivables by credit rating
designation at 31 December, based on Standard & Poor's
ratings or their equivalent is as follows:

AA-to AA+ AA-ZE AA+
A-to A+ A-EA+
Lower than A- A-DATR

R-EFAF+-_A=+—8 - #E
PR FEHERNAD BB RE
ZEFR R ER e 471,352,000 7B
TT(=ZZ )\ : 553,865,000 7T) °

RZZEZNEFRZZEZNF+ZA
=+—8  WEINATEMERRER
I 2IHE REHAKERE

AR E R AR AR 2 SR
BEREERERTRYEMER R
Y FER T —A=+—Bi#ET25

HIEUENE
The Group and the Bank

AEBERAELT
2009 2008
—BEhEF —ETNF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
603,490 843,745
1,848,401 2,682,118
940,327 319,423
3,392,218 3,745,286
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. MBERERE (&)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) FEERRERE(H)
(ix)  Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and advances (ix) BAREZUNZ B EEZIEE
BE
Credit risk that arises from investments in financial assets REBZERANREERBRMER 2
or debt securities is managed in the same way as the Group FRERESMEENEBIEFREE
manages its corporate lending risk with the exposure being A2 EERK  IREZRBARS
part of the overall lending limits to the counterparties. It is the HFEREEREZ D - KEH
Group's credit policy not to invest in debt securities that are ZEEBER  HREER - FFRE
below the grading of BBB+ from Standard & Poor’s Rating LA MR AT ZFRBBB+
Services or A-3 from Moody's Investors Services at the time of AT SREREEEERBA R TR
investing. Analysis of debt securities by credit rating designation ABUT 2 EBES  TTRE - UF
at 31 December, based on Standard & Poor’s ratings or their LR 2 AR ESRAE 2 sV AR
equivalent is as follows: AEEREETREEEESFNT=

RA=+—BETZHITNAT

The Group and the Bank
AEERAST
2009
ZBEAF
Designated
at fair value
through
Trading profitorloss  Available- Held-to-
securities ~ EEHBB for-sale maturity
HEXS BREURB securities investments Total
itk ok ATEE THEERS REIHRE %
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET TET TET TET
AAA AAA - - 4,421,002 - 4,421,002
AA-to AA+ AA-FE AA+ 105,420 81,853 10,005,833 262,553 10,455,659
Ato A+ A-EA+ - 249,771 2,577,124 639,669 3,466,564
Lower than A- AR - - 715,792 - 715,792
Unrated ETR - 310,113 9,237 - 319,350

105,420 641,737 17,728,988 902,222 19,378,367
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. BIEEREE(E)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EEERRMRERE(E)
(ix)  Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and advances (ix) BAREZUNZ B EEZIEE
(continued) BE(#E)
The Group and the Bank
AEERAT
2008
ZETN\E
Designated
at fair value
through
Trading  profit or loss Available- Held-to-
securities  IEEAEB for-sale maturity
BERS BB securities  investments Total
itk e ATEE THEEESF SEIEBRE ot
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET
AAA AAA - - 1,151,729 - 1,151,729
AA-to AA+ AA-E AA+ 150,215 474,235 7,293,120 259,814 8,177,384
Ato A+ AEA+ - 226,046 2,401,132 635,776 3,262,954
Lower than A- ABLT - - 907,176 - 907,176
Unrated BmAR - - 17,418 - 17,418

150,215 700,281 11,770,575 895690 13,616,661
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. MEEREE (&)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) FEERRERE(H)
(ix) Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and advances (ix) BAREHUNZ 2HEEZIEE
(continued) BHX(E)
Included in “financial assets designated at fair value through RZZEZNF+ZA=+—H &%
profit or loss” of the Group and the Bank as at 31 December ERATEERBBEGARRA
2009 are debt securities with fair value of HK$112.0 million TEE 2 eMEE] PEATEER
(2008: Nil) which are overdue. 112,000,000 T( ZEENEF « #) 2
wEERES o
As at 31 December 2009, investments in structured investment R-BZAGF+-A=+—08 "XE
vehicles (“SIVs") with nominal value of HK$238 million (2008: 8/4238,000,000 8 L (Z TN\ F :
HK$155 million) were individually determined to be impaired. No 155,000,000 7T ) 2 B E TR
collateral is held by the Group for these investments. ([SIV]) 2B ETHERIETE AR(E ° &
SEVERZSRERERAR -
Collateralized debt obligations (“CDOs") and SIVs held by the RITRA 2B ERF S ([CDOs)) &
Bank were purchased according to the Bank’s investment SIVs TIRIRIRITIREHEEIMBA - =
guidelines. As at 31 December 2009, the carrying amount of TENF+_A=1+—H  EFEEE
CDOs inclusive of revaluation loss on the embedded derivatives % BRERARNITETANEMHEEN
amounted to HK$13.1 million (2008: HK$13.6 million) and AR (E /4 13,100,000 787 (ZFZEN\F :
carrying amount of SIVs was HK$1.0 million (2008: HK$16.6 13,600,000 7T) * i SIVs MIEREIE R
million). 1,000,000/ 7t(=ZZ/)\4F : 16,600,000
PBIL) e
(x)  Collateral and other credit enhancements ) R REMEEIEAE
An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit NemEERBZERGREMEER
enhancements held against financial assets is as follows: RABBZETATEEAT
The Group The Bank
FEE FiNG)
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EEhE —EENFE —EZAF —TTN\F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT FTART FHAT
Fair value of collateral and TIeMBEEREZ
other credit enhancements ERmREMEE
held against financial RAER. ATEE
assets that are:
— Neither past due — WEm SR E
nor impaired 46,913,341 44,711,241 41,397,702 34,778,714
- Past due but —CRaETERE
not impaired 153,385 76,653 113,851 22,320
- Impaired —BRE 94,843 144,905 13,813 74,771
47,161,569 44,932,799 41,525,366 34,875,805
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R &bzt

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

(b)

Credit risk management (continued)

(xi)  Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained

During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession
of collateral held as security, as follows:

Carrying amount of Frigfs e BE 2 IRMEE
assets obtained:
- Residential property —(FEWE

As at 31 December 2009, total repossessed assets and assets
acquired under lending agreements of the Group and the Bank
amounted to HK$31,480,000 (2008: HK$29,880,000).

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with
the proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.
Repossessed property is classified in the balance sheet within
other assets.

Market risk management

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive financial instruments,
including securities, foreign exchange contracts, equity and other
derivative instruments, as well as from balance sheet or structural
positions. The Bank transacts in the money market, foreign exchange
market, equity market and capital market giving rise to market
risk exposures. Positions are taken as a result of the execution of
customers’ orders, and market making activities, and offsetting
transactions taken in order to hedge the Bank’s open position. The
Bank does not engage in significant proprietary trading.

The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive
exposure of earnings and equity to loss and to reduce the Group's
exposure to the volatility inherent in financial instruments.

50.

M EBEE (5)

(a)

(b)

FERREE (4
i) BREFZ B DREMIEEIETHE

FR AREEBEERFERR 2K
HRERZEEMT

The Group and the Bank

REBRAELT
2009 2008
— —TENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
16,900 7,652

R-EFAF+-_A=+—0 " 1R
AEBREATZEERRES ZHE
BEMEERER31,480,0008 7T (=
T \4F : 29,880,000787T) °
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

The Board reviews and approves policies for the management of market
risks including dealing authorities and limits. The Board has delegated
the responsibility for ongoing general market risk management to the
Asset and Liability Committee. This committee articulates the interest
rate view of the Bank and decides on future business strategy with
respect to interest rates. It also reviews and sets funding policy and
ensures adherence to risk management objectives.

The Group has also established clear market risk policies, including
limits, reporting lines and control procedures, which are reviewed
regularly and approved by the Board. Market risk is managed within
various limits approved by the Board. These limits are determined for
each financial instrument and include limits on product volume, gross
and net positions, position concentrations, mark to market limits, stop
loss limits and risk position limits.

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management products and
the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting position is
an integral part of the Group's business activities. These instruments
are also used to manage the Group's own exposures to market risk
as part of its asset and liability management process. The principal
derivative instruments used by the Group are interest and foreign
exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter
derivatives. The Group also purchases exchange traded derivatives.
Most of the Group’s derivatives positions have been entered into to
meet customer demand and to hedge these and other positions.

One of the principal tools used by the Group to monitor and limit
market risk exposure is Value-at-risk (VAR). VAR is a technique that
estimates the potential losses that could occur on risk positions as a
result of movements in market rates and prices over a specified time
horizon and to a given level of confidence. The calculation uses the
variance-covariance model as the means to estimate the statistical
confidence level.

The Group augments its VAR limits with other positions and sensitivity
limit structures. Additionally, the Group applies a wide range of
sensitivity analysis, both on individual portfolios and on the Group's
consolidated positions to assess the potential impact on the Group's
earnings as a result of extreme movements in market prices.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures
Trading market risk
Currency risk

At 31 December 2009, if Hong Kong Dollar had strengthened
by 0.5% against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$0.5 million higher (2008: HK$0.7 million lower).

Conversely, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by 0.5% against
other currencies, with all other variables held constant, the profit
before tax for the year would have been HK$0.5 million lower
(2008: HK$0.7 million higher).

Interest rate risk

The Group measures trading book interest rate risks through
Present Value of Basis Point (PVBP). PVBP is a sensitivity test
to measure the potential profit or loss fluctuation on interest rate
positions upon a basis point movement.

The Group adopts a sensitivity test of a 25 basis points movement.
At 31 December 2009, 25 basis points upward movement in
interest rate would result in a downward profit movement of
HK$20,758 (2008: HK$17,837). Conversely, 25 basis points
downward movement in interest rate would result in an upward
profit movement of HK$20,758 (2008: HK$17,837).

Equity risk

At 31 December 2009, if the Hang Seng Index had increased
by 10% with all other variables held constant and all the equity
instruments move according to the historical correlation with the
index, earnings for the year would have been HK$10,746 higher
(2008: HK$2,644).

Conversely, at 31 December 2009, if Hang Seng Index had
decreased by 10% with all other variables held constant and
all the equity instruments move according to the historical
correlation with the index, earnings for the year would have been
HK$10,746 lower (2008: HK$2,644).

50.

MRS EE ()
mERBREE (E)

(b)

(i)

755 [ 2 B B Z 757
XG5 ER
B E R

RZZTZAF+ZA=+—8 0%
TEHEMERTHE05% W BRAEH
2B E - ANEE 2 REATRF
AEIN500,0008 T (ZESNF : &
4>700,0007%7T) °

$EJ§1¢£ mETHEMEREE
0.5% ' WERAEMBETE - A
¢J§Z&%Wumﬂﬂﬂ%m9 500,0007
TL(ZZZ/)\F : #0700,000%7T) °

RS

REBFEBEMREENHEZHER
ERE o AEBEER —RGUREA
o ANGFEERESHE N AR
BERR BRI E) -

AEE R 26 AR EE) 2 GRE R
A-RZTZFANF+ZA=+—8"
FRFF 25 EE I BBUREF T
20,758 B L (ZZTZE N\ F 17,8378
7%) MR - RFIETH 25 EE

i F i EF20,758 (=2 EN
¢ 117,837 7T) °

HXmHﬁﬁ

RZFZFAF+_A=+—R R
BAERE T 10% WIRRMA H b2
BTERAMAERRTEAREEES
FEsERIE RS - AFERF KL M

10,7467 ( ZZ T )\ F : 2,64478
JL) ©
BRIt RZEEAF+=ZA=+—

A WREEEH T 10% W REFT
BHMBHTERMERATARE
BIEHELHABEES AFEZ
BRI 10,746 BT (Z T )\ -
2,644 %70) °

Fubon Bank E#8$817 Annual Report 2009 4 & 3§



Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risks exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences in the
repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and commitments.
It also related to positions from non-interest bearing liabilities
including shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well as
from certain fixed rate loans and liabilities. Interest rate risk is
managed by the treasury department within limits approved by
the Board, including interest rate gap limits. The Group also uses
interest rate swaps and other derivatives to manage interest
rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the deployment
of non-interest bearing liabilities, including shareholders’ funds
and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans and
liabilities. Structural interest rate risk is monitored by the Asset
and Liability Committee.

At 31 December 2009, if other market variables including prime
rate were held constant, an increase in HKD market interest
rates of 25 basis points would result in a decrease in earnings
over the next 12 months of HK$0.8 million (2008: HK$5.4 million
increase), or an increase in economic value of HK$11.8 million
(2008: HK$8.1 million increase); while an increase in USD market
interest rates of 25 basis points would result in a decrease in
earnings over the next 12 months of HK$16.5 million (2008:
HK$13.8 million decrease), or an increase in economic value of
HK$27.3 million (2008: HK$29.9 million increase).

Conversely, if other market variables including prime rate were
held constant, a decrease in HKD market interest rates of 25 basis
points would result in an increase in earnings over the next 12
months of HK$0.8 million (2008: HK$5.4 million decrease), or a
decrease in economic value of HK$11.8 million (2008: HK$8.1
million decrease); while a decrease in USD market interest rates
of 25 basis points would result in an increase in earnings over
the next 12 months of HK$16.5 million (2008: HK$13.8 million
increase), or a decrease in economic value of HK$27.3 million
(2008: HK$29.9 million decrease).
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R &bzt

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(i)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risks exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk (continued)
Equity risk

At 31 December 2009, the Group does not hold non-trading listed
equity securities. As such, movement in the Hang Seng Index
would have no impact on the Group.

At 31 December 2008, if the Hang Seng Index had increased
by 10% with all other variables held constant and all the equity
instruments move according to the historical correlation with the
index, the value of equity securities at 31 December 2008 would
have been HK$7.7 million higher.

Conversely, at 31 December 2008, if the Hang Seng Index
had decreased by 10% with all other variables held constant
and all the equity instruments move according to the historical
correlation with the index, the value of equity securities at 31
December 2008 would have been HK$7.7 million lower.

The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
analysis on interest rate risk, currency risk and equity risk are
performed on the same basis for both 2008 and 2009.

Currency risk

The Group's foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and structural
foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency positions are
managed by the treasury department within limits approved by
the Board. Structural foreign currency positions arise mainly on
foreign currency investments in the Group's subsidiaries and
associates of HK$339.2 million as of 31 December 2009 (2008:
HK$0.2 million). The Group seeks to match closely its foreign
currency denominated assets with corresponding liabilities in
the same currencies.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf %5 2 Fizt

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i)

Currency risk (continued)

The following table indicates the concentration of currency risk

at the balance sheet date:

(Equivalent in HK$'000)

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Placements with and
advances to banks and
other financial institutions
Financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Other loans and receivables
Accrued interest and
other accounts
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity
investments
Interests in associates

Spot assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances

of banks
Deposits from customers
Debt securities issued
Other accounts

and liabilities
Subordinated notes issued

Spot liabilities

Net on-balance
sheet position

Off-balance sheet position
Foreign exchange
derivative contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and
other contingent liabilities
in foreign currencies
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(FHTEE)
BgE
RekEHEs
PITRE R
& B R
REH
KT ARBEE
ARBRAFEE
ZEREE
BEEFTORAERE

EE SR EYGR
JERH M B R HAbER B

AR EES
FEIHERE

N N g E
AEEE
afE
BIREZER
Rkt
EEGHR
ERTEGES
EiwiEE R
ERTRERE
AEAE

EESERRA
FRFHE

BERBRIEE
SNEDTES
BERFE

LN EE 2 IRE
RAERAM
FREE

50. BIBEMERE ()
(b) WHERBERE ()

(i) EEEE(E)

TRINIFREE

RZEREERR

The Group
E
2009

—EEhE
us Chinese Other
Dollars Renminbi currencies
EY AR¥E Hitt g%
2,960,720 209,608 89,954
92,285 - 225,392
570,118 - -
4,583,658 - 42,053
2,956,404 - 435,814
259,115 9,084 97,973
8,667,449 28,403 4,177,505
902,222 = _
- 384,898 1,612
20,991,971 631,993 5,070,303
589,134 - 265,624
15,758,256 208,665 4,882,275
120,435 - 4,812
279,692 121,671 40,406
1,640,257 - -
18,387,774 330,336 5,193,117
2,604,197 301,657 (122,814)
(1,909,774) - 112,987
694,423 301,657 (9,827)
349,052 - 44,950
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. MEEREE (&)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TEERER(H)
Currency risk (continued) (i)  EMEER(E)
The Group
KEE
2008
—ETNF
us Chinese Other
Dollars Renminbi currencies
(Equivalent in HK$'000) (FATEE) eV AR Hih 5
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 5,633,114 194,100 1,087,787
Placements with and RITRIZE At
advances to banks and SREERTRER
other financial institutions 1,627,521 - -
Financial assets designated B ARiBER N R
at fair value through RYEECEREE
profit or loss 700,281 - -
Advances to customers less B EFURRERE
impairment allowances 5,693,681 - 139,703
Other loans and receivables HipER M EMR A 2,987,342 - 757,944
Accrued interest and eI B R EAERE
other accounts 387,459 - 115,221
Available-for-sale securities AEEEES 3,678,986 28,395 3,355,336
Held-to-maturity BERHEE
investments 895,590 - -
Interests in associates i NI e - 292,047 1,699
Spot assets REEE 21,503,974 514,542 5,457,690
LIABILITIES afE
Deposits and balances RITAEZFR
of banks Rt 1,166,471 - 275,725
Deposits from customers BEFER 18,615,740 192,465 4,299,317
Certificates of BETFERE
deposit issued 7,905 - -
Debt securities issued BRETEEES 1,469,884 - 46,048
Other accounts and liabilities ~ EfRE K&E 244,703 30,682 319,569
Subordinated notes issued BETRERE 1,684,386 - -
Spot liabilities RESE 23,189,089 223,147 4,940,659
Net on-balance BESERA
sheet position BRAFE (1,685,115) 291,395 517,031
Off-balance sheet position EERBRIEE
Foreign exchange INESTES K
derivative contracts 1,772,740 (1,136) (639,331)
Net aggregate position HERFE 87,625 290,259 (122,300)
Credit commitments and UHVEZEEZEE
other contingent liabilities ~ &ERHft
in foreign currencies BAEE 937,156 - 317,882
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(i)

Currency risk (continued)

(Equivalent in HK$'000)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Placements with and
advances to banks and
other financial institutions

Financial assets designated
at fair value through
profit or loss

Advances to customers less
impairment allowances

Other loans and receivables

Accrued interest and
other accounts

Available-for-sale securities

Held-to-maturity
investments

Interests in associates

Investments in subsidiaries

Amounts due from
subsidiaries

Spot assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances

of banks
Deposits from customers
Debt securities issued
Other accounts and liabilities
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Subordinated notes issued

Spot liabilities

Net on-balance
sheet position

Off-balance sheet position
Foreign exchange
derivative contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and
other contingent liabilities
in foreign currencies
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EiefRERAE
FERPE A BRR
BETRERE

REAE

EERERA
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BERFE
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50. BIBEMERE ()

(b) TEERER(H)

(i) EEEE(E)

The Bank
17
2009
—ZENE

us Chinese Other
Dollars Renminbi currencies
EY AR¥ HiE®
2,960,016 209,555 89,730
15,510 - 225,392
570,118 - -
4,583,658 - 42,053
2,956,404 - 435,814
253,755 9,084 97,962
8,667,447 28,403 4,177,505
902,222 - -

- 382,890 1,612

77,581 - 247

848 = -
20,987,559 629,932 5,070,315
589,134 - 265,624
15,758,256 208,665 4,882,275
120,435 - 4,812
278,920 121,660 40,288
1,886 - 438
1,640,257 - -
18,388,888 330,325 5,193,487
2,598,671 299,607 (123,172)
(1,909,774) - 112,987
688,897 299,607 (10,185)
349,052 - 44,950
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R & kizE

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

50. MBEEAMERE(E)

(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWHEEREE(E)
Currency risk (continued) (i)  EMEER(E)
The Bank
iy
2008
—ETNF
us Chinese Other
Dollars Renminbi currencies
(Equivalent in HK$'000) (FATEE) = AR Hih 5
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 5,621,456 194,078 1,087,488
Placements with and RITRIZE At
advances to banks and SREEIRTRER
other financial institutions REZ 1,627,521 - -
Financial assets designated BERARBER
at fair value through NRMAFEE
profit or loss ZERMEE 700,281 - -
Advances to customers less B EFURBIERE
impairment allowances 5,693,681 - 139,702
Other loans and receivables HipER M EMR A 2,987,342 - 757,944
Accrued interest and eS8 R EAERE
other accounts 381,087 - 115,155
Available-for-sale securities AHEERS 3,678,986 28,395 3,355,336
Held-to-maturity BERHEE
investments 895,590 - -
Interests in associates REE AR 2 IRE - 292,047 1,699
Investments in subsidiaries MBRFIRE 11,701 - 247
Spot assets REEE 21,497,645 514,520 5,457,571
LIABILITIES =15
Deposits and balances RITAEZFR
of banks &3 1,166,471 - 275,725
Deposits from customers BN 18,615,740 192,465 4,299,317
Certificates of BEITERE
deposit issued 7,905 - -
Debt securities issued BRETEBES 1,469,884 - 46,048
Other accounts and liabilities ~ EERE K& E 244,184 30,682 318,481
Amounts due to subsidiaries R HTEREIFIE 4,358 - 1,103
Subordinated notes issued BRTRERE 1,684,386 - -
Spot liabilities REEE 23,192,928 223,147 4,940,674
Net on-balance BESERA
sheet position S0 (1,695,283) 291,373 516,897
Off-balance sheet position EERBRIER
Foreign exchange SNEPTES L
derivative contracts 1,772,740 (1,136) (639,331)
Net aggregate position BERTE 77,457 290,237 (122,434)
Credit commitments and UNEHEZEE
other contingent liabilities ~ &ER Hit
in foreign currencies BAEE 937,156 - 317,882
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(iif)

Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate positions mainly arise from treasury
and commercial banking activities. Interest rate risk arises in
both trading portfolios and available-for-sale portfolios. Interest
rate risk primarily results from timing differences in the repricing
of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and commitments. It
also related to positions from non-interest bearing liabilities
including shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well as
from certain fixed rate loans and liabilities. Interest rate risk is
managed by the treasury department within limits approved by
the Board, including interest rate gap limits. The Group also uses
interest rate swaps and other derivatives to manage interest
rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the deployment
of non-interest bearing liabilities, including shareholders’ funds
and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans
and liabilities. Structural interest rate risk is monitored by the
Asset and Liability Committee.

The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the
relevant periods and the mismatches of the expected interest
repricing dates for interest-bearing assets and liabilities at the
balance sheet date. Actual repricing dates may differ from the
contractual dates owing to prepayments and the exercise of
options.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R & kizE

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50.

(b) Market risk management (continued)

B ESEE (E)

(b) WHEEBREE ()

(i) Interest rate risk (continued) (i) FIEER (&)
The Group
iy
2009
“EENE
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue) to1year to5years 5years  bearing
=fiRg
UT(RfE =Z@AME  —-EME
Ry Sk ag  AndHR) E-& ZRE RENE FHE
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TiEn TET TAL TEL TiEn TiEn
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeREbEs 0.72% 5414889 3,133,999 - - - 2,280,890
Placements with and advances to banks /TR R Ef
and other financial institutions SREEIFRER 231% 367,677 126,775 240,902 - - -
Trading securities BERFRELER 027% 105522 101,404 - 4,016 - 102
Financial assets designated at REABRERNRYE
fair value through profit or loss NTEB SREE 563% 641,737 - - 331624 - 310113
Derivative financial instruments TEEMIA N/A 632010 - - - - 632010
Advances to customers EEEAAERE
less impairment allowances 260% 28571967 27,022548 852,075 532,172 78,463 86,709
Other loans and receivables B EFRENE 204% 32392218 2548956 368460 474,802 - -
Other assets HAiEE 3.03% 1,198,332 26,367 1,460 - - 1,170,005
Available-for-sale securities NHNERS 267% 17,939,073 3,680,878 3231213 9,325,959 1,481,701 219,322
Held-to-maturity investments FEESRE 620% 902,222 - - 902,222 - -
Undated assets EEHEE N/A 1,813,653 - - - - 1,813,653
60,979,300 36,641,427 4,694,110 11,570,795 1,560,164 6,512,804
LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks FOREZERRES 0.77% 2424903 2,116,732 50,000 - - 281N
Deposits from customers BPEH 0.56% 46,602,175 42,253,030 3,779,461 209,365 - 360,319
Trading liabilities RHEET AR 0.48% 14,275 10,000 1,033 3,242 - -
Financial iabilities designated at BEARBBERNRG
fair value through profit or loss ATBEEZERAERE 0.63% 201,09 - - - 201,09 -
Certificates of deposit issued 0.82% 322,100 308,650 13,450 - - -
Debt securities issued 0.25% 268,791 268,791 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments N/A 651,896 - - - - 651,89
Other liabilities 090% 3,356,848 958,495 678,111 948,630 - 1Ne2
Subordinated notes issued 1.02% 1,640,257 - - 1,640,257 - -
Undated liabilities N/A 562,399 - - - - 562,399
56,044,740 45915698 4,522,055 2,801,494 201,096 2,604,397
Interest rate sensitivity gap FRSREEE (9.274271) 172,055 8,769,301 1,359,068

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 21(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional
amount.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

50. MBEEAMERE(E)

(b) WHEEBERE(E)

(i) Interest rate risk (continued) (i) FIEER (&)
The Group
T
2008
—ZEN\F
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue)  tolyear tobyears 5 years bearing
={@As
WT(E%E =EANE  —Eut
TIERHE 28 BEEn) £ BRE RENE Tit&
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAL TAL TAL TAL TAT TAL
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeREbEs 1.02% 8014953 6,736,729 - - - 1278224
Placements with and advances to banks /TR R Ef
and other financial institutions SREBITRER 261% 1827521 975010 852,511 - - -
Trading securities BERSBRES 0.29% 150,250 92,99 52,191 5,032 - 35
Financial assets designated at REABRERNRYE
fair value through profit or loss NTEB SREE 6.60% 700,281 194,456 197,627 226,045 82,253 -
Derivative financial instruments TEEMIA NA 2,618,073 - - - - 2618073
Advances to customers EEEAAERE
less impairment allowances 377% 33033818 28728978 2,486,623 1,548,035 147,626 122,556
Other loans and receivables B EFRENE 469% 3745286 2489017 442289 813,980 - -
Other assets HAiEE 3.96% 767871 130,086 - - - 637,78
Available-for-sale securities NHNERS 337% 12,089,334 3,399,044 3305269 4568614 480,229 336,178
Held-to-maturity investments SRR 6.24% 895,590 - - 588178 307,412 -
Undated assets ETHAE N/A 1798935 - - - - 179893
65641912 42,746,312 7336410 7,749,884 1,017,520 6,791,786
LIABILITIES a8f
Deposits and balances of banks FIRE FRRES 493% 1,987,014 1,597,066 86,174 - - 303774
Deposits from customers BPEH 177% 47997587 44,101,815 3427471 591 - 467,710
Trading liabilities REEETEE 0.12% 116,145 111,740 - 4,405 - -
Financial iabilities designated at BEARBBERNRG
fair value through profit or loss NTEE 2BER 481% 173,405 - - - 173406 -
Certificates of deposit issued BEIERE 282% 960,181 401476 96,300 462,405 - -
Debt securities issued BEIERES 335% 1,898,982 1,898,982 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments fEERIA N/A 2,506,345 - - - - 2,506,345
Other liabilities AtEE 0.75% 37283680 1,419,497 399,876 671,198 - 793109
Subordinated notes issued BRETEERE 126% 1,684,386 - - 1,684,386 - -
Undated liabilities EEHER NA 313,09 - - - - 313,090
60920815 49530576 4,009,821 2,822,985 173405 4,384,028
Interest rate sensitivity gap FRSREEE (6,784,264) 3,326,589 4926899 844,115

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 21(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional
amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R & kizE

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. MEEREE (&)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWERARERE(E)
(i) Interest rate risk (continued) (i) FIEER (&)
The Bank
7
2009
“EIhE
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue) to1year to5years 5years  hearing
ZfAg
WF(EE ZEANLE -ENL
TEBAIE aE ek E-F ZRE  RENE FitE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
T#7 FiEn Fi#n Fitn TiEn TiEn
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 0.72% 5413566 3,133,999 - - - 2219567
Placements with and advances to banks $E1TRE Rk Ef
and other financial institutions SREBIGRER 286% 290,902 50,000 240,902 - - -
Trading securities RIERBRGZER 027% 105420 101,404 - 4,016 - -
Financial assets designated at EEABBERNRE
fair value through profit o loss NYEEzEBEE 563% 641,737 - - 331624 - 310113
Derivative financial instruments fTEeRMIA N/A 632,010 - - - - 632010
Advances to customers EEENAAERE
less impairment allowances 2.33% 26,947,698 26,309,105 260,908 235,550 78,463 63,672
Other loans and receivables EtEFRENE 204% 3392218 2548956 368,460 474,802 - -
Other assets HHEE 3.03% 1,170,056 26,867 1,460 - - 1141729
Available-for-sale securities NHLERS 267% 17,939,071 3,680,878 3231213 9325959 1,481,701 219,320
Held-to-maturity investments SRR 6.20% 902,222 - - 902,222 - -
Amount due from subsidiaries LGN 0.15% 2,043,318 2,028,246 - - - 15,072
Undated assets ETHEE N/A 1,947,728 - - - - 1,947,728
61,425,946 37,879,455 4,102,943 11,274,173 1,560,164 6,609,211
LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks RIRELFRRES 0.77% 2424903 2,116,732 50,000 - - 2581M
Deposits from customers REER 056% 46,602,175 42,253,030 3,779,461 209,365 - 360319
Trading liabilities REEETEE 0.48% 14,275 10,000 1,033 3,242 - -
Financial iabilities designated at BEARBBERNRG
fair value through profit or loss ATEEZERERE 0.63% 201,09 - - - 201,09 -
Certificates of deposit issued BRENE 0.82% 322100 308,650 13,450 - - -
Debt securities issued BEIERES 0.25% 268,791 268,791 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments fTESRTA N/A 651,896 - - - - 65189
Other liabilities HaE 090% 3344254 958495 678,111 948,630 - 759,018
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERHBARZE 0.02% 870,689 794,932 - - - 75,757
Subordinated notes issued BRETKERE 1.02% 1,640,257 - - 1,640,257 - -
Undated liabilities E b=l N/A 536,821 - - - - 536,821
56,877,257 46,710,630 4,522,055 2,801,494 201,096 2,641,982
Interest rate sensitivity gap FRSREEE (8,831,175)  (419,112) 8,472,679 1,359,068
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market PTEemI AEME BN - M
values. Note 21(d) includes further information on the remaining 21 BiERRESEIMITETLA
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BIEFEREE) FSRBARNE—LSE
amount. e
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. MEEREE (&)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWERARERE(E)
(i) Interest rate risk (continued) (i) FIEER (&)
The Bank
A1
2008
“EEN\F
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue)  tolyear tobyears 5years bearing
=R
WT(B%E ZEANE -t
TIEBRHE 88 amn) E FRE  RENE THE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAL TAL TAL TAL TAT TAL
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BepREdse 1.02% 800289 6,736,729 - - - 1,266,166
Placements with and advances to banks $E1TRE R Ef
and other financial institutions SRBBIRER 261% 1,827521 975010 852511 - - -
Trading securities FIERGRELES 0.29% 150,215 92,992 52,191 5,032 - -
Financial assets designated at EEABBERNRE
fair value through profit o loss NYEEzEBEE 660% 700281 194456 197527 226,045 82,253 -
Derivative financial instruments TEERTA N/A 2,618,073 - - - - 2618073
Advances 1o customers EEENAAERE
less impairment allowances 3.13% 28,938,533 27,554,319 978,894 183,329 147,626 74,365
Other loans and receivables EtEFRENE 469% 3745286 2489017 442289 813,980 - -
Other assets HAiEE 39%% 722630 130,086 - - - 592544
Available-for-sale securities ML ERS 337% 12,089,334 3,399,044 3305269 4568614 480,229 336,178
Held-to-maturity investments EUHBRRZE 624% 895590 - - 588178 307412 -
Amount due from subsidiaries REIHRE 199% 5810245 5,759,256 - - - 50,989
Undated assets ETHEE N/A 1,845,557 - - - - 1845557
67,346,160 47330909 5828681 6,385,178 1,017,520 6,783,872
LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks RIRELFRRES 493% 1,986,951 1,597,066 86,174 - - 3037
Deposits from customers BFEH 177% 47,997587 44,101,815 3427471 591 - 467710
Trading liabilities RHEETLEE 0.12% 116,145 111,740 - 4,405 - -
Financial iabilities designated at BEARBBERNRG
fair value through profit or loss ATEEZERERE 481% 173,405 - - - 173406 -
Certificates of deposit issued BRENE 282% 960,181 401476 96,300 462,405 - -
Debt securities issued BEIERES 335% 1,898,982 1,898,982 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments fTEEMIA N/A 2,506,345 - - - - 2506345
Other liabilities AEE 075% 3245633 1419497 399876 671,198 - 755,062
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERHBARSE 101% 2336900 2,255,665 5518 - - T8N
Subordinated notes issued BRETKERE 126% 1,684,386 - - 1,684,386 - -
Undated liabilities E b=l N/A 248,966 - - - - 248966
63,155,481 51,786,241 4,015,339 2,822,985 173405 4,357,511
Interest rate sensitivity gap FRSREEE (4,455332) 1813342 3562193 844,115
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market PTHEERIERMERESIER - MFT
values. Note 21(d) includes further information on the remaining 2 BHERERSEAONMITETA
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BEMEEE) FRBRRNE—SE
amount. #} o
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R & kizE

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient cash
flows to meet all financial commitments and to capitalize on
opportunities for business expansion. This includes the Group's ability
to meet deposit withdrawals either on demand or at contractual
maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature, to comply with the
statutory liquidity ratio, and to make new loans and investments as
opportunities arise.

Liquidity is managed on a daily basis by the treasury department
under the direction of the Asset and Liability Committee. The
treasury department is responsible for ensuring that the Group has
adequate liquidity for all operations, ensuring that the funding mix is
appropriate so as to avoid maturity mismatches and to prevent price
and reinvestment rate risk in case of a maturity gap, and monitoring
relevant markets for the adequacy of funding and liquidity.

As part of its liquidity risk management, the Group focuses on a
number of components, including maintaining sufficient liquid assets,
maintaining diversified source of liquidity, reserving necessary
funding capacity and contingent planning. The Group manages
liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash, short term
funds and securities) of appropriate quality to ensure that short term
funding requirements are covered within prudent limits. In order to
lengthen the duration of the funding, the Bank periodically issues
certificates of deposit with maturities of not more than 5 years.
Adequate standby facilities are maintained to provide strategic
liquidity to meet unexpected and material cash outflows in the
ordinary course of business. The Group regularly performs stress
tests on its liquidity position.

The Group's consolidated average liquidity ratio for the year ended 31
December 2009 was well above the statutory minimum ratio of 25%.

50.

M EBEE (5)

(c)

RBESERERE

RBESRABRERS ERRTHREREN
MR AR TR REGREE Y
i - BB EAEERNRAEFER
A NBIEES 2T RIRE - FAME B HARS
BREZER AFGEAERBESLLEMT
REESRBUREFERRIRERS TR
NAEED o

BEEmPfIEAERBERESRETEHER
PEDHETEE - B HPIRERRIEE
BAEMEEERDAFZRRADES -
RESZHEEME AR HREL L EFE
FHZER ILERRBRAMNEXRRIL A
BREREEMRBESERBRTS -

ERERPESRBRERZ 40 ~EH
STFREERR - BRRFARADEE
hRARBHESRR  BRAHFNREENR
EEE - ARBBEBKEAREEHEY
MBEE (MRS MEHES HES) BRE
HESFRERARBFAREETDESR
%o RERES ZHER  ATERETI
FREMFHRE - #IEE 2 BREHRA
RERBIERBE BN EREBEBIZD A
BEHIRZ RAREBRR SR - NEETEH
HERBESHRETENAH -

FEZEATHRDES L DEBRETS
K& 25% -
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Notes to the Financial Statements B1 % 2 Fizt

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. MBERERE (&)
(¢) Liquidity risk management (continued) () REBELRAMERE(E)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () IR T EEREE

THIHRARIDERGEE R EAHF]
FREIEI A 2 FISREIR -

The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period
at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

The Group
P34 |
2009
“ERNF
Over1 Over3 Over1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—-fANLE ZEANME  -FHE il
28 WmER AR ZEANA -ENMA EEMR EENE Bl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
FiEn FiEn FiEn FiEn TiEn TiEn TiEn T#n
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 5,414,889 2,479,867 2,935,022 - - - - -
Placements with and BOREREM
advances to banks and SREBIRER
other financial institutions 367,671 - - 76,775 240,902 50,000 - -
Trading securities BERSRR ES 105,522 - 15,000 86,404 - 4,016 - 102
Financial assets BEARBERNRG
designated at fair value NTEE oREE
through profit or loss 641,737 - - - - 331,624 - 310113
Derivative financial instruments #1428 TE 632,010 - - - - - - 632010
Advances to customers RREFARERE
less impairment allowances 28571967 791,253 4,250,113 1,503,985 2,748,130 9,552,263 9,524,838 201,385
Other loans and receivables EEHRENFE 3,392,218 - - - 828169 2,564,049 = =
Other assets EEE 1,198,332 - 1,072,134 26,048 65,006 35,144 - -
Available-for-sale securities niEHEER 17,939,073 - 50,804 804,133 3509535 11578645 1,776,634 219,322
Held-to-maturity investments ~ #ZZ|ERE 902,222 - - - - 902,222 - -
Undated assets BTHEE 1,813,653 - - - - - - 1,813,653
60,979,300 3271120 8323073 2,497,345 7,391,742 25,017,963 11,301,472 3,176,585
LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks TR £z R L ER 2424903 258,032 1,642,395 474476 50,000 - - -
Deposits from customers REER 46,602,175 15,282,618 18,295,670 9,025,368 3,779,461 209,364 9,694 -
Trading liabilities RHEET AR 14,275 - 10,000 - 1,033 3,242 - -
Financial liabilties BEARBERNRG
designated at fair value NTEEZ2RER
through profit or loss 201,096 - - - - - 201,09 -
Certificates of depositissued &5 322,100 - - 8650 13450 300,000 - -
Debt securities issued BRTREES 268,791 - 52,086 62,938 143,685 - 10,082 -
Derivative financial instruments ~ #T££BTA 651,896 - - - - - - 651,89
Other liabilities HBE 3,356,848 - 1,614,893 47,683 745628 948,644 - -
Subordinated notes issued BRTEERE 1,640,257 - - - - - 1,640,257 -
Undated liabilities ETHER 562,399 - - - - - - 562,399
56,044,740 15,540,650 21,615,044 9,619,115 4733257 1461250 1,861,129 1,214,295
Net liquidity gap RBESROFE 12,269,530 13,291,971 7,121,770 (2,658,485) (23,556,713) (9,440,343)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market PTHES R T B mEEYIE - M
values. Note 21(d) includes further information on the remaining 21 BiERRESEINMITETLAR
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BIEF RS FHRBHRNE—LE

amount. #} o
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R & kizE

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued)

Of which:
Certificate of deposits held
- Included in
available-for-sale
securities

Debt securities held *

- Included in trading
securities

- Included in financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss

- Included in loans
and receivable

- Included in
available-for-sale
securities

- Included in held-to-maturity
investments

Certificates of deposit issued
- Stated at amortised cost

held.

R
HRERE
~BATHEES

HERRES
-WABER SRR
&%
-MNEERER
REARRAY
BE eREE
~BARHREIGR

~BATHEES

RSES

BRIFRE
~REHIIIR

50. MBEEAMERE(E)

(c) REBELEMER(H)
() IEFIGRHRS T BEREE ()
The Group
KEE
2009
“EENE
Over 1 Over3  Over1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—-BANLE =Z@ERME  -FHL BEH
28 WmER AR ZEANA  -EMR EEMR  EENE ek
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR T#ER TER
105,420 - 15,000 86,404 - 4,016 - -
641,737 - - - - 331,624 - 310113
3,392,218 - - - 828169 2,564,049 - -
17,728,988 - 50804 804133 3509535 11,578,645 1,776,634 9,237
902,222 - - - - 902222 - -
22,770,585 - 65804 890537 4,337,704 15380556 1,776,634 319,350
322,100 - - 8,650 13,450 300,000 - -

The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits

*

W ERBESH T EETAFEEA

27¢
az

Fubon Bank E#8$817 Annual Report 2009 4 & 3§



Notes to the Financial Statements B1 % 2 Fizt

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

50. FIBEME

(&)

(c) RBESEMERE(H)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued) ()  EFGERS T EEREE (&)
The Group
st
2008
—I3)\F
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but monthsbut ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within 1 within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—EANE ZEAME  —FHE i
a®  HEBEX  —fEAR ZEANA  -ENMA RENMR REME Bl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tin Tin AL AL AL TAL TAL TAL
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeLREde 8,014,953 1278223 6,736,730 - - - - -
Placements with and FIREREM
advances to banks and SREBIGRER
other financial institutions 1,827,521 - - 975010 852511 - - -
Trading securities BlERGER &S 150,250 - 64,998 27,9% 52,191 5,032 - 35
Financial assets REARBERNRG
designated at fair value NTEE oREE
through profit or loss 700,281 - - 194456 197527 226,046 82,252 -
Derivative financial instruments ~ #T££BTA 2,618,073 - - - - - - 2618073
Advances to customers EEEFAAERE
less impairment allowances 33033818 958090 4,542,224 2883225 4234941 10,431,053 9836489  147,7%
Other loans and receivables A EFRERFE 3,745,286 - - - 420194 3,325,092 - -
Other assets EiEE 767,871 - 406858 111,083 151,194 98,736 - -
Avalableorsale securies  AEHERS 12,089,334 - 257600 1068518 3538098 5753168 1135770 33178
Held-to-maturity investments 5228k 895,590 - - - - 88817 307413 -
Undated assets EEHEE 1,798,935 - - - - - - 1798935
65,641,912 2,236,313 12,008412 5,260,286 9,446,656 20,427,304 11,361,924 4,901,017
LIABILITIES 1
Deposits and balances of banks TR Rk 1987014 303773 1488444 108623 86,174 - - -
Deposits from customers RPER 47997587 9,969,959 24,524,720 9,872,003 3427471 309% 172,440 -
Trading liabilities RERETEE 116,145 - - MM - 4,404 - -
Financial liabilities REABBBRNRYE
designated at fair value LYEEz2RER
through profit or loss 173,405 - - - - - 173,405 -
Certificates of deposit issued ~ BE T 960,181 - 20000 791,981 141,400 6,800 - -
Debt securities issued BRIERES 1,898,982 - - 64330 1504281 290380 39,991 -
Derivative financial instruments #7448 TA 2,506,345 - - - - - - 2,506,345
Other liabilities EEE 3,283,680 - 1,767,022 320751 524611 671,29 - -
Subordinated notes issued BRETKER 1,684,386 - - - - - 1,684,386 -
Undated liabilities ETHER 313,090 - - - - - - 313,09
60,920,815 10,273,732 27,800,186 11,269,429 5683937 1003874 2,070,222 2819435
Net liquidity gap REBELHOFE 8,037,419 15,791,774 6,009,143 (3,762,719) (19,423,430) (9,291,702)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 21(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional
amount.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. MBERERE (&)
(¢) Liquidity risk management (continued) () REBELRAMERE(E)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued) ()  EFGERS T EEREE (&)
The Group
r5E
2008
“IIN\F
Over 1 Over3 QOver 1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within 1 within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
-EANE =@AME  —EHE i
aE  HEER AR ZEAMA -EMA RENMR RENE Pl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tin Tin Fin TAL AL AL TAL TAL
Of which: ECN
Certificate of depositsheld ~ BHER=E
- Included in - AT EES
available-for-sale
securities 472,897 - 112575 - 360322 - - -
Debt securities held * FEERES
- Included in trading -BABERZRR
securities L% 150,215 - 64998 27994 52191 5,032 - -
-Included in financial assets ~ —#MIAJEE ABBERI
designated at fair value RBATEEL
through profit or loss SHEE 700,281 - - 194456 197527 226,046 82,252 -
- Included in loans - BAEHREWFE
and receivable 3,745,286 - - - 42019 3,325,092 - -
- Included in - AT EES
available-for-sale
securities 11,770,575 - 257,602 1,068518 3538098 5,753,168 1,135770 17419
- Included in held-to-maturity  —#AHZEIERE
investments 895,590 - - - - 588177 307413 -
17,261,947 - 322600 1290968 4,208,010 9897515 1525435 17419
Certificates of depositissued ~ CETERE
- Stated at amortised cost ~ RSN ATIR 960,181 - 20,000 791,981 141,400 6,800 - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits * BB BRSO A BN
held. e
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Notes to the Financial Statements B1 % 2 Fizt

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued)

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Placements with and

advances to banks and

other financial institutions
Trading securities
Financial assets designated

at fair value through

profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers

less impairment allowances
Other loans and receivables
Other assets
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity investments
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Undated assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances of banks
Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities
Financial liabilities designated
at fair value through
profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued
Derivative financial instruments
Other liabilities
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Subordinated notes issued
Undated liabilities

Net liquidity gap

&E

ReREHES

RIRERELR
SRBRIGIRER

RERBME L E
EERBBRGIIRR
NFEEzEHEE

iiEe8TIA
BPEFARERE

A ERRERGE
AR
Blinitts
ESIE
FAHBARSE
EEfaE

&

RORE EARER
EFRER
RHEETLEE
RERBBREIARS
NHEEZEHAR

BEORRE
BETRIES
iEEETA
A&l
ERHBELANE
BETRERE
EEfaE

RBEEROFE

50. BIBEMERE ()

(c) REBELEMER(H)
()  EFGHRAZEEREE(E)
The Bank
&7
2009
“EENE

Over 1 Over3 Over 1

month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—fANLE Z@ERME  -FHLE BEH
#E  HmER  -EER ZEAMA  -FMR EENA EENML el
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR T#ER TER
5413566 2478544 2,935,022 - - - - -
290,902 - - - 240,902 50,000 - -
105,420 - 15,000 86,404 - 4,016 - -
641,737 - - - - 331,624 - 310113
632,010 - - - - - - 632010
26947,698 782,017 4127499 1277,233 2114047 9,177,221 9,375,005 94,676
3,392,218 - - - 828169 2,564,049 - -
1,170,056 - 1,042,850 26,048 70,540 30,618 - -
17,939,071 - 50804 804133 3509535 11,578,645 1,776,634 219,320
902,222 - - - - 902222 - -
2,043,318 13,022 900322 1,128,371 - - - 1,603
1,947,728 - - - - - - 194778
61425946 3273583 9,071,497 3322189 6,763,193 24,638,395 11,151,639 3,205,450
2424903 258,032 1642395 474,476 50,000 - - -
46,602,175 15,282,618 18,295,670 9,025,368 3,779,461 209,364 9,694 -
14,275 - 10,000 - 1,033 3242 - -
201,096 - - - - - 201,09 -
322,100 - - 8,650 13,450 300,000 - -
268,791 - 52,08 62,938 143,685 - 10,082 -
651,896 - - - - - - 651,8%
3,344,254 - 1,602,299 47683 745628 948,644 - -
870,689 71,203 779,959 10,039 5,598 - - 3,890
1,640,257 - - - - - 1,640,257 -
536,821 - - - - - - 536821
56,877,257 15,611,853 22,382,409 9,629,154 4,738,855 1,461,250 1,861,129 1,192,607

12,338,270 13,310,912 6,306,965 (2,024,338 (23,177,145) (9,290,510)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 21(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional

amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R & kizE

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued)

0Of which:
Certificate of deposits held
- Included in
Available-for-sale
securities

Debt securities held *

- Included in trading
securities

- Included in financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss

- Included in loans
and receivable

- Included in
available-for-sale
securities

- Included in held-to-maturity
investments

Certificates of deposit issued
- Stated at amortised cost

*

held.

LR
HRERE
-\ TREEES

SRERES

-MABERSRE

- EEREEARNRR
ATEEZERAR

~MAERREHIE

-\ IREEES

~ NS EEERE

BRIRNE
~REETATIR

50. BIEEREE(E)
(c) REBELEMER(H)
() IEFIGRHRS T BEREE ()
The Bank
K17
2009
ZERNF
Over 1 Over3  Over1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—-BANLE =Z@ERME  -FHL BEH
28 WmER AR ZEANA  -EMR EEMR  EENE ek
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR T#ER TER
105,420 - 15,000 86,404 - 4,016 - -
641,737 - - - - 331,624 - 310113
3,392,218 - - - 828169 2,564,049 - -
17,728,988 - 50804 804133 3509535 11,578,645 1,776,634 9,237
902,222 - - - - 902222 - -
22,770,585 - 65804 890537 4,337,704 15380556 1,776,634 319,350
322,100 - - 8,650 13,450 300,000 - -
* FH EHBESA S RBEATFE A

The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits

22,
iz
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued)

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Placements with and
advances to banks and
other financial institutions
Trading securities
Financial assets designated
at fair value through
profit or loss
Derivative financial
instruments
Advances to customers
less impairment allowances
Other loans and receivables
Other assets
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity investments
Amounts due from
subsidiaries
Undated assets

&g

R

RAzRER
SRBRIGIRER

RERBREZER
KERBBREIARS
NTEEZ BRLRAE
fEeRTARRE
EPEFRRERE
AMERRELGE
AEE

AfhEES
REIEMRE

FAHBARE

EEfiE
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50. BIBEMERE ()

(c) RBESEMERE(H)
() HFBREIRS W BEREE (E)

The Bank
M7
2008
—EE)\E
Over 1 Over3 QOver 1
month but monthsbut ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within3  within T within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—EANE ZEAME  —FME i
28  ImEX  —EAR ZEAMR  -EMR REMR REMNE Pl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tin Tin Fin TAL AL AL TR TR
8,002,8% 1266165 6,736,730 - - - - -
1,827,521 - - 975010 852,511 - - -
150,215 - 649% 27,99 52191 5,032 - -
700,281 - - 194456 197527 226,046 82,252 -
2,618,073 - - - - - - 2618073
28938533 941,143 4317377 2443960 2633454 8916694 9,605,957 79,948
3,745,286 - - - 420194 3325092 - -
722,630 - 3B1750 111,030 154,685 75,165 - -
12,089,334 - 257,602 1068518 3538098 5,753,168 1,135,770 336,178
895,590 - - - - 588177 307413 -
5,810,245 35127 2224956 3,548,386 - - - 1,776
1,845,557 - - - - - - 1,845,557
67,346,160 2,242,435 13983413 8,369,354 7,848,660 18,889,374 11,131,392 4,881,532
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R & kizE

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

50. BIBEMERE ()

(¢) Liquidity risk management (continued) () REBELRAMERE(E)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued) ()  EFGERS T EEREE (&)
The Bank
.56
2008
—ZEN\E
Over 1 Over3 QOver 1
month but monthsbut ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within3  within T within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—fANE =@EAME  —EME Egd
aE  HEER AR ZEAMA -EMA RENMR RENE et
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
T T T TR TR THR TR TR
LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks ~ B1TREzFR LG 1986951 303710 1488444 108623 86,174 - - -
Deposits from customers BPER 47997587 9,969,959 24,524,720 9,872,003 3427471 309% 172,440 -
Trading liabilities RERETEE 116,145 - - MM - 4,404 - -
Financial liabilities designated T ABEERMRE
at fair value through NYEEzEBERE
profit or loss 173,405 - - - - - 173,405 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ EE/TEHE 960,181 - 20000 791981 141400 6,800 - -
Debt securities issued BRIERES 1,898,982 - - 64330 1504281 290380 39,991 -
Derivative financial instruments #7448 TA 2,506,345 - - - - - - 2,506,345
Other liabilities EtEE 3,245,633 - 1728958 320,755 524,624 671,29 - -
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERHBARZE 2,336,900 63526 2,050,699 213,013 5,531 - - 4131
Subordinated notes issued BERERE 1,684,386 - - - - - 1,684,386 -
Undated liabilities EEHERE 248,966 - - - - - - 248,966
63,155,481 10,337,195 29,812,821 11482446 5,689,481 1003874 2,070,222 2,759,442
Net liquidity gap FHESHOFE 8,094,760 15,829,408 3,113,092 (2,159,179) (17,885,500) (9,061,170)
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market PTEERIERMERESE - T
values. Note 21(d) includes further information on the remaining 20 BHERERSBEAOMITETA
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BIEF X)) FHRBRNE— L&
amount. %} o
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued)

50. BIBEMERE ()

(c) RBESEMERE(H)
() HFBREIRS W BEREE (E)

The Bank
M7
2008
“IIN\F
Over 1 Over3 QOver 1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within 1 within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—fANE =@EAME  —EME i
aE  HEER AR ZEAMA -EMA RENMR RENE Pl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tin Tin Fin TAL AL AL TR TAL
Of which: ECN
Certificate of depositsheld ~ BHER=E
- Included in - AT EES
Available-for-sale
securities 472,897 - 112575 - 360322 - - -
Debt securities held * FEERES
- Included in trading -BABERZRR
securities L% 150,215 - 64998 27994 52191 5,032 - -
-Included in financial assets ~ —#MIAJEE ABBERI
designated at fair value RBATEEL
through profit or loss SHEE 700,281 - - 194456 197527 226,046 82,252 -
- Included in loans ~PASHRE YR
and receivable 3,745,286 - - - 42019 3,325,092 - -
- Included in - AT EES
available-for-sale
securities 11,770,575 - 257,602 1,068518 3538098 5,753,168 1,135770 17419
-Included in held-tomaturity  —BABZEERE
investments 895,590 - - - - 588177 307413 -
17,261,947 - 322600 1290968 4,208,010 9897515 1525435 17419
Certificates of depositissued ~ CETERE
- Stated at amortised cost ~ RSN ATIR 960,181 - 20,000 791,981 141,400 6,800 - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits * fiﬁ BHFEHE S BT AT ETA
held iz o
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. HMBERERE (&)
(¢) Liquidity risk management (continued) () REBELRAMERE(E)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i) HHEAFBIE(EH 2 HEPTEB EST

The following contractual cash flow projections of the Group's THREREEBESOTBHA 2 TR
financial liabilities, and off-balance sheet exposures analysed BRIz AEEESHEBEREESR
by the remaining period as at balance sheet dates to the BRINARZEHORESMELR - TK
contractual maturity dates. The balances in the tables below ERE T EEESRANGEEEAEAR
will not agree directly to the balances in the consolidated RS BARTRBEHEEIRRK
balance sheet as the table incorporates all cash flows, on an EENRZAE RIABRIER B2 A
undiscounted basis, related to both principal as well as those BRER (BIBEARIFTIFELE) -

associated with all future interest and coupon payments.

The Group
%8
2009
ZERAE
Over1 Over3 Over 1
month but monthsbut  year but
Repayableon ~ Within1  within3  within1  within5 Over5
Total  demand month months year years years
-fEANLE  =ERML —FNLE
aE RS AR ZEAUR —F BENUR BENE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TER FiEn Tin TR TR T

Financial liabilities SRER
Deposits and balances SRS EFRES

of banks 2,433,568 258171 1,642,877 482,420 50,100 - -
Deposits from customers REER 46,680,316 15,282,618 18,313584 9,052,927 3806415 214,986 9,786
Trading liabilities RERETBE 14,431 - 10,000 - 1,152 3279 -
Financial liabilities EEARBERNRS

designated at fair value NYEEzEBER

through profit or loss 542,156 - 446 - 1,325 7,091 533,294
Certificates of BREIERE

deposit issued 326,647 - 413 8,850 15,591 301,793 -
Debt securities issued BRTEKES 270,353 - 52,128 63,055 143,943 523 10,704
Subordinated notes issued BRITKESE 1,572,168 - 1,221 2,586 12,096 5259 1,551,000
Other liabilities EEE 3,784,227 - 2,119,028 9,709 731,673 923,817 -

55,623,866 15540,789 22,139,703 9,619,547 4,762,295 1,456,748 2,104,784

Off-balance sheet exposures ~ ZE&EXRNER
- Contingent liabilities -HRERE 423,530 - 423,530 - - - -
- Commitments —HH 11,597,793 11,597,793 - - - - -

12,021,323 11597793 423,530 - - - =
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. HMBERERE (&)
(¢) Liquidity risk management (continued) () REBELRAMERE(E)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i) 1&E#FIE A EL.Z T4 B ESIT
(continued) (&)
The Group
15H
2008
—25)\%
QOver 1 Over3 Over 1
month but - months but year but
Repayable on Within 1 within 3 within 1 within 5 Over 5
Total demand month months year years years
—fERNE  ZEANE ML
ag  AREX -EAR Z@AMA -EMRm RFNR REME
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T Fir TR T T i T
Financial liabilities SREE
Deposits and balances PIRE FRRES
of banks 2,013,374 303,773 1,510,941 110,746 87,914 - -
Deposits from customers BPER 48263266 10,088,743 24488771 9934515 3506290 224,822 20,125
Trading liabilities RHEET AR 116,348 - - 111,766 151 4,431 -
Financial liabilities EEARBER R
designated at fair value NYEEzEBER
through profit or loss 685,057 - 3,260 - - 51,782 630,015
Certificates of BEIEE
deposit issued 988,817 - 20,168 799,601 165,027 14,021 -
Debt securities issued BR{TEKES 1,943178 - 45,045 35,407 1,524,142 295,872 42,712
Subordinated notes issued BRRERE 1,595,923 - 1,515 3,194 14,99 26,200 1,550,020
Other liabilities ElngfE 3,508,766 30,667 1,869,513 349,446 559,944 699,147 49
59,114,729 10,423,183 27939213 11,344,675 5848462 12316275 2,242,921
Off-balance sheet exposures ~ EEEEXNER
- Contingent liahilities -SREE 717,833 - 717833 - - - -
- Commitments —HH 13,166,603 12,950,349 216,254 - - - -
13,884,436 12,950,349 934,087 - - - -
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R & kizE

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(d)

Operational risk management

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people or systems, or from external events.
Operational risks arise from the Group's daily operation and fiduciary
activities. An appropriate and robust Operational Risk Management
Policy and related framework has been developed, based on the
HKMA guidelines, to facilitate the timely identification, effective
assessment and mitigation of material and relevant risks. Through this
framework, the management oversight for risk exposures, especially
in the prioritisation and allocation of limited risk mitigating resources,
can further be strengthened.

The board of directors, through the Risk Management Committee,
is aware of the major aspects of the bank's operational risks as
a distinct risk category that should be managed. The Committee
performs regular review and approves the operational risk framework,
risk profiles, policies and guidelines. The Committee also plays an
active role in monitoring the progress of implementation of mitigating
measures for the risk events identified, including Business Continuity
Planning, Key Risk Indicator monitoring and Basel Il implementation.

Internal controls, an integral part of a sound operational risk
management framework, are maintained by the established
departmental operational manuals which provide guidance on
the baseline controls to ensure a controlled and sound operating
environment. Each new product or service introduced is subject
to a rigorous risk review and sign-off process where all relevant
risks are identified and assessed by departments independent of
the risk-taking unit proposing the product or services. Variations of
existing products or services are also subject to a similar process.
Departments are required to report any risk events and failings
promptly through a reporting mechanism, as well as to review their
control procedures regularly to ensure compliance of the regulatory
and industry requirements.

The Bank's internal audit and compliance departments play an
essential role in monitoring and limiting the Group's operational risk.
The primary focus of internal audit and compliance is:

- to independently evaluate the adequacy of all internal controls,

- to ensure adherence to the operating guidelines, including
regulatory and legal requirements, and

- to pro-actively recommend improvements

In order to ensure total independence, internal audit reports directly
to the Audit Committee of the board as well as indirectly to the Chief
Executive.

50.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(e)

Capital management

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group
as a whole. In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the
Group's primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately with
the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable
cost.

The principal forms of capital are included in the following balances
on the consolidated balance sheet: share capital, share premium,
reserves and subordinated notes issued. Capital also includes the
collective impairment allowances held in respect of advances to
customers and the regulatory reserve.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

The process of allocating capital to specific operations and activities
is undertaken by the Asset and Liability Committee and is reviewed
regularly by the board of directors.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of its capital adequacy ratio and there have
been no material changes in the Group's policy on the management
of capital during the year.

The capital adequacy ratios are computed on the consolidated basis
of the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries as specified by the HKMA
for its regulatory purposes, and are in accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years
ended 31 December 2009 and 2008, and were above the minimum
required ratio set by the HKMA.
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51.

52.

IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

At 31 December 2009, the directors consider the immediate parent and
ultimate controlling party of the Group is Fubon Financial Holding Company
Limited, which is incorporated in the Republic of China.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions and estimates
have been made by management of the Group. The accuracy of these
assumptions and estimates are continuously reviewed by management
with reference to actual results, historical experience and other factors,
including projection of future cash flows and possible outcomes from future
events. Management believes that the assumptions and estimates made
are reasonable and supportable.

Note 47 contains information about the assumptions and risk factors
relating to fair value of financial instruments. Other key sources of
estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(a) Impairment losses

Advances to customers

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether
impairment losses exist. Management makes judgements as to
whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio is
impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated future cash
flows. Objective evidence of impairment includes observable data
that the payment status of borrowers in a group has adversely
changed. It may also include observable data of local economic
conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the group.
If management has determined, based on their judgement, that
objective evidence for impairment exists, expected future cash flows
are estimated based on historical loss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics similar to those of the Group. Historical loss
experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable data.

Management reviews the methodology and assumptions used
in estimating future cash flows regularly to reduce any difference
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

Available-for-sale equity securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity securities are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value below cost. The determination of when a decline in fair value
is significant or prolonged is judgmental by nature, so profit and loss
could be affected by differences in this judgment.

51.
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52. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Fair value determination

The Group determines the fair values for the financial assets and
liabilities which are carried at fair value based on quoted market prices
whenever possible. If such quoted market prices are not available
or an active market does not exist, the Group determines the fair
values based on internally developed models which make use of
market parameters, including interest rate yield curves, historical and/
or implied option volatilities, currency rates, prices of the underlying
instruments, and the net assets of the obligors. Model assumptions
and correlation among these parameters can affect the estimates of
the fair values of these financial instruments.

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classified non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity and where the Group has
a positive intention and ability to hold to maturity as held-to-maturity
investments. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates its
intention and ability to hold such investments till maturity.

If the Group fails to hold these investments to maturity other than in
certain specific circumstances, the Group will have to reclassify the
entire portfolio of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being measured at
fair value instead of at amortised cost.

Other accounting estimates

Judgement has been exercised in determining the amount which
may be payable to customers in respect of complaints or legal claims
arising from the sale of investment products and establishing a
reserve included in other liabilities. A charge has been recognised in
profit or loss representing amounts paid and an estimate of future
amounts which could be payable.
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53. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

As a result of the application of HKAS 1 (revised 2007), Presentation
of financial statements, and HKFRS 8, Operating segments, certain
comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to current year’s
presentation and to provide comparative amounts in respect of items
disclosed for the first time in 2009. Further details of these developments
are disclosed in Note 2(b).

54. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND

INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE

ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

Up to the date of issue of the financial statements, the HKICPA has issued
the following amendments, new standards and Interpretations which are
not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2009 and which have not
been adopted in these financial statements.

53.

54.

LBEF

RMBBEHEE 1R (TR LFBIAN) M
BIROTHR N EBM IS MELERFE 8L DA
% BETLREBRFOMERE  NEAFEZFIH
—BURR _ZETNFERBEZRBRHLR
DH o RENEZE—FFHERNIEE 2(0) AEKE -

EAMERBE-ZEEAFT-A=1+—HL
FEZETHBMRERZET - HFEARR
BzrgEge

RItEHMBHERHR - BRSO GE LM
TONER] « BRI MR - ZEEET - £R B
BREBEE-ZTTAF+-_A=T—BLEFESX
ERC LB BRE TR TR o

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

RTFI RSS2 &G 2S5 LR

HKFRS 3 (Revised), Business
combinations
Amendments to HKAS 27, Consolidated
and separate financial statements
Amendments to HKAS 39, Financial
instruments: Recognition and
measurement — Eligible hedged items
HK(IFRIC) 17, Distributions
of non-cash assets to owners
Improvements to HKFRSs 2009

BRGNS 27 RAERT A0
P& Lp e

ERGRTEREIRMETTEMTA
WERNETE-AEREHIAR

T8 (BRMERERERES)
FNTRABRDBIRCERE
R BHRSEANSE (ZFTNEF)

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments BAMBHREEREIOREHMTE

The Group is in the process of making assessment of the expected impact
of these amendments, new standards, new interpretations and additional
disclosures in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that
their adoption is unlikely to result in a restatement of the Group's results of
operations and financial position except for HKFRS 9, Financial instruments,
which may have an impact on the Group's results and financial position
arising from changes in the Group's classification and measurement of
financial instruments.

EBPBWMEREANE IR (BFTA) ZBE 6

1 July 2009
—EENEF+LH-AR
1 July 2009
—ETNFEA—H
1 July 2009
—ETNFEA—H

1 July 2009
ZZETNAF+A—H
1 July 2009 or

1 January 2010
—ETAFEA-A

—E—ZEF—H—H
1 January 2013
—T—=%—H—H

AEBBRIEFERBREERRAZEER] - €
8- REREIMEBEZRHRE - 25 RIER
SERARMAREETIEUAEE 2 2EXER
BBRRAGREATE - EEBYBEHREEAE
IWEBMT ARSI ZERRERALRHEHTA
ZEHFDBRAEZ BB MBAREZ EE R
BRRELTZE -
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